Eastern Illinois University The Keep

Eastern Illinois University Bulletin

University Publications

4-1-1927

Bulletin 96 - Annual Catalogue 1926-1927

Eastern Illinois University

Follow this and additional works at: http://thekeep.eiu.edu/eiu bulletin

Recommended Citation

Eastern Illinois University, "Bulletin 96 - Annual Catalogue 1926-1927" (1927). Eastern Illinois University Bulletin. 192. $http://thekeep.eiu.edu/eiu_bulletin/192$

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the University Publications at The Keep. It has been accepted for inclusion in Eastern Illinois University Bulletin by an authorized administrator of The Keep. For more information, please contact tabruns@eiu.edu.

anna Goble

The Teachers College Bulletin

No. 96

April 1, 1927

Eastern Illinois State Teachers College
AT
CHARLESTON

Twenty-Eighth Year

ANNUAL CATALOGUE NUMBER 1926-1927

WITH
ANNOUNCEMENTS FOR
1927-1928

The Teachers College Bulletin

PUBLISHED QUARTERLY BY THE EASTERN ILLINOIS STATE
TEACHERS COLLEGE AT CHARLESTON

Entered March 5, 1902, as second-class matter, at the post office at Charleston, Illinois. Act of Congress, July 16, 1894

No. 96

CHARLESTON, ILLINOIS

April 1, 1927

Eastern Illinois State Teachers College AT CHARLESTON

Annual Catalogue Number for the Twenty-eighth Year 1926-1927 with Announcements for 1927-1928

[Printed by authority of the State of Illinois] (68762-4M-4-27)

CORRESPONDENCE

All inquiries should be addressed to the president of the college.

School officials who are looking for teachers may obtain full and confidential information in regard to the qualifications, character, and experience of former students who are candidates for positions in the schools.

Former students who wish teaching positions may register their names with the president of the college.

Bulletins published by the college are sent upon request.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| | PAGE |
|---|----------|
| Title Page | 1 |
| Correspondence | 2 |
| Table of Contents | 3-5 |
| Quotation | 6 |
| Calendar | 7 |
| Normal School Board | 9 |
| Faculty | 11-13 |
| Part I. General Information | 15 |
| Location | 17 |
| History | 17 |
| Purpose | 18 |
| Equipment | 19 |
| Grounds | 19 |
| Main Building | 19 |
| Training School Building | 19 |
| Pemberton Hall | 19 |
| Practical Arts Building | 20 |
| Library | 20 |
| School Garden and Greenhouse | 20 |
| Laboratories | 21 |
| Fees | 22 |
| Penalties | 22 |
| Board and Room | 22 |
| Scholarships | 23 |
| Army and Navy Scholarships | 23 |
| Alumni Scholarships | 23 |
| The Florence Vane Skeffington Scholarship | 23 |
| Loan Funds | 23 |
| The Students' Loan Fund | 23 |
| The Adelia Carothers Fund | 23 |
| Social Activities | 24 |
| Entertainment Course | 24 |
| Dramatics | 24 |
| The Teachers College News | 25 |
| Recreation | 25 |
| Track and Field Meet | 25 |
| Music Festival | 25 |
| Athletics | 20.70 |
| Attendance at Church | 26 26 |
| The Christian Associations | 200 |
| The Student Council | 26 |
| Student Board of Control | 26 |
| | 27 |
| | 27 |
| Alumni Association | 27 |
| Teachers' Appointment Committee The Certificating Law | 27 |
| The Certificating Law | 28 |

| | PAGE |
|---|------|
| art II. Instruction | 30 |
| Organization | 32 |
| Terms | |
| Regular College Year | 32 |
| Mid-Spring Term | 32 |
| Summer Term | 32 |
| Admission Requirements | 32 |
| Graduation | 33 |
| Scholarship | 33 |
| Extension Work | 34 |
| Curriculums | |
| Credit | |
| Numbering of Courses | |
| Major and Minor Subjects | |
| Electives | |
| Description of Curriculums | |
| I. Two-year Curriculums | |
| 1. For Preparation of Teachers for Grades | |
| Term Sequence of Programmes | |
| 2. For Preparation of Teachers of Special Sub | |
| II. Four-year Curriculums | |
| 1. For Preparation of Primary Teachers | |
| 3. For Preparation of Grammar Grade, High So | |
| and Special Teachers | |
| B. Art and Design | |
| C. English | |
| D. Foreign Language | |
| | |
| E. Geography F. History | |
| G. Home Economics | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| K. Science (Biological) | |
| L. Science (Physical) | |
| Training School | |
| Organization and Admission | |
| Elementary School | |
| High School | |
| High School Curriculum | |
| Training Teachers | |
| Purpose | |
| Practice Teaching | |
| Observation and Participation | |
| Programmes (Inserted) | 51 |
| Description of Courses | |
| Agriculture | |
| Art and Design Education, Teaching and Psychology | 53 |
| Education, Teaching and Psychology | 50 |

| | | PAGE |
|----|--|--------|
| | Foreign Language | 63 |
| | French | 63 |
| | German | 64 |
| | Latin | 64 |
| | Geography | 65 |
| | History, Sociology, Government and Economics | 67 |
| | Home Economics | 69 |
| | Domestic Art | 69, 70 |
| | Domestic Science | 70, 71 |
| | Library, The Use of | 72 |
| | Manual Arts | 72 |
| | Mathematics | 76 |
| | Music | 79 |
| | | |
| | High School Music | 80 |
| | Public School Music | 80 |
| | Instrumental Music (Piano) | 81 |
| | Instrumental Music (Violin) | 82 |
| | Voice Training | 82 |
| | Penmanship | 82 |
| | Physical Education for Men | 83 |
| | Physical Education for Women | 84 |
| | Reading | 84 |
| | Science (Biological) | 85 |
| | Botany | 85 |
| | Human Physiology | 85 |
| | Zoology | 88 |
| | Science (Physical) | 90 |
| | General Science | 90 |
| | Physics | 90 |
| | Chemistry | 91 |
| | III. Lists | 93 |
| | The Teachers College Bulletin | 95 |
| | Summer School Students, 1926 | 97 |
| | First Summer Term, 1926 | 97 |
| | Second Summer Term, 1926 | 110 |
| | Students, Mid-Spring Term, 1927 | 113 |
| | Students, Sept. 13, 1926 to June 4, 1927 | 116 |
| | | 129 |
| | Summary | - |
| | Counties Represented | 129 |
| | Other States Represented | 129 |
| | Graduates | 130 |
| | Former Members of the Normal School Board | 137 |
| | Former Members of the Faculty | 137 |
| nd | ex | 143 |

P

E DUCATION has been an important factor in the increase of wealth and in its more equitable distribution. Education has expanded the boundaries of human freedom. Education has extended the rule of reason and restricted the rule of superstition.

These achievements are all to the credit of the schools; but the schools cannot stop with these. If education would increase wealth, it must provide safeguards against the moral hazards that increased wealth brings. If education would enthrone freedom and reason and dethrone authority and superstition, it must provide effective substitutes for those controls of conduct that authority and superstition once supplied.

WILLIAM CHANDLER BAGLEY

THE COLLEGE CALENDAR, 1927-1928

| FALL TERM, 1927 (TWELVE WEEKS) |
|---|
| Saturday, September 10, and Monday, September 12, 1927 |
| 8:00-12:00 A. M.—1:30-5:00 P. M. Saturday, November 12 |
| WINTER TERM, 1927-1928 (TWELVE WEEKS) Monday, December 5 |
| 8:00-12:00 A. M.—1:30-5:00 P. M. Monday, December 19, a regular school day with Tuesday's |
| programme. Friday, December 23, 12:10 P. M. Tuesday, January 3, 7:25 A. M. Friday, March 2, 22:10 Noon |
| Friday, March 2, 22:10 NoonWinter Term Closes |
| SPRING TERM, 1928 (TWELVE WEEKS) |
| Monday, March 5, 1928Registration |
| 8:00-12:00 A. M.—1:30-5:00 P. M. |
| Saturday, March 31, 4:00 P. M. } Easter Recess Tuesday, April 10, 7:25 A. M. |
| Monday, April 23, 8:00 A. MMid-Spring Term Registration |
| Saturday, June 2 |
| SUMMER TERM, 1928 (TWELVE WEEKS) |
| FIRST HALF TERM |
| Saturday, June 9, and |
| 8:00-12:00 A. M.—1:30-5:00 P. M. |
| Friday, July 20, 12:10 NoonFirst Half Term Closes |
| SECOND HALF TERM Monday, July 23, 8:00 A. MRegistration Friday, August 31, 12:10 NoonSecond Half Term Closes |
| FALL TERM, 1928-1929 |
| Saturday, September 8, and |
| |

STATE OF ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF REGISTRATION AND EDUCATION THE NORMAL SCHOOL BOARD

EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS

A. M. SHELTON, Director of Registration and Education, Springfield, Chairman

FRANCIS G. BLAIR, Superintendent of Public Instruction, Springfield, Secretary

APPOINTED MEMBERS

1921-1927

Sterling P. Curtis, Oakland Mrs. Martin K. Northam, Evanston Edgar B. Still, DeKalb

1923-1929

Ernest E. Cole, Chicago Elmer T. Walker, Macomb James B. Loebner, Chicago

1925-1931

John C. Allen, Monmouth Roland E. Bridges, Carbondale Charles L. Capen, Bloomington

Under the provisions of the Civil Administrative Code for the consolidation of State agencies under the direction of the Governor the five State Normal Schools of Illinois are controlled by a single board consisting of eleven members; the Director of Registration and Education, who is ex-officio chairman, the Superintendent of Public Instruction, who is ex-officio secretary, and nine members appointed by the Governor for terms of six years.

EASTERN ILLINOIS STATE TEACHERS COLLEGE FACULTY, 1926-1927

| Livingston C. Lord |
|---|
| E. H. Taylor |
| Friederich KochMusic Conservatory of Music, Kassel, Germany |
| Ellen A. FordLatin A. M., Syracuse University |
| Annie L. Weller |
| Albert B. Crowe |
| 'Isabel McKinney |
| S. E. Thomas |
| Anabel JohnsonFrench A. B., Elmira College; A. M., Columbia University |
| Charles P. LantzPhysical Education B. S., Gettysburg College |
| Raymond L. Modesitt |
| Howard De F. Widger English A. B., Yale University |
| Fiske AllenDirector of Training School A. B., Indiana University; A. M., Columbia University Ruth CarmanLatin |
| Ph. B., University of Wisconsin; A. M., University of Illinois |
| Lewis Albert MooreAgriculture B. S., M. S., University of Illinois |
| L. F. Ashley |
| Ruth E. MajorSchool Music B. S., Kansas State Normal School |
| Lena B. Ellington |
| Charles S. Spooner |
| Orra E. NealEnglish Battle Creek College |

| Wayne P. HughesAssistant in Manual Arts Stout Institute |
|---|
| Florence Sutton |
| Ernest L. Stover Botany M. S., Ohio State University; Ph. D., University of Chicago Florence G. McAfee Physical Education |
| A. B., Pennsylvania State College; Department of Hygiene and Physical Education, Wellesley College |
| Ralph HaefnerPsychology and Education A. M., University of Minnesota |
| ² H. Harry GilesEnglish |
| A. B., Amherst College |
| Dorothy H. MooreFine and Applied Arts |
| Chicago School of Applied and Normal Arts |
| Ora L. RailsbackPhysics |
| A. B., A. M., Indiana University |
| Ruby M. Harris |
| Zea Zinn |
| Patsy L. StoverBiological Science A. B., Mount Holyoke College; M. S., University of Chicago |
| William W. Ankenbrand Psychology and Education A. B., Marietta College; A. M., Ohio State University |
| Paul W. Stansbury |
| Gracia E. TorinusEnglish |
| B. A., B. S., University of Minnesota Eleanor E. Boyd |
| Eleanor E. Boyd |
| A. B., DePauw University; University of Pennsylvania |
| Charles H. Coleman |
| Lillie S. Thompson |
| William B. Schneider |
| Eugene M. Waffle |
| Kathryn L. SellarsEnglish B. Ed., Eastern Illinois State Teachers College |
| Edith E. RaganTraining Teacher in 7th, 8th, and 9th grades Indiana State Normal School |

| Edith P. Levake. Training Teacher in 7th, 8th, and 9th grades State Normal School, Platteville, Wisconsin |
|--|
| Leah I. StevensTraining Teacher in 7th and 8th grades B. S., University of Chicago |
| Gilberta CoffmanTraining Teacher in 6th grade Indiana State Normal School |
| Elizabeth RussellTraining Teacher in 5th grade B. A., Peabody College |
| Ethel F. JanesTraining Teacher in 4th grade Southern Illinois State Normal University |
| 'Marjorie DelahuntTraining Teacher in 4th grade A. B., Cornell College |
| Florence E. GardinerTraining Teacher in 3rd grade Wisconsin State Normal School |
| Grace GeddesTraining Teacher in 2nd grade Eastern Illinois State Teachers College |
| Anna H. MorseTraining Teacher in 1st grade Illinois State Normal University |
| Mary HardenTraining Teacher in History Michigan State Normal College; B. S., Columbia University |
| Mary J. Booth |
| A. B., B. L. S., University of Illinois Myrtle N. Dunlap |
| Grace EwaltSecretary and Business Manager Blanche C. ThomasRegistrar |
| Blanche U. Inomas |
| |
| Ferne FloydStenographer |
| |
| Ferne FloydStenographer Edith WillsonStenographer Martha MolyneauxHead of Pemberton Hall |
| Ferne FloydStenographer Edith WillsonStenographer Martha MolyneauxHead of Pemberton Hall Miami University |

Names of teachers with the exception of training teachers are printed in the order of their engagement.

'Leave of absence for winter term 1926-27.

Leave of absence for 1926-27.

*Resigned March 5, 1927.

'Spring term only.

PART 1 GENERAL INFORMATION

EASTERN ILLINOIS STATE TEACHERS COLLEGE

LOCATION

The Eastern Illinois State Teachers College is located at Charleston, the county seat of Coles County. Charleston is on the Big Four and Nickle Plate railroads and is connected with the Illinois Central Railroad at Mattoon by an interurban railway and with Kansas and Paris by a motor bus line.

HISTORY

To provide more adequate facilities for the training of teachers for the public schools of the state the legislature by an act approved May 22, 1895, established the Eastern Illinois State Normal School. This by an act of legislature in 1921 became "The Eastern Illinois State Teachers College at Charleston." On September 7, 1895, the five trustees provided for in the act selected a beautiful forty-acre tract of land three-quarters of a mile south of the public square of Charleston. The citizens of Charleston bought the land and presented it to the state. The grounds have a good elevation and are shaded by many fine old trees.

December 2, 1895, the contract was made for the erection of the building. The cornerstone was laid on the afternoon of May 27, 1896. The building and grounds were dedicated August 29, 1899, and on September 12, 1899, the institution was opened to students.

During the first year there were seventeen members of the faculty and two hundred forty students. At the end of the first year, June, 1900, four students were granted the diploma of the school upon completion of the course of study. In 1926 one hundred and sixteen students were graduated from the Junior College and seventeen from the Senior College.

During the summer of 1901, a special term of six weeks was established for teachers. Beginning with the summer of 1920, the college has offered a twelve weeks' summer term. A mid-spring term of six weeks has been offered since 1922.

"In order to equalize the advantages of the State Normal Schools," encourage attendance and thereby increase their usefulness, the state legislature passed the Lindley Bill in 1905. This act provides that "there shall be awarded annually to each school township or fractional township a scholarship which shall entitle the holder thereof to gratuitous instruction in any State Normal School for a period of four years."

In 1907, the state legislature appropriated one hundred thousand dollars for a woman's building. This building was completed and occupied in January, 1909. It has proved to be a distinct addition to the cultural value of the institution. In addition to providing a beautiful home for one hundred young women during their residence in Charleston, it has had a marked influence in establishing good standards of living, and has come to be the social center of college life.

As the institution increased in numbers its facilities gradually became too restricted, and in 1911 the state legislature appropriated seventy-five thousand dollars for a training school building. The training school now enjoys all the advantages of a building designed and equipped for its special use, and the college has opportunity for a more economical organization and an increase of its facilities.

In 1907, the power of conferring degrees was granted to the institution by the state legislature. Courses leading to degrees were announced in 1920.

In 1925 the state legislature appropriated one hundred seventy thousand dollars for a Practical Arts Building.

The institution has always stood for sound scholarship and has striven to inculcate in the minds of its students a sincere love for truth. One of the gratifying evidences that it is in a measure fulfilling its mission is the fact that so many of its students have gone on to higher institutions of learning the better to equip themselves for service.

PURPOSE

The function of the state in education extends of necessity to the training of teachers. A rational system of public education implies provision for securing efficiency in the teaching office. State Teachers Colleges are the natural outgrowth of a policy of public education. The state is the only agency competent to meet the demands for qualified teachers imposed by its own attitude toward the instruction of its people. The object of a State Teachers College is not to extend the earning power of one class of persons at the public charge. It is to give a culture and learning dedicated in a special way to the general welfare. It exists primarily not for the benefit of its students but for the benefit of the whole people. Such a conception is fundamental and determines questions of organization, courses of study, and methods of instruction in the State Teachers Colleges.

EQUIPMENT

GROUNDS .- The grounds comprise forty acres, including the campus proper, the forest plantation, and the athletic field. These grounds were laid out by one of the most skillful landscape gardeners in the country, and they are justly considered exceptionally beautiful. A natural grove and other fine trees, a pond, a wide stretch of green, many borders of shrubbery and perennials in the natural style present a succession of pictures throughout the year. In the main grounds are the tennis courts, the children's playgrounds, the athletic field for girls, and the school garden. The forest plantation, planted during the early years of the institution, now includes several acres of thrifty trees, much used in botanical and zoological studies. In the adjoining athletic field, one of the best among those of the secondary colleges and normal schools of the state, are the baseball diamond, the football field and the quarter-mile cinder track.

MAIN BUILDING.—The main building is a three-story structure, three hundred twenty-three feet in length, built of rough Bedford stone. It is in the Norman style, with a tower which is the neighborhood landmark. In this building are general classrooms, offices, the library, the assembly room, the music and art rooms, and some of the laboratories.

TRAINING SCHOOL BUILDING.—The training school building of smooth Bedford stone was completed in 1913 at a cost of seventy-five thousand dollars. It is placed conveniently near the main building, and besides the rooms for the elementary school it contains classrooms and laboratories for home economics and manual arts.

PEMBERTON HALL.—The legislature of 1907 appropriated one hundred thousand dollars for a woman's building and gymnasium—the first appropriation for a woman's building ever made in the state of Illinois. A fine stone structure was finished and occupied January 4, 1909. Nearly all the rooms in the building were taken from the first and the demand for rooms now exceeds its capacity. The building has met the fondest hopes of its most ardent advocates, and its value as a social center in the college and in setting good standards of living is well established.

Room, including heat and light, with table board and privileges of laundry, costs \$7.50 a week. For table board, \$5.50 a week is charged. Students are not required to furnish anything.

A deposit of \$5.00 is required for a reservation at Pemberton Hall. This deposit is credited to the student, but

forfeited if the student cancels the reservation too late to have it used by someone else.

PRACTICAL ARTS BUILDING.—The Practical Arts Building, erected in 1927, furnishes excellent facilities for students who wish to specialize in manual arts and home economics for grade and high school positions and for the preparation of teachers in these subjects for the Smith-Hughes' Vocational Schools. Shops are provided for practice in all kinds of hand and machine woodwork, metal machine shop and automobile repair, sheet metal work, general metal, electrical construction and installation, printing, and mechanical drawing. These shops are all well lighted and on the first floor of the building. The basement consists of classrooms, storage rooms, and locker rooms.

The home economics department occupies the entire second floor of this building. Here are food laboratories, sewing rooms, fitting rooms, a lecture room, a large dining room, a unit kitchen, a foods classroom and teachers' rooms, all arranged for the greatest convenience and efficiency in teaching.

There is floor space of approximately 27,500 square feet in the building. The first floor occupies 12,700 square feet, the second floor 7,400 square feet, and the basement a similar amount.

LIBRARY.—The library now contains about 30,000 books and pamphlets. The reference books, bound periodicals, and reserve books are shelved in the reading room. Here are also found the current numbers of over one hundred fifty-five periodicals, including, in addition to those of general interest, many devoted to special subjects. The books for general circulation are kept in the stack room, to which all students of the Teachers College and of the High School, and pupils of the seventh and eighth grades are admitted. For grades lower than the seventh, schoolroom libraries are provided. The library has a dictionary card catalogue and the books are classified according to the Dewey decimal system. There is a large collection of classified pictures for use in all departments. Three librarians are in charge, giving necessary aid and instruction to students in the use of books. Lessons in the use of the library are required in all curriculums as explained in the Description of Courses.

School Garden and Greenhouse.—An opportunity is given for seeing the work done by pupils of the Training School in elementary agriculture. Small plots of ground are planted and cared for by the pupils under the direction of the teacher of agriculture and the teachers of the Training School. Connected with the students' garden is a model vegetable garden,

a rose garden, and a garden for experimentation and exhibition purposes. All of these divisions are used for demonstrating the proper care of plants, the methods of propagation, crop rotation, and some of the principles of plant breeding.

An excellent four-room greenhouse contains many plants of unusual interest and serves, moreover, as an important adjunct to the botanical laboratories.

Additional facilities for field observation and for obtaining laboratory materials are offered by a small lake, and a forest plantation of six thousand trees, all of which are within five minutes' walk of the biological laboratories.

LABORATORIES.—The botanical laboratories are well equipped for the training of teachers for high schools,

The laboratory tables are so equipped with lights that each student has a light at his desk. The plant collections include numerous specimens of all kinds of plants so that each student may have his own material for study and may become well acquainted with plants.

The mechanical equipment consists of about three thousand microscopic slides that are of the best workmanship; compound microscopes of modern construction; a good projection lantern with several hundred lantern slides of plants and their structures; numerous pieces of apparatus for the demonstration of the physiological processes occurring in plants; and microtomes for the cutting of sections of plant tissues for the preparation of microscopic slides.

The zoology and physiology laboratory has sufficient equipment so that forty-four students may work at the same time, each being supplied with a compound microscope, a simple microscope, and other equipment necessary for examining specimens. There are many preserved specimens of both local and foreign fauna, including marine animals. The accession numbers of these now run over 16,000. Most of these are preserved in formalin and alcohol, but there are nearly two hundred mounted birds and mammals and over three hundred skins of these types of animals. There are also many shells, corals, and thousands of mounted insects, and other dried specimens. There are ample facilities for keeping live animals. Many models and skeletons are used and also about sixty-five of the best charts obtainable. Over twenty-five hundred lantern slides are available for illustrative purposes.

The chemistry laboratory is well equipped with all apparatus needed for demonstration and for laboratory experiments. The tables are modern and give places for thirty-two students to work. An ample supply of analytic balances is provided.

The physics laboratory is equipped for experiments in all subjects of physics. It is well wired for electrical work. Wall galvanometers are provided for electrical measurements. Gas, water, and compressed air are available. A dark room is included for photometry and various studies in light. The equipment provides for both demonstration and laboratory work in all courses.

The agriculture laboratory is supplied with tables, a set of apparatus for testing milk and its products, and apparatus for soil studies.

FEES

Tuition is free to college students who are to teach in the public schools of Illinois for a period equal to the time spent in this school. Others in the college pay tuition at the rate of \$25.00 a term.

A fee of \$5.00 a term for registration and other incidentals is paid by all above the eighth year.

Textbooks are rented to students at a uniform price of \$1.50 a term. Students wishing to own the books may buy them at the textbook library.

A student activity fee of \$2.25 a term, covering athletics, recreation, and The Teachers College News, is paid by all above the eighth year.

A fee of \$5.00 a term is paid for piano or voice lessons. Students pay for materials they use in art, home economics, and manual arts.

PENALTIES

An additional fee of \$1.00 is charged if a student fails to complete his registration on the day or days appointed for registration; and an additional fee of \$1.00, if a change in programme is made after the third day of the term.

The original transcript of a student's record, including one carbon copy, will be mailed upon request without cost to the student; but a charge of \$1.00 is made for additional copies of this transcript sent later.

BOARD AND ROOM

Board and room can be obtained in private families for from \$6.00 to \$7.50 a week. Students renting rooms and keeping house can materially reduce this amount. Room without board can be obtained for from \$1.50 to \$2.50 a week; board alone, \$5.00 a week.

At Pemberton Hall, room, including heat and light, with table board and privileges of laundry, costs \$7.50 a week. For table board, \$5.50 a week is charged. Students are not required to furnish anything.

SCHOLARSHIPS

ARMY AND NAVY SCHOLARSHIPS.—Men who served in the United States Army or Navy in the Great War and who were residents of Illinois at the time of entering the service are exempt from the payment of tuition, registration fee, book rent, and the special fee for piano and voice lessons.

ALUMNI SCHOLARSHIPS.—The Alumni Association of the Teachers College awards when it is possible four fifty-dollar scholarships to graduates of four-year high schools on the basis of scholarship and general excellence. Half of the award is paid on November 1, and the remainder on January 1. The Association took this action with a view to influencing well-qualified high school graduates to come here for teacher training. No awards were made for the year 1926-1927, nor will any be made for the year 1927-1928, but the Association hopes to offer these scholarships again for the year, 1928-1929. The receivers of the award are members of the freshman class of the year for which the award is made.

THE FLORENCE VANE SKEFFINGTON SCHOLARSHIP.—In memory of Florence Vane Skeffington, whose rare abilities and personality gave character to the English work of this school for seventeen years, the Florence Vane Skeffington Scholarship of one hundred dollars is awarded annually to a student whose gifts and attainments promise distinction in the teaching of English. The award for 1927-1928 goes to Alice Elizabeth Kellv.

LOAN FUNDS

THE STUDENTS' LOAN FUND.—The Students' Loan Fund of the Eastern Illinois State Teachers College makes it possible for a deserving student in the second half of the course to borrow, at a low rate of interest on a personal note, a sum of money that will help him to remain in college and complete the course. Students find such temporary assistance of great advantage. The foundation of this fund was secured from admission fees to the Senior Class play and to the Training School entertainment, given during commencement week.

Under the will of the late Dr. W. D. Morgan, of Charleston, there is given to the Students' Loan Fund the annual income from about six thousand dollars, which is one-seventh of the estate. An additional amount will be received at the death of certain heirs.

THE ADELIA CAROTHERS FUND.—A fund known as "The Adelia Carothers Fund" has been established by Mrs. Ida

Carothers Merriam and Mr. Charles G. Carothers in memory of their mother. This fund is to be loaned to young women students of high character and scholarship during the last half of their course. The student to whom this loan is made is distinctly honored.

SOCIAL ACTIVITIES

ENTERTAINMENT COURSE.—For several years the college has maintained during the regular year an entertainment course in order to bring to the students entertainments of genuine interest and merit. The course is supported by the students' activities fee and by the sale to others of course and single admission tickets. Under the auspices of this course such attractions as the following have been presented: United States Marine Band, Minneapolis Symphony Orchestra, St. Louis Symphony Orchestra, Flonzaley Quartette, Coburn Players, Devereux Players, Tony Sarg's Marionettes.

The college has a complete motion picture equipment, which enables the entertainment course to show good motion pictures as a part of the season's programme.

The entertainment course for 1926-1927 was as follows:

September 30-Princess Pat Band.

November 9-Jaroslav Gons, cellist.

December 15—Clara Clemens and Company in "Joan of Arc."

January 13-Russian Cossack Choir.

January 28-Motion Picture-"The Pony Express."

February 11-Motion Picture-"Brown of Harvard."

February 25-Motion Picture-"The Goose Hangs High."

March 18-Motion Picture-"Monsieur Beaucaire."

March 29-Carveth Wells, lecturer and entertainer.

April 1-Motion Picture-"Merton of the Movies."

April 22-Motion Picture-"Coming Through."

April 26 and 27-Mr. Losey in two Shakespeare recitals and two lectures.

May 6-Motion Picture-"Little Annie Rooney."

May 20-Motion Picture-"Dorothy Vernon of Haddon Hall."

DRAMATICS.—In the fall of 1925 a Director of Dramatics was appointed to supervise all dramatic work for public presentation by the school. Under the plan adopted, the high school and the college constitute two dramatic organizations, with elected student officers. The major production of the year for each is the commencement play. Other programmes are presented during the year if suitable talent is available. The ends in view under the new plan are as follows:

- 1. To make possible the development of dramatic talent through a period of years rather than through the period of rehearsal for one play.
- 2. To attempt to maintain as nearly uniform standards as possible and to build up higher aims as progress is noted.
- 3. To encourage familiar acquaintance with the artists of the theatre of all times.
 - 4. To establish a fund for permanent equipment.

THE TEACHERS COLLEGE NEWS.—A four-page weekly, "The Teachers College News," published by a board of student editors with a faculty adviser, is issued on Mondays. It is supported by the students' activities fee. In addition to announcements, reports of games, local news, and alumni notes, it contains editorials of high value in influencing college spirit as well as student spirit. Some class work of merit appears occasionally in this paper. It deserves the support of students, teachers, and alumni.

The class of 1924 left as a class memorial equipment for a room devoted to the uses of "The News" and the "Warbler." At present a temporary room on the third floor is being used, but when the college has a larger manual arts building these publications hope to have a room adjoining the printing department.

RECREATION.—A committee consisting of five members of the faculty and a student from each Teachers College class has charge of student recreations which are not solely class affairs. The latter are under the supervision of the faculty advisers of each class. The students are permitted to have parties Saturday or Monday evenings in the gymnasium. In the spring and fall, there are picnics in the neighboring woods. These activities are chaperoned by members of the faculty.

TRACK AND FIELD MEET.—The Eastern District High School Meet, under the auspices of the Illinois High School Athletic Association, was held on Schahrer Field on May 14, 1927, taking the place of the Annual Invitation Track and Field Meet under the auspices of the Teachers College.

MUSIC FESTIVAL.—The eighth annual music festival was held on May 10-14, 1927, under the direction of Mr. Friederich Koch and Miss Major. The programme follows:

I .- May 10, Demonstration of Music, Training School.

II.—May 11, Concert, "Queen of the Sea," a Cantata by Hummel, Girls' Glee Club.

III.—May 12, Concert, Quintet from the St. Louis Symphony Orchestra.

IV .- May 13, Concert, College Chorus, Glee Clubs, and Orchestra.

V .- May 14, Music Memory Contest, the School (all divisions).

Athletic Council. This council is composed of two members of the faculty, appointed by the president; two students, elected by the students; and the athletic coach. An athletic fee of one dollar is charged each student as part of the students' activities fee. This fee is payable at the beginning of each term. It entitles the student to free admission to all athletic contests in which Teachers College or High School teams take part on the home grounds, and also a vote for the student representative on the Athletic Council. The Teachers College and the High School have separate teams and play independent schedules. The Eastern Illinois State Teachers College is a member of the Illinois Intercollegiate Athletic Conference, and the High School is a member of the Illinois High School Athletic Association.

ATTENDANCE AT CHURCH.—Each student is expected to attend regularly the church of his choice, or that which meets the approval of his parents. The pastors and members of the different churches have made the students at home in the churches and Sunday schools. The teachers of the Teachers College encourage the students to form and sustain intimate relations with the churches.

THE CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATIONS.—The Young Men's and the Young Women's Christian Associations have organizations here in flourishing condition. Committees from the associations meet new students at trains and assist them in finding boarding places. Social gatherings under the auspices of the associations are held during the year.

THE STUDENT COUNCIL.—The Student Council was organized in the spring of 1920 as a means of communication between the faculty and students, and as a permanent organization through which the students might express their point of view on college affairs.

The Council now consists of eleven members: one from each class of the High School, four from the Junior College, and two from the Senior College. The editor of the "Teachers College News" has a seat in the Council, but has not the right to vote. The term of office is one year. Elections take place each term, being so arranged that there is a majority of old members after each election. The constitution provides for a president and any other officer that the Council finds necessary.

The constitution is worded in such a way that the Council may take an increasing part in the control of student affairs.

THE STUDENT BOARD OF CONTROL.—The Student Board of Control was established in the spring term, 1926, by a majority vote of the four college classes for the purpose of maintaining a high standard of student conduct. The Board consists of sixteen members, four from each class, elected for one year by a majority vote of the respective classes at an election held on Wednesday of the fourth week of the fall term.

ALUMNI CLUB

The Charleston Club of Chicago is an organization of former students. This club meets occasionally in a very pleasant way, and all former students or teachers, living in or near Chicago, will be notified of these meetings if they send their names to the president, Mr. Ernest R. Bails, '16 and '20.

THE ALUMNI ASSOCIATION

The Saturday preceding commencement is Alumni Day. Returning graduates attend morning exercises at nine o'clock and the alumni dinner in the evening. It is customary to have in the afternoon a ball game between members of the regular team and players on former teams.

The officers of the association are:

Mr. Ralph Roy Adams, '20 and '26, President.

Miss Elsie J. Sloan, '24, Vice-President.

Miss Esther McCrory, '10, Secretary and Treasurer.

Executive Committee

Mr. Max G. Carman, '20.

Miss Mary A. Dwyer, '15.

Mr. Otto I. Schmaelzle, '17.

Miss Leah T. Todd, '16.

Mr. Charles W. Baker, '17.

Standing Committee for Advancing the Interests of the College

Mr. Howard D. Allison, '21 (term expires in 1928)

Miss Florence Sutton, '21 and '23 (term expires in 1929)

Mr. Alonzo F. Goldsmith, '13 and '24 (term expires in 1930)

TEACHERS' APPOINTMENT COMMITTEE

To assist school officers in securing capable teachers and to help graduates in securing desirable positions, the Eastern Illinois State Teachers College has an appointment committee. Its services are free both to teachers and to school officers. It is very desirable that graduates of the college keep the committee informed of their present location and position, so that the committee may make intelligent recommendations to superintendents desiring experienced teachers.

THE CERTIFICATING LAW

By the Illinois certificating law, in force July 1, 1914, and amended in 1919, certificates may be issued to those who have done a required amount of work in a recognized normal school or its equivalent.

A provisional certificate valid for one year may be issued without examination to persons who have completed two years of work in a recognized normal school, or one year of such work if the candidate is a graduate of the tenth grade. A provisional certificate is not renewable and cannot be issued the second time to the same person.

A second grade elementary school certificate, valid for two years in the first eight grades of the common schools of the county and in the ninth and tenth grades when endorsed for the same by the county superintendent, may at the option of the county superintendent, be issued without examination to persons who have completed the junior year's work in a recognized normal school or its equivalent. This certificate is renewable on evidence satisfactory to the county superintendent of six months' successful teaching or twelve weeks' professional training, and a second time if in the period following the date of issue the holder shall have acquired eighteen weeks' professional training in any recognized school provided for such training. Graduation from a recognized high school (two-year, three-year, or four-year) or an equivalent preparation is required for admission to the examination for second grade certificate.

A first grade elementary school certificate, valid for three years in the first ten grades of the common schools of the county and in the high school when endorsed for the same by the county superintendent, shall be issued to graduates of a recognized normal school, or from an institution offering an equivalent preparation, provided the applicant has had one year of successful practice teaching and applies for the certificate within three years after graduation.

A second grade certificate is valid for teaching only. A first grade certificate is valid for supervision in all positions where the principal or superintendent teaches one-half or more of the time.

A high school certificate, valid for three years in the high schools of the county, and renewable indefinitely for periods of three years on evidence satisfactory to the county superintendent of successful teaching or supervision and professional growth has the following requirements: (1) graduation from a recognized high school, or an equivalent preparation; (2) a

certificate showing the completion of at least two years' successful work in any recognized higher institution of learning; and (3) an examination in English, pedagogy, and six high school subjects, three major and three minors, chosen from a list prescribed by the examining board: Provided, however, that graduates of a recognized normal school, college, or university may offer within three years after graduation, certified credits in lieu of examination in the above subjects accompanied by faculty recommendation of ability to teach in the high school.

The law contains also provision for supervisory, kindergarten-primary, and special certificates issued by a county superintendent. The Superintendent of Public Instruction is empowered to grant four-year elementary school, high school, and supervisory certificates which shall at the time of their expiration become valid and be endorsed for life upon evidence of successful teaching or supervision satisfactory to the Superintendent of Public Instruction.

A first and second grade elementary school certificate, a high school certificate, a supervisory certificate, a kindergarten-primary certificate, or a special certificate is valid in the county of issue, and in any county of the state when endorsed by the county superintendent of such county, upon evidence of successful teaching, certified by the county superintendent in whose county the teaching has been done.

All certificates, whether state or county, must be annually registered and endorsed, and a fee of one dollar must be paid

PART II INSTRUCTION

ORGANIZATION

The Eastern Illinois State Teachers College includes:

The Teachers College— The Senior College, The Junior College.

The Training School—

The High School, Grades IX, X, XI, XII. The Elementary School, Grades I-VIII.

TERMS

The regular college year consists of three terms of twelve weeks each. Monday is taken as the weekly holiday. This plan gives teachers who have no school on Saturday opportunity to visit the Teachers College and promotes closer relations between the college and the teachers of the district. The mid-spring term coincides with the second half of the spring term.

A summer term of twelve weeks gives teachers and students an opportunity to study during the summer vacation. The summer term of 1928 begins on Saturday June 9, and closes on Friday, August 31. It consists of two half terms of six weeks each, the first half term closing Friday, July 20. Students may attend either half term or both half terms.

The subjects offered are designed to meet the needs of:

- 1. Teachers of experience who wish to advance their professional or academic knowledge.
 - 2. Supervisors and department teachers.
- 3. Those who are preparing to teach in schools that follow the Illinois Course of Study.
- 4. Those who wish to take regular work with a view to graduation.

ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS

- 1. To the Senior College: Graduation from the two-year curriculum of a recognized Teachers College or of the Junior College of a recognized college or university.
- 2. To the Junior College: Graduation from a recognized four-year high school.
- 3. To the High School: Graduation from the eighth grade admits a student to the ninth year which is the first year of the high school. High school students enter the year which the units they have already earned give them the right to enter.
- 4. High school records must be sent to the Registrar. A student with high school or other record should have a complete copy of the record sent by the principal of the school to the

Registrar of the Teachers College. This should be done before the date of entering.

Township scholarships are presented at the cashier's office on registration day.

GRADUATION

A bachelor's degree is conferred upon those who complete a four-year curriculum: a diploma is granted to those who complete the two-year curriculum for preparation of teachers for the grades. A two-year diploma is granted also in agriculture, art, English, home economics, manual arts, and music. Four-year curriculums prepare teachers for high schools, for special grade work, and for positions as principals, supervisors, and teachers of special subjects. A year's resident work is required for a diploma or degree.

The records of those who expect to complete a curriculum in a current year are checked at the beginning of each term and on April 15. A statement of the courses necessary for the completion of his work is given to each of these students in the fall term and is used by him in making his programmes for succeeding terms. The list of candidates for graduation is based on the checking of April 15. A student who is not more than four credits behind the class at that time may participate in commencement exercises with the class and receive his diploma at the close of the summer term if he completes the work by that time. It is possible to earn two credits in each half of the summer term.

SCHOLARSHIP

I. Beginning with the college year 1926-1927, grades are 2nd term 6 expressed in letters as follows:

| Α, | Excellent3 grade points |
|----|-------------------------|
| В, | Good2 grade points |
| C, | Fair1 grade point |
| D, | Poor0 grade points |
| E, | Condition grade points |
| | (incomplete work) |
| F, | Failure1 grade point |

II. For graduation and for admission to practice teaching not more than one-fourth of a student's credits may have a grade of D; that is, three-fourths of his grades must be C or above. This means that he must have a minimum of nine grade points in his freshman year in order to be admitted to practice teaching in the sophomore year; a minimum of eighteen grade points for graduation from the Junior College; and a minimum of thirty-six grade points for the degree.

III. Graduation with high honors requires that a student receive a grade of A in three-fourths of his work and B average in the rest.

Graduation with honors requires a grade of A in one-half of the student's work; B or higher in one-fourth of his work; and C average in the rest.

Graduation honors will be noted on the diploma, announced at commencement, and published in the next issue of the annual catalogue.

IV. Scholarship honors on the same basis as graduation honors will be announced for each term in the month after the beginning of the next regular term; in December for the fall term; in March for the winter term; in October for the spring term and for the preceding year.

The announcement will be made at morning exercises on Saturday morning and will be printed in the next issue of the "Teachers College News."

- V. The grade F (failure) is recorded against a student who drops, after the first month, a course in which he is failing; but this does not apply to a student who is taking work to the amount of five credits.
- VI. A student whose class work is very poor or who is frequently absent may be excluded from the privilege of taking the final examination. A grade of F (failure) is recorded against him.
- VII. A student failing in three courses (three credits) in any term or in one-half of his courses (two credits) in two consecutive terms will be dropped from the college.

VIII. No freshman in a four-year curriculum may register for extra work in his first term.

No sophomore may register for extra work in the first term in which he is taking practice teaching.

No student whose average is below B in the preceding term may register for extra work.

EXTENSION WORK

The Teachers College is glad to offer such extension work as its facilities permit. It is especially urged that such aid be sought as the college may be able to give in improving present teaching in the elementary schools. A skillful teacher in visiting schools and in talking with teachers is able to be of great assistance to those of less experience. This suggestion contemplates giving help in those subjects that make up the greater part of the elementary school curriculum, namely:

reading, language and grammar, arithmetic, geography, history, drawing, and music.

CURRICULUMS

For graduates of recognized four-year high schools, the following curriculums are offered:

- I. Two-Year Curriculums (24 credits each) leading to a diploma:
 - For preparation of teachers for the grades. This
 diploma entitles the holder to a first grade elementary school certificate without examination.
 The completion of the first year of the work entitles a student to recommendation for a second
 grade certificate without examination.
 - 2. For preparation of special teachers of agriculture, art, home economics, manual arts, and music. This diploma entitles the holder to a special certificate in one of these subjects and to a first grade certificate. The completion of the first year of work entitles a student to recommendation for a second grade certificate without examination.
 - 3. For the preparation of teachers of English in the seventh, eighth, and ninth grades and in junior high schools. This diploma entitles the holder to a first grade elementary school certificate without examination. The completion of the first year's work entitles him to recommendation for a second grade certificate without examination.
- II. Four-Year Curriculums (48 credits each) for preparation of the following:
 - 1. Primary Teachers.
 - Grammar Grade Teachers, High School Teachers, and Teachers of Special Subjects:
 - A. G. Home Economics
 - B. Art and Design H. Manual Arts
 C. English I. Mathematics
 - D. Foreign Language J. -
 - E. Geography K. Science, (Biological)
 - F. History L. Science (Physical)

In the four-year curriculums, the college has followed these principles:

1. Since the science and art of education should be emphasized in a *teachers* college, the student in every term of every year has one course in education (including psychology and practice teaching).

- 2. Since scholarship should be of high importance in a teachers college, a student receiving a degree should have attained some proficiency in a chosen branch of knowledge; therefore, in every term of every year, he has a course in the major subject of his choice.
- 3. Since no graduate of any college should be narrow in his education, every student elects another subject which he must continue for two years and also elects two more years of work in other subjects.
- 4. Since a teacher should have a good degree of scholarship in the English language, every student has two years' work in college English.
- 5. Since a teacher should view intelligently the material and social world, every student has one year's work in a laboratory science, and one in social science, hygiene, and public sanitation.

CREDIT

A credit is a term's work in a subject requiring preparation and reciting four periods ("hours") a week. A period ("hour") is fifty minutes. College classes do not regularly meet on Tuesdays, at 11:20; on Wednesdays, at 9:30; on Thursdays, at 10:25; on Fridays, at 7:25 and 8:10; on Saturdays in the afternoon. College chemistry requires three double periods and two single periods a week. Other sciences require six periods a week. Art, manual arts, and home economics courses, not requiring preparation require eight periods a week for a credit; the fourperiod courses are half credit courses and two are required therefore for a credit. A statement of the amount of credit is included in the description of each course. No credit toward graduation is given for fewer than three credits in piano or voice work; or in the first year's work in a foreign language; or for fewer than one and a half credits in the first year's work in elective art, home economics, manual arts, physical education.

Physical education, the use of the library, and penmanship are required in all curriculums, but are not a part of the total number of credits.

NUMBERING OF COURSES

Courses numbered 1-18 are for credit below the Junior College; courses numbered 20-29 are (with a few exceptions) required in a curriculum in the Junior College; courses numbered 30-39 are elective courses for those in the Junior College; courses numbered 40 or above are Senior College courses. Courses numbered 1-19 do not count in the College.

MAJOR AND MINOR SUBJECTS

In four-year curriculums for graduates of four-year high schools, a student in a special curriculum takes twelve credits of work in a major subject and six in a minor subject, in some cases specified by the department of the major subject and in other cases left to the student's choice, the only restriction being that they shall constitute two years' work in some one department and that the courses chosen shall be satisfactory to that department. Students will consult the department of the major subject as to choice of minor subjects and of electives.

ELECTIVES

There are three groups of electives: one for those in the Senior College, numbered 40 or above; one for those in the Junior College, numbered 30-39; the third for those below the Junior College, numbered 1-19, and not counting in the college. Students will consult the department of the major subject as to choice of electives and of minor subject.

DESCRIPTION OF CURRICULUMS

I. TWO-YEAR CURRICULUMS

24 Credits

1. For Preparation of Teachers for the Grades

FRESHMAN YEAR

SOPHOMORE YEAR

Psychology 20, 21, 22 English 20, 21, 27, or 24 or 22 Arithmetic 20, 21

Botany 20 or Zoology 20 Geography 20 Drawing 24 Library 20 Physical Education

Reading 24

Education 20, 21 Teaching 20, 21, 22 History 20, 21 Music 24 Manual Arts 24 or 25 Geography 21 and an elective or English 23 and Education 24

Hygiene 20 Physical Education

Notes: 1. The completion of the work of the freshman year entitles the student to recommendation for a second grade certificate without examination. The completion of the sophomore year in this curriculum entitles the student to the diploma of the Junior College and to a first grade certificate.

2. A credit is the amount of work done in a prepared subject reciting four periods a week for a term of twelve weeks.

3. Each subject has four fifty-minute periods a week unless otherwise indicated by a number in parentheses; but laboratory sciences have six or eight fifty-minute periods; art, manual arts, and home economics require eight periods a week for full credit.

4. Students who have had a year of geography in the Teachers College High School substitute elective credits for Geography 20. 21; but may take Geography 20 for elective credit. Students who are graduates of the Teachers College High School substitute an elective credit for Botany 20 or Zoology 20. Those who have not had in high school a year of botany or zoology with laboratory work are advised to take a second term of biology. This second term counts as an elective credit.

5. Physiology 20 or the equivalent is prerequisite to Hygiene 20. A student who has not had the prerequisite may take Physiology 20 and count it as elective.

TERM SEQUENCE OF PROGRAMMES

(Two-Year Curriculums) Freshman Year

| FALL | Section I Winter | Spring |
|---|--|--|
| I English 20 I Psychology 20 I Drawing 24 Zoology 20 Physical Educ. (2) I Library 20(1) | I Arithmetic 20 I English 21 I Psychology 21 I Geography 20 Physical Educ. (2) SECTION II | I Arithmetic 21 I English 22 I Psychology 22 I Reading 24 Physical Educ. (2) |
| I Arithmetic 20 II English 20 I Geography 20 II Psychology 20 Physical Educ. (2) II Library 20 (1) | I Arithmetic 21 II English 21 I Reading 24 II Psychology 21 Physical Educ. (2) | I Drawing 24 II English 22 Botany 20 II Psychology 22 Physical Educ. (2) |

SECTION III

| (For | graduates | of t | he Te | eachers | College | High | School | withou | ut |
|----------|-----------|------|--------|---------|----------|------|--------|--------|----|
| | | (| Geogra | aphy ar | d Biolog | (y) | | | |
| ** * * * | | - | *** | 40 | | | | 11 4 0 | |

| III English 20 | III English 21 | English 27 |
|--|---|--|
| Reading 24 III Psychology 20 | Drawing 24 III Psychology 21 | Arithmetic 20 III Psychology 22 |
| Elective | Elective | Elective |
| Physical Educ. (2) III Library 20 (1) | Physical Educ. (2) | Physical Educ. (2) |
| 111 Dibiary 20 (1) | SECTION IV | |
| Reading 24 | Botany 20 | I Drawing 24 |
| IV English 20 | IV English 21 | III English 22 |
| IV Psychology 20 II Arithmetic 20 | IV Psychology 21 II Arithmetic 21 | IV Psychology 22 I Geography 20 |
| Physical Educ. (2) | Physical Educ. (2) | Physical Educ. (2) |
| III Library 20 (1) | | |
| | SECTION V | |
| II Geography 20 | V English 21 | English 27 |
| V English 20 | II Arithmetic 20 | II Arithmetic 21 |
| V Psychology 20 II Botany 20 | V Psychology 21 II Reading 24 | V Psychology 22 II Drawing 24 |
| Physical Educ. (2) | Physical Educ. (2) | Physical Educ. (2) |
| | I Library 20 (1) | -, (-, |
| | SECTION VI | |
| III Arithmetic 20 | III Arithmetic 21 | Zoology 20 |
| II Drawing 24 | II Geography 20 | II Reading 24 |
| VI English 20 | VI English 21 | IV English 22 |
| VI Psychology 20 Physical Educ. (2) | VI Psychology 21 Physical Educ. (2) | VI Psychology 22 Physical Educ. (2) |
| Filysical Educ. (2) | II Library 20 (1) | Filysical Educ. (2) |
| | SECTION VII | |
| i. | (Two-year Curriculum in Engl | ich) |
| VII English 20 | VII English 21 | VII Psychology 22 |
| VII Psychology 20 | VII Psychology 21 | English 24 |
| English 30 | English 31 | English 27 |
| III Geography 20 | English 26 | II Arithmetic 21 |
| Physical Educ. (2) | Physical Educ. (2) III Library 20(1) | Physical Educ. (2) |
| | ALL DIDIGITY 20(1) | |

SECTION VIII

| | (Two-year | Curriculum in | Manual Arts) | |
|--------------------|-----------|---------------|--------------|--------------------|
| III Drawing 24* | | Economics 20 | | Manual Arts 25 |
| VIII English 20 | | English 21 | | English 25 |
| VIII Psychology 20 | VIII | Psychology 21 | | Psychology 22 |
| Manual Arts 30 | | Manual Arts 3 | | Manual Arts 32 |
| Manual Arts 33 | | Manual Arts 3 | | Manual Arts 35 |
| Physical Educ. (| 2) | Physical Educ | | Physical Educ. (2) |
| • | | | I | Library 20 (1) |

Notes: Section IX is for freshmen in two-year curriculums in agriculture, home economics, art, and music, but home economics students take VIII English 20. Section X is for freshmen in four-year curriculums.

Students who have not completed Library 20 in the fall and winter terms take it in the spring term.

*Students who had Art 1, 2, 3 in the Teachers College High School substitute Art 30 or an elective for Drawing 24.

(Two-Year Curriculums)

Sothomore Year

SECTION I (Lower Grades)

| I Music 24 I Education 20 Teaching 20 I History 33 (or II) Physical Educ. (2) | Manual Arts 24 Hygiene 20 Teaching 21 I History 34 (or II) Physical Educ. (2) | Education 21 Education 24 Teaching 22 English 23 Physical Educ. (2) |
|---|---|---|
| Filysical Educ. (2) | Section II | Thysical Educ. (2) |

(Upper Grades)
Education 21
Music 33 or Zoology 23
Teaching 21
II History 34
Physical Educ. (2) II Music 24 Teaching 20 Hygiene 20 Geography 21 Physical Educ. (2)

Manual Arts 25 Fducation 20 Teaching 22 I History 35 (or II) Physical Educ. (2)

SECTION III

(For graduates of the Teachers College High School, without

| | goography and closes | ' / |
|-----------------------------------|---|-----------------------------------|
| Manual Arts 25 History 30 | Music 24 History 31 | Arithmetic 21 Hygiene 20 |
| Education 21 | Education 20 | Elective |
| Teaching 20 Physical Educ. (2) | Teaching 21 Physical Educ. (2) | Teaching 22 Physical Educ. (2) |
| • | • | |

SECTION IV

| (Two-vear | Curricui | liim in | Manual | Arte |
|-----------|----------|---------|--------|------|

| | (2 WO Jour Ourredian in Main | uai Aitoj |
|-------------------|------------------------------|--------------------|
| II Education 20 | Manual Arts 23 | II Education 21 |
| Physics 20 | Physics 21 | Botany 23 |
| Manual Arts 39 | Manual Arts 36 | Manual Arts 37 |
| Manual Arts 20 | Manual Arts 21 | Manual Arts 22 |
| Physical Educ. (2 |) Physical Educ. (2) | Physical Educ. (2) |

SECTION V

(Two-year Curriculum in English)

| | Teaching 21 | Teaching 22 (English) |
|------------------------------|------------------------------|----------------------------|
| Education 20 | History 31 | History 32 |
| Botany 20 (or Zoology 20)* | Botany 21 (or Zoology 21)* | Education 21 |
| Elective | Elective | Elective |
| Physical Educ. (2) | Physical Educ. (2) | Physical Educ. (2) |
| *Graduates of the Teach | hers College High School wh | o have had Botany 1 2 3 or |
| Zoology 1, 2, 3 may substitu | ute electives for the botany | and zoology requirements. |
| | | |

II. Two-Year Special Curriculums

24 Credits

AGRICULTURE

JUNIOR COLLEGE

Freshman Year

| FALL | WINTER | Spring |
|--------------------|--------------------|--------------------|
| Psychology 20 | Psychology 21 | Psychology 22 |
| English 20 | English 21 | English 25 |
| Chemistry 30 | Chemistry 31 | Chemistry 32 |
| Agriculture 30 | Agriculture 31 | Agriculture 32 |
| Physical Educ. (2) | Physical Educ. (2) | Physical Educ. (2) |
| | • , , | II Library 20 (1) |
| | Sophomore Year | |
| Education 20 | Economics 20 | Education 21 |
| Teaching 20 | Teaching 21 | Teaching 22 |
| Geography 20 | Geography 21 | Geography 36 |
| Agriculture 33 | Agriculture 34 | Agriculture 35 |
| Physical Educ. (2) | Physical Educ. (2) | Physical Educ. (2) |
| | | |

ART AND DESIGN

JUNIOR COLLEGE

| | Freshman Year | |
|---|--------------------|--------------------|
| FALL | WINTER | Spring |
| Psychology 20 | Psychology 21 | Psychology 22 |
| English 20 | English 21 | English 25 |
| Manual Arts 30, 33 | Manual Arts 31, 34 | Art 25 |
| | Art 31 | Art 32 |
| Physical Educ. (2) | Physical Educ. (2) | Physical Educ. (2) |
| | | II Library 20 (1) |
| 0 1101 | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Art 33 (or 43) | Art 34 (or 44) | Art 35 (or 45) |
| Physical Educ. (2) | Physical Educ. (2) | Physical Educ. (2) |
| Manual Arts 30, 33 Art 30 Physical Educ. (2) Social Science 20 Art 20 Art 20 Art 33 (or 43) Physical Educ. (2) | | Art 32 |

ENGLISH

See Section VII (two-year curriculum) for the freshman year and Section V for the sophomore year.

HOME ECONOMICS

JUNIOR COLLEGE

Freshman Year

| FALL | Winter | Spring |
|---------------------|---------------------|---------------------|
| Psychology 20 | Psychology 21 | Psychology 22 |
| English 20 | English 21 | English 25 |
| Art 30 | Art 31 | Art 32 |
| Domestic Art 30 | Domestic Art 31 | Domestic Art 32 |
| Physical Educ. (2) | Physical Educ. (2) | Physical Educ. (2) |
| | | II Library 20 (1) |
| | Sophomore Year | |
| Social Science 20 | Education 20 | Education 21 |
| Home Economics 20 | Home Economics 21 | Home Economics 22 |
| Chemistry 20 | Chemistry 21 | Chemistry 22 |
| Domestic Science 30 | Domestic Science 31 | Domestic Science 32 |
| Physical Educ. (2) | Physical Educ. (2) | Physical Educ. (2) |

MANUAL ARTS

See Section VIII for the freshman year and Section IV for the sophomore year.

Music

JUNIOR COLLEGE

Freshman Year

| FALL | Winter | Spring |
|--------------------|--------------------|--------------------|
| Psychology 20 | Psychology 21 | Psychology 22 |
| English 20 | English 21 | English 25 |
| Piano 30 | Piano 31 | Piano 32 |
| Voice 30 | Voice, 31 | Voice 32 |
| Music 24 | Music 33 | Music 34 |
| Physical Educ. (2) | Physical Educ. (2) | Physical Educ. (2) |
| | * , , | II Library 20 (1) |
| | Sophomore Year | - '' |
| Social Science 20 | Education 20 | Education 21 |
| Music 20 | Music 21 | Music 22 |
| Piano 33 | Piano 34 | Piano 35 |
| Voice 33 | Voice 34 | Voice 35 |
| Music 36* | Music 37* | Music 38* |
| Physical Educ. (2) | Physical Educ. (2) | Physical Educ. (2) |

II. FOUR-YEAR CURRICULUMS

48 Credits

| Required | Elective |
|------------------------------|--------------------|
| Education | Major Subject |
| Laboratory Science 3 credits | Elective 6 credits |
| Social Science | 24 credits |
| | Total48 credits |
| 24 credits | |

JUNIOR COLLEGE

Freshman Year

| | T TOOM TOUT | |
|--------------------|--------------------|--------------------|
| FALL | WINTER | Spring |
| Psychology 20 | Psychology 21 | Psychology 22 |
| English 20 | English 21 | English 25 |
| Minor Subject | Minor Subject | Minor Subject |
| Major Subject | Major Subject | Major Subject |
| Physical Educ. (2) | Physical Educ. (2) | Physical Educ. (2) |
| • | • | III Library 20 (1) |
| | C 41 T7 | |

| | Sopnomore 1 eur | |
|--|---|---|
| Teaching 20 Social Science 20 Minor Subject Major Subject Physical Educ. (2) | Education 20 Social Science 21 Minor Subject Major Subject Physical Educ. (2) | Education 21 Hygiene 20 Minor Subject Major Subject Physical Ed |

rgiene 20 inor Subject ajor Subject Physical Educ. (2)

^{*}May not be offered 1927-1928.

SENIOR COLLEGE

Education 44 (or 48) English 43 Elective Major Subject

Junior Year Psychology 47 (or Educ. 47) Education 45 English 45 English 44 Elective Elective Major Subject Major Subject The Teaching of the Major Teaching (Major Subject) Teaching 42

Subject 40 Laboratory Science

41 Laboratory Science

Laboratory Science Elective

Elective

Elective Major Subject Major Subject Major Subject Major Subject Notes: A credit is a term's work in a subject requiring preparation and reciting

Notes: A credit is a term's work in a subject requiring preparation and recting four periods a week.

The recitation period is fifty minutes. Each course in the College has four periods a week; laboratory subjects, six to eight periods.

Numbers identify the course in the description of courses. Numbers in parentheses indicate the number of recitations a week.

FOUR-YEAR CURRICULUM

48 Credits

II. 1. FOR PREPARATION OF PRIMARY TEACHERS

JUNIOR COLLEGE

FALL. Psychology 20 English 20 Drawing 24 Arithmetic 20 Physical Educ. (2)

Freshman Year WINTER SPRING Psychology 22 English 25 English 22 Psychology 21 English 21 Reading 24 Arithmetic 21 Physical Educ. (2) Geography 20 Physical Educ. (2) III Library 20 (1)

Teaching 20 Social Science 20 Primary Handwork 25 Music 24 Physical Educ. (2)

Sophomore Year Education 20 Social Science 21 Manual Arts 24 Child Physiology 26 Physical Educ. (2)

Education 21 Hygiene 20 English 23 Folk Games 27 or Primary Education 24 Physical Educ. (2)

Education 44 (or 48) English 43 Elective Minor Subject

Psychology 47 (or Educ. 47) Education 45
English 45
Elective

Elective Minor Subject Senior Year Teaching 42 P

Minor Subject Teaching 43 P

Supervision 40 P Laboratory Science Teaching 41 P Minor Subject

Laboratory Science Elective Laboratory Science Elective Minor Subject Minor Subject

FOUR-YEAR CURRICULUM

48 Credits

3. B. ART AND DESIGN II.

(With manual arts as the minor subject. Other minor subjects are permitted.)

JUNIOR COLLEGE

FALL Psychology 20 English 20 Manual Arts 30 and 33 Art 30 Physical Educ. (2)

Freshman Year WINTER Psychology 21 English 21 Manual Arts 31 and 34 Art 31 Physical Educ. (2)

SPRING Psychology 22 English 25 Art 25 Art 32 Physical Educ. (2) III Library 20 (1)

Art 20 Social Science 20 Art 26 Art 33 Physical Educ. (2)

Sophomore Year Education 20 Social Science 21 Art 27 Art 34 Physical Educ. (2)

Education 21 Hygiene 20 Art 28 Art 35 Physical Educ. (2) SENIOR COLLEGE

Education 44 (or 48) English 43 Manual Arts 25 Art 43

Art 40 Laboratory Science Manual Arts 49 Art 49a Art 46

Junior Year
Psychology 47 (or Educ. 47) Education 45 English 44 Manual Arts 24

Art 44 Senior Year

Art 41 Laboratory Science Art 29 Art 47

English 45 Manual Arts 32, 35 Art 45 Laboratory Science Manual Arts 50 Art 49b

Art 48

FOUR-YEAR CURRICULUM

48 Credits

II. 3. C. ENGLISH

JUNIOR COLLEGE Freshman Year

Psychology 20 English 20 Minor Subject English 30 Physical Educ. (2)

Teaching 20 Social Science 20 Minor Subject English 35 Physical Educ. (2)

Education 44 (or 48) English 43 Elective English 46

English 40 Laboratory Science Elective English 49

WINTER SPRING Psychology 21 Psychology 22 English 21 English 25 Minor Subject Minor Subject English 31 Physical Educ. (2) English 34 Physical Educ. (2) III Library 20 (1)

Sophomore Year Education 20 Education 21 Social Science 21 Hygiene 20 Minor Subject Minor Subject Minor Subject
English 37
Physical Educ. (2)
SENIOR COLLEGE
Junior Year
Psychology 47 (or Educ. 47)
English 45
Elective
Elective Erglish 37 Physical Educ. (2)

English 47 Senior Year

English 41 Laboratory Science Elective English 50

English 48 English 42 Laboratory Science Elective English 51

SPRING

FOUR-YEAR CURRICULUM 48 Credits

II. 3. D. FOREIGN LANGUAGE

JUNIOR COLLEGE Freshman Year

FALL Psychology 20 English 20 †Latin 30 †French 30 Physical Educ. (2)

Teaching 20 Social Science 20 †Latin 33 †French 33 Physical Educ. (2)

Education 44 (or 48) English 43 †Latin 43 †French 36

Latin 40 Laboratory Science Elective †Latin 46

WINTER Psychology 21 Psychology 22 English 25 Latin 32 English 21 Latin 31 French 31 French 32 Physical Educ. (2) Physical Educ. (2) III Library 20 (1) Sophomore Year

Education 20 Social Science 21 Education 21 Hygiene 20 Latin 34 Latin 35 French 34 Physical Educ. (2) French 35 Physical Educ. (2) SENIOR COLLEGE

Junior Year

Psychology 47 (or Educ. 47) Education 45

English 44 English 45 Latin 44 Latin 45 French 37 French 38

Senior Year Latin 41 Laboratory Science Elective Latin 47

Latin 42 Laboratory Science Elective Latin 48

FOUR-YEAR CURRICULUM

48 Credits

E. GEOGRAPHY II.

JUNIOR COLLEGE

FALL Psychology 20 English 20 Minor Subject Geography 20 Physical Educ. (2)

Freshman Year WINTER Psychology 21 English 21 Minor Subject Geography 21 Physical Educ. (2)

SPRING Psychology 22 English 25 Minor Subject Geography 36 Physical Educ. (2) III Library 20 (1)

Teaching 20 Social Science 20 Minor Subject Geography 30 Physical Educ. (2)

Sophomore Year Education 20 Social Science 21 Minor Subject Geography 31 Physical Educ. (2)

Education 21 Hygiene 20 Minor Subject Geography 32 Physical Educ. (2)

SENIOR COLLEGE Junior Year

Education 44 English 43 Elective Geography 33 Psychology 47 English 44 Elective Geography 34 Education 45 or 47 English 45 Elective Geography 35

Senior Year

(Omitted 1927-1928)

†The foreign language curriculum requires at least three years work in each of two foreign languages exclusive of high school work offered for entrance. French, German, and Latin are offered in 1927–1928. Spanish will be equally acceptable when offered.

FOUR-YEAR CURRICULUM 48 Credits

3. F. HISTORY AND SOCIAL SCIENCE II.

JUNIOR COLLEGE

FALL Psychology 20 English 20 Minor Subject *History 30 (or 36) Physical Educ. (2)

Freshman Year Winter Psychology 21 English 21 Minor Subject History 31 (or 37) Physical Educ. (2)

SPRING Psychology 22 English 25 Minor Subject History 32 (or 38) Physical Educ. (2) III Library 20 (1)

Teaching 20 Elective Minor Subject *History 33 (or 36) Physical Educ. (2)

Education 20 Elective Minor Subject History 34 (or 37) Physical Educ. (2)

Education 21 Hygiene 20
Minor Subject
History 35 (or 38)
Physical Educ. (2)

SENIOR COLLEGE Junior Year

Sophomore Year

Education 44 (or 48) English 43 Elective *Economics 44

Economics 45 Senior Year History 41 Laboratory Science Sociology 44

Elective

History 42 Laboratory Science †Elective Government 45

Elective

Economics 46

History 40 Laboratory Science Sociology 43 *Government 43

Government 44 *History 43. 44, 45 may be substituted for any three successive courses in the department of history.

†Sociology 45 or Elective.

Psychology 47 (or Educ. 47) Education 45 English 44 English 45

Sophomore Year Teaching 20 Social Science 20 Education 20 Education 21 Social Science 21 Hygiene 20 Trigonometry 33 Analytics 34 Analytics 35 Physics 30 Physics 31 Physics 32 Physical Educ. (2) SENIOR COLLEGE Physical Educ. (2) Physical Educ. (2) Junior Year Psychology 47 (or Educ. 47) Education 45 Education 44 (or 48) English 43 English 44 English 45 Elective Elective Elective Physics 33 Physics 34 Physics 35 Senior Year Physical Science 41 Physical Science 40 Physical Science 42

Physical Science 40 Physical Science 41 Physical Science 41 Elective Elective Elective Elective Chemistry 33 Chemistry 34 Physical Science 41 Elective Elective Chemistry 35 Chemistry 35

TRAINING SCHOOL

ORGANIZATION AND ADMISSION.—The Training School consists of the Elementary School of eight grades, and the High School of four grades. Below the ninth grade the number of pupils who can be admitted is limited. Pupils desiring admission are registered, then admitted in order of registration when vacancies occur.

Pupils once admitted to the school for the regular school year retain their places until completing the course unless they are unreasonably irregular in attendance or fail to appear on the opening day of the school year without notice to the director of their intention to appear later.

In grades below the ninth, a fee of seventy-five cents is charged on the opening day of each of the three terms of the year. In the ninth grade and above the fees regularly charged Teachers College students are paid.

THE HIGH SCHOOL.—The Teachers College High School is recognized by the State Department of Education and is accredited by the University of Illinois and by the North Central Association of Colleges and Secondary Schools. Those who have completed the eighth grade may enter the ninth grade which is the first year of a four-year high school. Full credit is allowed to students entering from other accredited high schools. Sixteen units are required for graduation. Graduates of The Teachers College High School are admitted to the Freshman class of the College.

HIGH SCHOOL CURRICULUM 16 Units (48 credits)

```
Ninth Year
        FALL
                                              WINTER
                                                                                    SPRING
Algebra 1
                                      Algebra 2
                                                                           Algebra 3
English 1
                                      English 2
                                                                           English 3
Science 4
                                     Science 5
                                                                           Science 6
                                                One Elective
                                     Latin 2
Latin 1
                                                                           Latin 3
Domestic Art 4
Domestic Science 4
Manual Arts 1 and 4
                                      Domestic Art 5
                                                                           Domestic Art 6
Domestic Science 6
                                      Domestic Science 5
                                      Manual Arts 2 and 5
                                                                           Manual Arts 3 and 6
Physical Education, two periods a week.
                                                Tenth Year
                                     Botany 1
English 5
                                                                           Botany 2
English 6
English 4
Geometry 1
                                     Geometry 2
                                                                           Geometry 3
                                                One Elective
Latin 1, 2, 3 (or 4, 5, 6)
French 1, 2, 3
                                     Agriculture 1, 2, 3
                                                                           Manual Arts 1, 2, 3; 4, 5, 6
Manual Arts 7, 8, 9
                                      (or 4, 5, 6)
Art 1, 2, 3
History 1, 2, 3
                                                                           Music 1, 2, 3
                                      Domestic Art 4, 5, 6
                                      Domestic Science 4, 5, 6
Physical Education, two periods a week.
                                               Eleventh Year
                                      English 8
                                                                           English 9
History 4
Library XI
                                      History 5
                                                                           History 6
                                       Two Electives
Latin 1, 2, 3 (or 4, 5, 6 or 7, 8, 9)
Prench 1, 2, 3 (or 4, 5, 6)
                                                        Agriculture 1, 2, 3 (or 4, 5, 6)
                                                        Art 1, 2, 3
History 1, 2, 3
Algebra 4, 5, Geometry 4
Chemistry 1, 2, 3
Zoology 1, 2, 3
                                                        Domestic Art 4, 5, 6
Domestic Science 4, 5, 6
                                                        Manual Arts 1, 2, 3; 4, 5, 6 (or 7, 8, 9)
                                                        Music 1, 2, 3
                                                Twelfth Year
Physics 1 (or Chemistry 1) Physics 2 (or Chemistry 2) Physics 3 (or Chemistry 3) Government 1 Government 2a Economics 2
                                      Economics 1a
                                      Two Electives
English 10, 11, 12
                                                       Agriculture 1, 2, 3 (or 4, 5, 6)
Latin 1, 2, 3 (or 4, 5, 6, or 7, 8, 9, or
                                                        Art 1, 2, 3
                                                       Domestic Art 4, 5, 6
Domestic Science 4, 5, 6
Manual Arts 1, 2, 3; 4, 5, 6 (7, 8, 9)
   10, 11, 12)
French 1, 2, 3 (or 4, 5, 6)
Algebra 4, 5, Geometry 4
History 7, 8, 9 (or 1, 2, 3)
Geography 1, 2, 3
Zoology 1, 2, 3
                                                        Music 1, 2, 3
                                                  Electives
      The high school curriculum includes ten required and six elective units
Electives are in two groups. All electives may be chosen from Group I; not more than four units may be chosen from Group II.
               GROUP I
                                                                            GROUP II
Language
                                                        (Not more than four units may be chosen
      English (1)
French (2)
                                                                         from this group)
                                                              Agriculture (2)
      Latin (4)
                                                             Art (1)
Home Economics (2)
Mathematics (1)
                                                             Manual Arts (2)
High School Music (1)
Science
      Geography (1)
Physical Science (1)
      Zoology (1)
 Social Science
       Ancient History (1)
       American Hist ry (1)
```

TRAINING TEACHERS.—In the first nine grades the immediate direction of the work of each grade and the responsibility for its progress is with the training teacher of the grade. The training teachers, with the director, plan the work of their grades, discuss with the student teachers their plans for teaching the different subjects, do enough of the teaching to keep

the progress of the pupils at least up to the standard of city schools of the same type, and teach special lessons for the observation of Teachers College classes in methods of teaching the special subjects. The character of the work of the training teacher determines almost entirely the success of the Training School in accomplishing its purpose.

In the seventh, eighth, and ninth grades, each of the teachers has department work in the three grades. A training teacher for history has charge of that work in grades five to eight inclusive. A training teacher for music has charge of the music in grades one to eight. A training teacher for drawing has charge of the drawing in grades one to eight. The teachers in other departments of the Teachers College have in all cases an advisory relation to the Training School and in some cases a supervisory relation. Senior College students have two terms of practice teaching in the College High School which is a training school for teaching in high school.

PURPOSE.—The purpose of the Teachers College in maintaining a Training School is twofold. It needs a pedagogical laboratory in which students and members of the faculty may test the methods of instruction and the pedagogical theories taught in the Teachers College. And to develop in the students craftmanship in teaching they must have opportunity to observe expert work and to develop skill by actual experience in teaching.

The results, however, cannot be secured unless the Training School itself is aiming at the best possible education for the boys and girls who are pupils in the school. If the Training School is not securing for its pupils results up to the standard of good schools of the usual type, it is not best adapted to its purpose as an experiment school, and if it is not at least equal to other elementary schools it is certainly not adapted to secure the best results as a school of observation and practice.

PRACTICE TEACHING.—All students graduating from the Teachers College in the two-year curriculum are required to take throughout their second year a course in practice teaching. The first term the student is assigned to teach in the lower four grades or in the upper four grades as he chooses; the second term, in the group of grades not chosen for the first term; and the third term, in the grade, if possible, in which he thinks his future teaching is to be done.

Student teachers are assigned to training teachers by the director and are assigned by the training teacher to particular teaching duties for one fifty-minute period each day. In the beginning of the first term the student makes plans for teach-

ing the lessons in his assigned subject after discussing the subject matter and the procedure with the training teacher, but for one or two weeks the teaching is done by the training teacher, the student observing. Gradually the teaching is turned over to the student, the training teacher observing and discussing the lessons and lesson plans before and after the student teaches the lesson. Each training teacher holds one general meeting each week with her group of students, besides special conferences with individuals. She also does as much of the teaching as seems necessary to keep the class up to standard and to furnish the student opportunity to observe expert teaching.

Students taking the four-year course take one term of practice teaching in the Elementary School in their second year. Two terms of teaching, one in their major subject and one in their major or minor subject, are required of them in the Senior College. The College High School is the Training School for those who are preparing to teach in high schools.

Observation and Participation.—In the first year all students are required to take work in observation in the Training School. The work is designed to prepare them to meet the problems of teaching which they must meet in their course in practice teaching, to enable them to see the application of their course in psychology, and to assist them in selecting the group of grades in which they wish to teach. Opportunity is given to observe both the room management and the teaching of the training teacher. Some opportunity is offered to assist in the management and in the planning of lessons.

EASTERN ILLINOIS STATE TEACHERS COLLEGE—Programmes for the Year 1927-1928

| | 7:25-8:10 | | | 8:10-9:00 | • | | 9:30-10:20 | | 10:2 | 5-11:15 | | | 11:20-12:10 | | | 1:30-2:20 | - | | 2:25-3:15 | | 3:20-4:10 | 4:15-5:05 |
|---|---|---|--|--|--|--|--|---|--|---------|--------------------|---|-------------------|------------|--|--|--------------|---|---|--|--|--|
| FALL | Winter | Spring | FALL | Winter | Spring | FALL | Winter | Spring | FALL | WINTER | SPRING | FALL | WINTER | Spring | FALL | Winter | Spring | Fall | Winter | Spring | FALL WINTER SPRING | YEAR |
| | | | | | | | | | | | SEN | IOR COLLI | EGE | | | | | | | | | |
| | Manual Arts 59, 60, 61 | | Latin 40, 41, 42 Botany 40, 41, 42 English 43, 44, 45 English 9, 50, 51 Government 43, 44, 45 Manual Arts 59, 60, 61 Manual Arts 49, 50, 51, | , 52 | Manual Arts 58 | Mathematics 40, 41, History 40, 41, 42 Education 48, 47, 45 Supervision 40P | 42 | Manual Arts 44 | Calculus 43, 44, 45 Sociology 43, 44, 45 Zoology 43, 44, 45–2, 3, 5, 6 Primary 41P, 42P, 43P Manual Arts 47, 47, 53 Manual Arts 48, 48, 48 Manual Arts 48, 48, 48 Manual Arts 44, 54, 54, 54 Manual Arts 43, 53, 44 Art 40, 41, 42 | | | Economics 44, 45, 46 Zoology 43, 44, 45–3, 6 Manual Arts 47, 47, 53 Manual Arts 48, 48, 48 Manual Arts 54, 54, 54 Manual Arts 54, 53, 53 | | | English 46, 47, 48 Botany 43, 44, 45 (by p. Manual Arts 46, 55, 56 | ermission only) | | History 43, 44, 45 Art 43, 44, 45 Zoology 40, 41, 42 Botany 43, 44, 45-2, 5 Manual Arts 46, 55, 56 | | | English 40, 41, 42 | Coaching 41, 42, 43, 44 (by permission only |
| | | | | | | | | | | | JUN | IOR COLLI | EGE | | | | | | , | | | |
| Music 24 English 19 | Music 24 Economics 20 | Education 21 Zoology 20-2, 4 | Hygiene 20 History 30, 31, 32 | Education 21 Manual Arts 23 Hygiene 20 | Education 20 Drawing 24 Zoology 20-2,3,4,5 | Education 21 Music 24, 33, 34 Arithmetic 20, 21, 20 Drawing 24 Reading 24 | Drawing 24 Education 20 0 Arithmetic 20 Zoology 23 | Botany 23-2, 6 Hygiene 20 Arithmetic 21 English 20 | I History 33, 34, 35 English 20, 21, 22 (or 24, or 25) Psychology 20, 21, 22 | Bot | tany 23-2, 3, 4, 6 | II History 33, 34, 35 Reading 24, 24, 24 Drawing 24 | Analytics 34, 35 | Drawing 24 | Algebra 31, 32, 36 III History 33, 34 French 30, 31, 32 German 30, 31, 32 Geography 20 | English 26 | Geography 20 | Manual Arts 25, 24, 25 Geography 30, 31, 32 Latin 30, 31, 32 Agriculture 30, 31, 32 | Psychology 20 | Psychology 21 | Art 20, 21, 22 Manual Arts 20, 21, 22 Home Economics 20, 21, 22 Music 20, 21, 22 | |
| section of the class days of the week by Morning exert alternate Wednesde each term. Chorus R. means room | oman numerals preceding a ss; Arabic numerals followin beginning with Monday. croises at nine o'clock; bu days, beginning with the st s practice. Wednesdays at 9 pm; T, Training School; M | g a dash indicate the t class meetings on cond Wednesday of 30. Manual Arts Build | French 33, 34, 35 Arithmetic 20, 21, 21 Geometry 30 English 20, Geography 20 | Arithmetic 20 English 21 English 20 | Arithmetic 21 English 22 (or 25 or 27) English 21 | Reading 24 English 20, 21, 22 (or 23, or 25) Psychology 20, 21, 2 Chemistry 30, 31, 32 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 Physics 20, 21, 36- | 2 | - | Psychology 20, 21, 22 English 30, 31, 34 Geography 21, 21, 36 Botany 20, 21, 22–3, 5 Chemistry 30, 31, 32– 2, 4, 6 | | | Geography 20, 20, 21 English 35, 36, 37 Botany 20, 21, 22–2, 3, 4, 5 Manual Arts 33, 34, 35 Art 26, 27, 28 Psychology 20, 21, 22 | | | Arithmetic 20, 21, 21 Manual Arts 30, 36, 37 Manual Arts 30, 31, 32 Art 33, 34, 35 Psychology 20, 21, 22 Zoology 20, 21, 22 | 0, 21, 21 39, 36, 37 30, 31, 32 5 20, 21, 22 | | Manual Arts 39, 36, 37 Physics 30, 31, 32-2, 4 Zoology 20, 21, 22-3, 5 Botany 30, 31, 32-2, 5 | | Physical Education (Women) Fall and Spring Terms 1:30-2, 4 (H) 2:25-2, 4 (H) 3:20-2, 4 (H) 4:15-2, 4 (-3, 5 (A) -3, 5 (A) -3, 5 (H) | A) r A) | |
| ing; G, Gymnasium There are thre have four periods a chemistry requires mics require eight i | im. ree terms of twelve weeks e a week. Laboratory scier es eight periods. Manual a periods a week for full cre- ses have free periods as fol | ach. College courses ces have six periods; its and home econolit. | Geometry 28 Coaching 33, 34, 35-5 | Botany 20-6 | Education 24 | 2, 4, 5 Art 30, 31, 32 Coaching 36, 37, 38- | • | | Physics 20, 21, 36-2, 3, 5 Zoology 33, 34, 35-2, 3, 5, 6 Domestic Science 33, 34, 35 | | | Zoology 33, 34, 35–3, 6 Domestic Science 33, E 34, 35 Library 20–5 (Every term) | English 20 | English 21 | Botany 30, 31, 32 Chemistry 33, 34, 35 Physics 33, 34, 35 Domestic Art 30, 31, 32 | · . | English 20 | Chemistry 33, 34, 35 Physics 33, 34, 35–3, 5 Domestic Art 30, 31, 32 Botany 20–3, 5 Library 20–2, (every term | h);-3 (spring) | | WINTER TERM 8:10-2 (C) | 4:15-2, 4 (C) -3, 5 |
| Tuesdays for 1 Wednesdays for 1 Thursdays for Tridays for 7:2 | 11:20 courses. for 9:30 courses. r 10:25 courses. :25 and 8:10 courses. | ows unless otherwise | | | | | | | Library 20-4 (Every term) | | | | | | | | | | | | Physics 30, 31, 32 Botany 20-3, 5 | |
| Saturdays for a | r afternoon courses. | | | | · | | | | | | - | | | | | | | | | | | Physical Education- 2, 4 (men) |
| | | | | | | | | | | | HIG | GH SCHOO |)L | | | | | : | | | | |
| | | Physics 1, 2, 3-3, 5 Chem. 1, 2, 3-3, 5 | Physics 1, 2, 3 Chemistry 1, 2, 3 I English 7, 8, 9 II Botary 3, 1, 2 (begins at 8:00) | | | I Government 1, 2a; I Latin 4, 5, 6 I History 4, 5, 6 II Geometry 1, 2, 3 French 4, 5, 6 | I Economics 1a. 2 | | History 7, 8, 9 Latin 7, 8, 9 II English 7, 8, 9 I Geometry 1, 2, 3 Agriculture 1, 2, 3 Art 1, 2, 3 | | i | II Government 1, 2a; II English 4, 5, 6 French 1, 2, 3 Manual Arts 7, 8, 9 III Algebra 1, 2, 3 | I Economics 1a, 2 | | English 10, 11, 12 Geography 1, 2, 3 II History 4, 5, 6 Music 1, 2, 3 I Botany 3, 1, 2 (begins II Latin 4, 5, 6 | at 1:20) | | Algebra 4, 5 Geometry 2, 3, 4 History 1, 2, 3 Zoology 1, 2, 3 II English 4, 5, 6 | - | Geometry 4 | Library XI-3 (fall and winter terms) Zoology 1, 2, 3-5 Physical Education-3, 5 (girls, every term) Physical Education-3, 5;-2, 4;-3, 5 (boys) | |
| | | | Domestic Art 4, 5, 6 Domestic Science 4, 5, 6 Manual Arts 1, 2, 3 I Latin 1, 2, 3 II Latin 1, 2, 3 | 6 | | Domestic Art 4, 5, 6 Domestic Science 4, Manual Arts 4, 5, 6 II English 1, 2, 3 I Scierce 4, 5, 6 | 5, 6 | | Agriculture 7, 2, 3 Art 1, 2, 3 Manual Arts 7, 8, 9 III English 1, 2, 3 I English 1, 2, 3 II Algebra 1, 2, 3 | | | | | | I Algebra 1, 2, II Science 4, 5, 6 | | Geometry 1 | Chorus IX (2:40-3:15, even | ery term) | | | |

DESCRIPTION OF COURSES

AGRICULTURE

High School

Students enrolled in high school agriculture are required to do a special problem relating to the course at home or in the laboratory. Field trips to neighboring farms and to experiment fields are required.

1. FARM CROPS. A study of our principal farm crops, culture requirements and methods, harvesting, seed selection, storage, and the identification of weeds, insects, and seed.

Elective. Five hours a week. One credit. Fall term, even years.

2. Soils. The classification, distribution, and productivity of the principal soil types; principles of soil management, crop rotations, fertilizers, and the maintenance of soil fertility.

Elective. Five hours a week. One credit. Winter term, even years.

3. Horticulture. The planting, care, and management of the orchard and garden; insects and diseases of fruit, trees, and vegetables; methods of control of these diseases.

Elective. Five hours a week. One credit. Spring term, even years.

4. LIVESTOCK. An introductory study of types and breeds of farm animals, principles of judging, and elementary problems of livestock management.

Elective. Five hours a week. One credit. Fall term, odd years.

5. FEEDS AND FEEDING. An elementary study of the principles involved in animal feeding, requirements of farm animals, balanced rations, composition and value of feeds, and feeding for the economic production of livestock products.

Elective. Five hours a week. One credit. Winter term, odd years.

6. GENETICS. An elementary study of genetics in its relation to the improvement of plants and animals.

Elective. Five hours a week. One credit. Spring term, odd years.

Junior College

24. GENETICS. This is an introductory course in genetics. Emphasis is laid upon the application of genetic principles to the improvement of plants and animals. Consideration is given to some of the old theories of breeding, the physical basis of

heredity, Mendel's law and apparent exceptions thereto, pure line breeding, crossing, and grading.

Four hours a week. One credit. Summer term.

30. AGRONOMY. Farm crops. Requirements and cultural methods. Control of insect, weed, and disease enemies. Wheat, oats, alfalfa, and corn. Legumes, roots, and potato crop.

Four hours a week. One credit. Fall term, even years.

31. ELEMENTARY SOIL AND PLANT STUDIES.

Four hours a week. One credit. Winter term, even years.

32. HORTICULTURE. The farm garden. Study of the principles of gardening. Planting and care of the vegetable garden.

Four hours a week. One credit. Spring term, even years.

33. Animal Husbandry. Principles of livestock judging. Types and breeds of horses, beef cattle, sheep, and swine. Problems in production and marketing of livestock.

Four hours a week. One credit. Fall term, odd years.

34. Animal Husbandry. Principles of feeding. Classification of feed stuffs and nutrients. Feeding standards. Balanced rations. Compounding rations for common farm animals.

Four hours a week. One credit. Winter term, odd years.

37. Dairy Farming. Breeds, selection, management and housing of dairy cattle. Short history of development. Common ailments and their treatment. Milk and its products. Conditions affecting development. Systems, renting, cost of production, and methods of marketing.

Four hours a week. One credit. Spring term, odd years.

39. AGRICULTURAL EXTENSION. This course is planned primarily to meet the needs of country school teachers. It deals with the institutions of the country—school, home, and church. Surveys, projects, and suggestions for supervisors, superintendents, and directors.

Four hours a week. One credit. Summer term.

ART AND DESIGN

High School

1, 2, 3. ELEMENTARY DRAWING. Lettering, perspective, composition and poster work, study and practice of color. Study of principles of design, problems involving principles of rhythm, balance, and harmony. Application of design to pottery and other materials.

Prerequisite: Art 1 to Art 2; Art 2 to Art 3. Elective. Five hours a week with an equal amount of outside work. Three

credits. Art 1, fall term, Art 2, winter term, Art 3, spring term.

College

20, 21, 22. PRACTICE TEACHING IN DRAWING.

Required in the sophomore year in the two-year curriculum in art. Five hours a week. Three credits. Fall, winter, and spring terms.

24. ELEMENTARY DRAWING. Lettering, perspective, composition and poster work, study and practice of color.

Eight hours a week. One credit. Every term.

25. METHOD IN DRAWING, GRADES I-IV. The course includes a discussion of the value of art education; its relation to other subjects and to industries; methods of teaching drawing in the lower grades; the ordering of supplies; the planning of lessons.

Four hours a week. One credit. Spring term, odd years. 26. Method in Drawing, Grades V-VIII. A study of the subject matter to be taught in the upper grades.

Four hours a week. One credit. Fall term.

27. HISTORY OF ORNAMENT.

Four hours a week. One credit. Winter term, even years.

28. HISTORY OF PAINTING. A study of the history of the different periods, the great artists and sculptors, and their work.

Four hours a week. One credit. Spring term, even years.

29. HISTORY OF ARCHITECTURE.

Four hours a week. One credit. Winter term, odd years.

30. LETTERING. A study of lettering for commercial and educational uses and for application to book-making, bulletins, advertising, and posters.

Eight hours a week. One credit. Fall term.

31. Representation. The essentials of perspective and application to still life groups in charcoal, crayon, and ink.

Eight hours a week. One credit. Winter term.

32. Design I. A study of the principles of design, color, and decorative applications; a training of the inventive faculty, basic to creative work. "Art in Every Day Life" by Goldstein is the text used.

Eight hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

33. DESIGN II. Plants, animals, and birds in decoration and the application of these forms to the making of patterns. Color theory, leather tooling, wood block printing, and batik work.

Eight hours a week. One credit. Fall term.

34. Jewelry. Design as applied to metal work and to jewelry.

Eight hours a week. One credit. Winter term.

35. POTTERY. The application of the principles of design to pottery.

Eight hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

40. THE TEACHING OF DRAWING. A course in method in drawing with special reference to drawing in high school.

Four hours a week. One credit. Fall term.

41. PRACTICE TEACHING IN DRAWING.

Five hours a week. One credit. Winter term.

42. PRACTICE TEACHING IN DRAWING, continued.

Five hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

43. STILL LIFE. Studies in charcoal, water color, and oil.

Eight hours a week. One credit. Fall term, even years.

44. Interior Decoration. A thorough and practical course in the fundamentals of interior decoration. Emphasis is placed on good color harmony, and the application of the principles of design. The course includes the study of periods and styles of furniture and of materials used in interiors.

Eight hours a week. One credit. Winter term, even years.

45. Composition. Pictorial and illustrative arrangement in line and color.

Eight hours a week. One credit. Spring term, even years. 46, 47. Life Sketch. Drawing from a model. Study of general anatomical facts.

Eight hours a week. Two credits. Fall and winter terms, odd years.

48. ILLUSTRATION. Study of applied composition in connection with work from life.

Eight hours a week. One credit. Spring term, odd years.

49. COMMERCIAL DESIGN. Decorative composition and lettering. Application to high school annual and to other school publications.

Eight hours a week. One credit. Omitted 1927-1928, accepted, when offered, for Course 48.

EDUCATION, PSYCHOLOGY, TEACHING

EDUCATION

College

20. PRINCIPLES OF EDUCATION. Through discussion of the nature and aims of education, foundations are laid for notions of educational values, selection of the curriculum, methods of teaching and the school management course which follows.

Four hours a week. One credit. Fall, winter, and spring terms.

21. SCHOOL MANAGEMENT. This course accompanies the course in practice teaching and interprets the management of the Training School. Classroom social relations, routine, the daily programme, discipline, and the technique of teaching are discussed.

Four hours a week. One credit. Every term.

24. PRIMARY EDUCATION. The course deals with reading, number, dramatization, story telling, games and other activities belonging to a primary school.

Four hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

25. PRIMARY DRAWING AND HANDWORK.

Required in the second year of the curriculum for preparation of primary teachers and accepted for Manual Arts 24. Four hours a week. One credit. Omitted 1927-1928.

26. CHILD PHYSIOLOGY.

Required in the second year of the curriculum for preparation of primary teachers. Four hours a week. One credit. Omitted 1927-1928.

27. FOLK GAMES AND PRIMARY MUSIC.

Required in the second year of the curriculum for preparation of primary teachers. Four hours a week. One credit. Omitted 1927-1928.

40P. PRIMARY GRADE SUPERVISION.

Required in the curriculum for preparation of primary teachers. Four hours a week. One credit, Fall term.

- 45. See Psychology 45.
- 47. PHILOSOPHY OF EDUCATION.

Required in the junior year unless Psychology 47 is offered Four hours a week. One credit. Winter term, even years, alternating with Psychology 47.

48. School Organization and Administration. This is an introductory course for students who desire a knowledge of problems in educational organization, administration, and supervision in the nation, the state, and local units. The first half of the course gives an understanding of the problems of administration to enable all members of an organization to cooperate with those in final administrative authority in the formulation of policies. The second half of the course presents the problems of the elementary and high school principal in organizing and administering schools. School law and finance as well as current educational problems will receive attention in this course.

Required in the junior year unless Psychology 44 is offered. Four hours a week. One credit. Fall term, even years, and summer term.

58. HISTORY OF INDUSTRIAL EDUCATION.

Required in the junior year of the curriculums in home economics and manual arts. Four hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

PSYCHOLOGY

College

20, 21, 22. Introduction to Psychology. This course is intended to serve a double purpose: (a) to present the general facts concerning mental process, (b) to show the application of these facts to problems of learning and teaching. The general background is presented in the first two terms of work (Psychology 20 and 21) and includes a consideration of the following topics: the physiological basis of mental processes, the accumulation of experience by means of the sense organs; the development of perceptions, ideas, and concepts; the association of ideas; memory; imagination; reasoning; attention; instinct; feeling; emotion; will. The second purpose of the course is carried out by a discussion of the laws of learning as they are applied in the common branches; and by a series of observations in the Training School, followed by class discussion of the psychological principles involved.

Required in the freshman year. Four hours a week. Three credits. Psychology 20, fall, winter, and summer terms; Psychology 21, winter, spring, and summer terms. Psychology 22, spring and summer terms.

44. EDUCATIONAL MEASUREMENTS. The aim of this course is to introduce the student to the application of the statistical method to the solution of educational problems; to acquaint him with standardized and proposed tests for measurements of general mental ability and with scales for the measurement of progress of the child in school subjects and for the determination of efficiency of teaching. Opportunity is given for the development through practice of some skill in the application of tests and the employment of scales.

Required. Four hours a week. One credit. Fall term, odd years, alternating with Education 48.

45. THE PSYCHOLOGY OF SECONDARY EDUCATION. The purpose of this course is to trace the psychological principles which are basic to the teaching of high school subjects. General types of learning are discussed, such as; motor learning, association learning, problem-solving, habit-formation. High school subjects are analyzed and the relations of the general types of

learning to particular subjects are pointed out. The general organization of the high school as it is determined by the nature of the adolescent student is touched upon.

Required. Four hours a week. One credit. Spring term.
46. EDUCATIONAL PSYCHOLOGY WITH SPECIAL REFERENCE

TO CHILD PSYCHOLOGY. Omitted 1927-1928.

47. Social Psychology. The chief factors which condition and make possible the life of man in groups; the effect of various types of human association on the mental processes of the individual; the products of the interaction between minds, as in language, art, morals, and social institutions; the differences of important social groups, such as the mob, the gang, clubs, classes, sects, nations, are studied with reference to their bearing upon education.

Required in the junior year unless Education 47 is offered. Four hours a week. One credit. Winter term, odd years, alternating with Education 47.

TEACHING

College

A detailed description of the courses in practice teaching and of the course in observation may be found under the head, Training School.

20. PRACTICE TEACHING IN THE GRADES.

Required in the Junior College in all curriculums. Five hours a week. One credit. Fall, winter, and spring terms.

21, 22. PRACTICE TEACHING IN THE GRADES.

Required in the second year of the two-year curriculum for preparation of teachers for the grades. Five hours a week. One credit for each course. Fall, winter, and spring terms.

30, 31, 32. Practice teaching may be elected in the second year of the two-year curriculum if permission is obtained.

Elective in the second year of the two-year curriculum. Five hours a week. Three credits, one each for Course 30, Course 31, Course 32. Fall, winter, and spring terms.

41, 42. PRACTICE TEACHING IN THE MAJOR OR MINOR SUBJECT.

Two terms of practice teaching are required in the Senior College. At least one of these terms must be in the major subject. These courses are listed under the same numbers (41, 42) in the description of courses in each department.

Required in the Senior College in all curriculums; and substituted for Social Science 21 and Hygiene 20 by those who wish a two-year diploma in agriculture, art, home economics, manual arts or music. Two credits. Five hours a week. Fall, winter, and spring terms.

- 41 P, 42 P, 43 P. PRACTICE TEACHING IN PRIMARY GRADES.
 Required in the Senior College in the curriculum for preparation of primary teachers. Five hours a week. Three
 credits. Fall, winter, and spring terms.
- 41 I, 42 I, 43 I. PRACTICE TEACHING IN INTERMEDIATE GRADES.

Required in the Senior College in the curriculum for preparation of intermediate teachers. Five hours a week. Three credits. Omitted 1927-1928.

ENGLISH

High School

1, 2, 3. ELEMENTS OF ENGLISH. Elementary composition, with grammar review. Emphasis on practical composition, letter-writing, oral and written recitations in other subjects, and the qualities of all good speech. Several good books are read and studied.

Prerequisite: English 1 to English 2; English 2 to English 3. Required in the ninth year. Five hours a week. Three credits. English 1, fall term; English 2, winter term; English 3, spring term.

4, 5, 6. RHETORIC. Chiefly description, narration, and exposition, both oral and written. Grammar review continued. Several classics studied.

Prerequisite: English 4 to English 5; English 5 to English 6. Required in the tenth year. Five hours a week. Three credits. English 4, fall term; English 5, winter term; English 6, spring term.

Students entering the High School unable to carry English 4 are required to take one or more terms of English 1, 2, 3, without credit.

7, 8, 9. ENGLISH LITERATURE FROM SHAKESPEARE TO SCOTT. Although the students are expected to get a fair idea of the history of this period of literature, the class work is devoted mainly to the literature itself. In making the selections for study, the instructor is guided by the capacity of the class and the usual demands of an introductory course in literature. Composition and grammar work are continued.

Prerequisite: English 7 to English 8; English 8 to English 9. Required in the eleventh year. Five hours a week. Three credits. Course 7, fall term; Course 8, winter term; Course 9, spring term.

10, 11, 12 A STUDY OF TYPES OF LITERATURE.

This course is open to all twelfth year students, but is designed especially for those students who have done creditable work in their previous English classes and desire an additional

high school course. The class spends the first half of the year with poetry, narrative, lyric, and dramatic; and the second half with prose, emphasizing the essay and the novel. Regular composition work, both oral and written, is required.

Prerequisite: English 7, 8, 9; and English 10 to English 11; English 11 to English 12. Elective in the twelfth year. Five hours a week. Three credits. No credit for less than the year's work. English 10, fall term; English 11, winter term; English 12, spring term.

College

19. USAGE. Drill in the fundamentals of good form, oral and written.

Required of those whose work in English 20 is below standard, or whose work at any time in any subject shows that further drill is necessary. Four hours a week. Credit only toward removing conditions. Fall and winter terms.

20. COMPOSITION. A practical course, stressing the planning, outlining, and development of short units, analysis of well-written material, the sentence, and fundamentals of good form in speech and writing.

Required in the freshman year in all curriculums. Four hours a week. One credit. Every term.

21. Composition. A continuation of English 20, mostly concerned with clear exposition; larger units; some rhetorical theory.

Prerequisite: English 20. Required in the freshman year in all curriculums. Four hours a week. One credit. Winter, spring, and summer terms.

22. LITERATURE IN THE GRADES. Emphasizes chiefly wide acquaintance with the great bodies of world literature—myth, legend, etc.—and with the best poetry suitable for children.

Required in the first year of the two-year curriculum unless Course 24 is taken; elective in any curriculum. Four hours a week. One credit. Spring and summer terms.

23. LITERATURE AND STORY-TELLING, Grades I-IV.

The study of stories suitable for telling to children; practice in selecting, adapting, and telling stories before the class.

Required in the second year of the curriculum for preparation of teachers for primary grades. Elective in any curriculum. Four hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

24. Teaching of English. The teaching of composition in the grades is covered as fully as time permits, including discussion of materials, purposes, standards, theme-topics, correcting of compositions, and methods of teaching. This course

is especially recommended to students interested in intermediate, or upper grade, or junior high school work.

Prerequisite: English 20 and 21. Required in the first year of the two-year curriculum (unless Course 22 is taken) and may be substituted for English 25 by students in a four-year curriculum with English as the major subject; elective in any curriculum. Four hours a week. One credit. Spring and summer terms.

25. Introduction to Literature. Designed to give the student an acquaintance with the most common types of English literature, including narrative and lyric poetry, biography and letters, the short story, and the essay.

Prerequisite: English 20 and 21. Required in all special two-year curriculums and in the four-year curriculum. Elective in any curriculum. Four hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

- 26. GRAMMAR. A course for those preparing to teach in the upper grades or in junior high school. two-year curriculums and in the four-year curriculums. Elecin other curriculums. Four hours a week. One credit. Winter, mid-spring, and summer terms.
- 27. LITERATURE IN THE GRADES. This course is equivalent to English 22, except that the literature for intermediate and upper grades is emphasized.

Required in the two-year English curriculum; elective in other curriculums; and alternative with English 22. Four hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

30, 31. NINETEENTH CENTURY PROSE FICTION. The primary aim is to arouse the student's interest in the best fiction, and the secondary, to furnish him with standards of judgment.

Prerequisite: English 30 to 31. Four hours a week. Two credits. Course 30, fall term; Course 31, winter term.

34. AMERICAN LITERATURE. A survey of American literature from the beginning to the present.

Prerequisite: English 30, 31. Four hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

35. GREEK DRAMA. Origins and development of classical drama: Aeschylus, Sophocles, Euripides.

Prerequisite: English 30, 31, 34. Four hours a week. One credit. Fall term.

36. SHAKESPEARE. A study of the most important plays, with some attention to the beginning and development of English drama.

Four hours a week. One credit. Winter term.

37. Modern Drama. The purpose of this course is to familiarize the student with what is best in modern drama.

Four hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

40. THE TEACHING OF ENGLISH IN THE HIGH SCHOOL. Important topics connected with English in the high school are covered as fully as time permits.

Required of those whose major subject is English. Four hours a week. One credit. Fall term.

41, 42. PRACTICE TEACHING IN ENGLISH IN THE HIGH SCHOOL.

Five hours a week. Course 41, one credit; Course 42, one credit. Course 41, winter term; Course 42, spring term.

43. CONTEMPORARY LITERATURE. Extensive reading in current literature introduces the student to the best that is being written today, and provides him with some standards of judgment with the hope of stimulating his enthusiasm for good books.

Required in the first year of the Senior College in all curriculums. Four hours a week. One credit. Fall and summer terms.

44. ADVANCED RHETORIC. Chiefly written composition, applying the principles of organization and effective expression to somewhat more extended material than do English 20 and 21. The course is intended to give both an introduction to the methods of research, and opportunity for original work.

Prerequisite: Junior College required English. Required in the first year of the Senior College in all curriculums. Four hours a week. One credit. Winter term.

45. ORAL ENGLISH. Through prepared talks and discussions this course gives training in the effective expression of genuine ideas and opinions. Sincerity, adequate development of thought, the proper use of facts and evidence, and also the principles and practice of good delivery are stressed.

Prerequisite: Junior College required English. Required in the first year of the Senior College in all curriculums. Four hours a week. One credit. Spring and summer terms.

46, 47, 48. Modern English Poetry. Appreciation of the art of poetry, and a study of some of the chief English poets, as they illustrate this art.

Required in the English curriculum; elective in others. Four hours a week. Course 46, one credit; Course 47, one credit; Course 48, one credit. Fall, winter, and spring terms.

49, 50. MODERN PROSE. The essay and the short story. Four hours a week. Two credits. Fall and winter terms.

51. HISTORY OF THE ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND ADVANCED GRAMMAR. Four hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

FOREIGN LANGUAGE

FRENCH

High School

1, 2, 3. FIRST YEAR FRENCH. The Phonetic Chardenal. A careful study of grammatical rules and of pronunciation. Petits Contes de France: Sans Famille: La Tache du Petit Pierre. Sight reading of easy French prose. Conversation.

Prerequisite: French 1 to French 2, French 2 to French 3. Elective. Five hours a week. Three credits. French 1, fall term; French 2, winter term; French 3, spring term.

4, 5, 6. SECOND YEAR FRENCH. The Phonetic Chardenal. L'Abbe Constantin. Le Voyage de M. Perrichon. Colomba. Sight reading; conversation; oral themes; memorizing of French poems.

Prerequisite: French 1, 2, 3 or equivalent. Elective. Five hours a week. Three credits. French 4, fall term; French 5, winter term; French 6, spring term.

College

30, 31, 32. FIRST YEAR FRENCH. A careful study of the principles of grammar. Special attention is paid to pronunciation and drill in rhythm and intonation. Study of phonetics as an aid to pronunciation. Reading of simple French texts.

Elective. Four hours a week. Three credits; no credit toward graduation for less than a year's work. Course 30, fall term; Course 31, winter term; Course 32, spring term.

33, 34, 35. ADVANCED FRENCH. Rapid review of grammatical forms and idioms. Reading of moderately difficult texts. Moliere: Reading and discussion of several of his comedies; written reports on his life, works, and influence on French literature. All recitations are, as far as possible, conducted in French.

Prerequisite: Two years of high school French or one year of college French. Elective. Four hours a week. Three credits. French 33, fall term; French 34, winter term; French 35, spring term, even years.

36, 37, 38. ADVANCED FRENCH. Dramas of Marivaux and Hugo. Modern poetry. Reading of moderately difficult texts. Frequent reports on suggested topics. Oral themes. Conversation.

Prerequisite: One year of college French. Elective. Four hours a week. Three credits. French 36, fall term; French 37, winter term; French 38, spring term, odd years.

GERMAN

College

30, 31, 32. FIRST YEAR GERMAN.

Elective. Four hours a week. Three credits; no credit toward graduation for less than a year's work. German 30, fall term; German 31, winter term; German 32, spring term.

LATIN

High School

1, 2, 3. FIRST YEAR LATIN. A careful study of inflection, syntax, vocabulary, and translation.

Prerequisite: Latin 1 to Latin 2; Latin 2 to Latin 3. Elective. Five hours a week. Three credits. Latin 1, fall term; Latin 2, winter term; Latin 3, spring term.

4, 5, 6. SECOND YEAR LATIN. Caesar, Books I-IV with selections from the other books. Latin grammar and composition.

Prerequisite: Latin 1, 2, 3. Five hours a week. Three credits. Latin 4, fall term; Latin 5, winter term; Latin 6, spring term.

7, 8, 9. THIRD YEAR LATIN. Cicero, six orations and selections from the letters. Latin grammar and composition. The Latin element in English. Figures of speech. The reckoning of time. Sight translation. The memorizing of selected passages.

Prerequisite: Latin 4, 5, 6. Elective. Five hours a week. Three credits. Fall, winter, and spring terms, even years.

10, 11, 12. FOURTH YEAR LATIN. Virgil's Aeneid, Books I-VI. Greek and Roman mythology, poetical construction, figures, prosody, Virgil's debt to Homer, the memorizing of selected lines and passages, sight translation.

Prerequisite: Latin 4, 5, 6. Elective. Five hours a week. Three credits. Fall, winter, and spring terms, odd years.

College

30. Livy, Selections from Books I, XXI, and XXII.

Prerequisite: Four years of elementary Latin. Four hours a week. One credit. Fall term.

31. Cicero, De Amicitia, De Senectute, and De Officiis.

Prerequisite: Course 30. Four hours a week. One credit. Winter term.

32. Horace, Odes and Epodes.

Prerequisite: Course 31. Four hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

33. Virgil, Aeneid, Books VII-XII.

Prerequisite: Four years of elementary Latin. Four hours a week. One credit. Omitted 1927-1928.

34. Horace, Satires and Epistles.

Prerequisite: Course 33. Four hours a week. One credit. Omitted 1927-1928.

35. Plautus, Menaechmi, Mostellaria, and Captivi.

Prerequisite: Course 34. Four hours a week. One credit. Omitted 1927-1928.

40. The Teaching of Latin.

Prerequisite: Three years of college Latin. Four hours a week. One credit. Fall term.

41, 42. Practice Teaching in Latin.

Prerequisite: Latin 40. Five hours a week. Two credits. Winter and spring terms.

43. Ovid, Metamorphoses.

Four hours a week. One credit. Omitted 1927-1928.

44. Pliny, Letters.

Four hours a week. One credit. Omitted 1927-1928.

45. Latin Writing.

Four hours a week. One credit. Omitted 1927-1928.

46. Tacitus, Germania, Agricola, and selections from the annals and histories.

Four hours a week. One credit. Omitted 1927-1928.

47. Latin Poetry. Selections from Catullus and Martial, and from Virgil's Eclogues and Georgics.

Four hours a week. One credit. Omitted 1927-1928.

48. Latin Drama. Seneca, Medea; Terence, Phormio and Andria.

Four hours a week. One credit. Omitted 1927-1928.

GEOGRAPHY

High School

1. PHYSIOGRAPHY. Land forms and their development, atmosphere and climate, and influence of physical conditions upon modes of living, industries, institutions, and distribution of peoples.

Elective in the eleventh or twelfth year. Five hours a week. One credit. Fall and summer terms.

2. PHYSIGGRAPHY. A continuation of Course 1, taking up mathematical geography, a study of atmosphere and climate.

Prerequisite: Course 1. Elective in the eleventh or twelfth year. Five hours a week. One credit. Winter and summer terms.

3. COMMERCIAL GEOGRAPHY.

Prerequisite: Course 2. Elective in the eleventh or twelfth year. Five hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

College

20. PRINCIPLES OF HUMAN GEOGRAPHY.

Required in the Junior College of those in the two-year curriculum for preparation of teachers for the grades, and in Curriculums II, 1, and II, 2, of those who have not had Courses 1 and 2. Elective for all others. Four hours a week. One credit. Every term.

21. CLIMATOLOGY. A study of climate and its influence upon forms and distribution of plant and animal life and upon the distribution and advancement of man.

Required in the Junior College of those in the two-year curriculum for preparation of teachers for the grades, and in Curriculum II, 2, who have not had Courses 1, 2, and 3 and who do not take Education 24. Elective for all others. Four hours a week. One credit. Every term.

22. Geography for the Grades. A course suggesting methods and devices for presenting the subject matter of geography to the grades. Stress is laid on the study of one or two of the continents for illustration and problems.

Required in Curriculum II, 2. Four hours a week. One credit. Omitted 1927-1928.

30. GEOGRAPHY OF NORTH AMERICA.

Prerequisite: Courses 20 and 21, or Courses 1, 2, and 3. Elective. Four hours a week. One credit. Fall term, even years.

31. GEOGRAPHY OF SOUTH AMERICA.

Prerequisite: Courses 20 and 21, or Courses 1, 2, and 3. Elective. Four hours a week. One credit. Winter term, even years.

32. GEOGRAPHY OF EUROPE.

Prerequisite: Courses 20 and 21, or 1, 2, and 3. Elective. Four hours a week. One credit. Spring term, even years.

33. GEOGRAPHY OF ASIA.

Prerequisite: Courses 20 and 21, or 1, 2, and 3. Four hours a week. One credit. Fall term, odd years.

34. AFRICA AND AUSTRALIA.

Prerequisite: Courses 20 and 21, or 1, 2, and 3. Four hours a week. One credit. Winter term, odd years.

35. TROPICAL AMERICA.

Prerequisite: Courses 20 and 21, or 1, 2, and 3. Four hours a week. One credit. Spring term, odd years.

36. GEOLOGY.

Prerequisite: Courses 20 and 21, or 1, 2, and 3. Four hours a week. One credit. Fall term.

HISTORY, SOCIOLOGY, GOVERNMENT, AND ECONOMICS

HISTORY

High School

- 1. Ancient History to the Rise of Greek Civilization.

 Elective in the tenth year. Five hours a week. One credit. Fall term.
 - 2. THE GREEKS AND GREEK CIVILIZATION.

Elective in the tenth year. Five hours a week. One credit. Winter term.

3. THE ROMAN REPUBLIC AND EMPIRE AND THE BARBARIAN INVASIONS.

Elective in the tenth year. Five hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

4. THE HISTORY OF ENGLAND TO 1400.

Required in the eleventh year. Five hours a week. One credit. Fall term.

5. THE HISTORY OF ENGLAND, 1400-1715.

Required in the eleventh year. Five hours a week. One credit. Winter term.

6. THE HISTORY OF ENGLAND AND THE BRITISH EMPIRE, 1715 TO THE PRESENT.

Required in the eleventh year. Five hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

7. AMERICAN HISTORY TO 1800.

Elective in the twelfth year. Five hours a week. One credit. Fall term.

8. THE HISTORY OF THE UNITED STATES, 1800-1865.

Elective in the twelfth year. Five hours a week. One credit. Winter term.

9. The History of the United States, 1865 to the Present.

Elective in the twelfth year. Five hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

College

The requirement of History 20, 21 and also of social science in the Junior College may be fulfilled by selecting any two consecutive terms of either European or American history; of History 20, 21, 22, three consecutive terms.

30. The History of Western Europe from the Close of the Fourth Century to 1500.

Four hours a week. One credit. Fall term.

31. THE HISTORY OF EUROPE, 1500-1815.

Four hours a week. One credit. Winter term.

32. THE HISTORY OF EUROPE, 1815 TO THE PRESENT.

Four hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

33. American Political and Institutional History to 1800.

Four hours a week. One credit. Fall term.

34. THE POLITICAL AND INSTITUTIONAL HISTORY OF THE UNITED STATES, 1800-1865.

Four hours a week. One credit. Winter term.

35. THE POLITICAL AND INSTITUTIONAL HISTORY OF THE UNITED STATES, 1865 TO THE PRESENT.

Four hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

36. GOVERNMENT AND ILLINOIS HISTORY.

Four hours a week. One credit. Summer term.

37. ANCIENT HISTORY TO ABOUT 500 B. C.

Four hours a week. One credit. Fall term.

38. HISTORY OF GREEK CIVILIZATION.

Four hours a week. One credit. Winter term.

39. POLITICAL AND INSTITUTIONAL HISTORY OF ROME.

Four hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

40. THE TEACHING OF HISTORY.

Required. Four hours a week. One credit. Fall term.

41, 42. PRACTICE TEACHING IN HISTORY.

Required. Five hours a week. One credit. Course 41, winter term; Course 42, spring term.

43, 44, 45. English History. A fundamental course in the political and social institutions of England.

Four hours a week. Three credits. Every year.

SOCIOLOGY

College

43, 44, 45. Sociology.

Four hours a week. Three credits. Every year.

GOVERNMENT

High School

1. STATE AND LOCAL CIVIL GOVERNMENT.

Required in the twelfth year. Five hours a week. One credit. Fall term.

2a. THE NATIONAL GOVERNMENT.

Required in the twelfth year. Five hours a week. One half credit. First half of the winter term.

College

43. STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT.

Four hours a week, One credit. Fall term.

44. THE NATIONAL GOVERNMENT.

Four hours a week. One credit. Winter term.

45. MODERN GOVERNMENTS OF EUROPE AND AMERICA.

Prerequisite: Course 44. Four hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

ECONOMICS

High School

1a, 2. Economics. Economics 1a, second half of the winter term, and Economics 2, spring term, complete the year's work of which Government 1, 2a forms the first half year's work for high school seniors.

Required in the twelfth year. One and one-half credits. Economics 1a, second half of the winter term; Economics 2, spring term.

College

20. THE ECONOMIC HISTORY OF THE UNITED STATES.

The natural resources, their extent, geographical distribution, and relation to industrial life; the development of agriculture, industry, commerce, and transportation; the changes in methods of production and distribution and their relation to present economic problems.

Required in the two-year curriculum in Manual Arts. Four hours a week. One credit. Winter term.

44. THE PRINCIPLES OF ECONOMICS.

Elective. Four hours a week. One credit. Fall term.

45. THE PRINCIPLES OF ECONOMICS AND THEIR APPLICATION TO PRESENT-DAY ECONOMIC PROBLEMS.

Prerequisite: Course 44. Elective. Four hours a week. One credit. Winter term.

46. MONEY AND BANKING.

Prerequisite: Courses 44 and 45. Elective. Four hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

HOME ECONOMICS

High School

I. DOMESTIC ART

4. ELEMENTARY TEXTILE STUDY. Discussion of materials as to cost, widths, wearing qualities, and adaptation to various garments. Pattern drafting, making of simple cotton garments. Use of sewing machine. Pressing and folding of garments.

Elective. Ten hours a week. One credit. Fall term.

5. SEWING. Study of commercial pattern, testing and altering. Making of garments requiring fine handsewing and machine sewing. Care and repair of clothing.

Prerequisite: Domestic Art 4. Elective. Ten hours a week. One credit. Winter term.

6. CLOTHING SELECTION. Study of clothing budget. Elementary costume design and principles of clothing selection. Planning the high school girls' wardrobe. Making of simple dresses of cotton, wool, and silk.

Prerequisite: Domestic Art 5. Elective. Ten hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

II. DOMESTIC SCIENCE

4. Food Study. Preservation of foods. Classification, selection, and preparation of foods. Classification and study of cooking processes.

Elective. Ten hours a week. One credit. Fall term.

5. FOODS. Principles involved in preparation of all classes of foods. Experiments. Food study continued.

Prerequisite: Domestic Science 4. Elective. Ten hours a week. One credit. Winter term.

6. THE PREPARATION AND SERVING OF MEALS. Marketing. Menu planning. Study of the cost of meals and of the food budget. Meal planning and table service.

Prerequisite: Domestic Science 5. Elective. Ten hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

College

Note: The four-year curriculum in home economics (See Curriculum II. 3. G) is designed to cover the needs of teachers who wish to teach home economics in high schools which receive Federal Aid under the Smith-Hughes Law. It has been approved by the State Supervisor of Home Economics.

I. DOMESTIC ART

30. Textiles.

Prerequisite: Art 30, 31, 32 unless the student is taking Art 30, 31, 32. Eight hours a week. One credit. Summer and fall terms.

31. CLOTHING I.

Prerequisite: Course 30. Eight hours a week. One credit. Winter term.

32. GARMENT MAKING.

Prerequisite: Course 31. Eight hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

33. COSTUME DESIGN.

Prerequisite: Course 32. Eight hours a week. One credit. Fall term, odd years.

34. CLOTHING II.

Prerequisite: Course 33. Eight hours a week. One credit. Winter term, odd years.

35. ADVANCED DRESSMAKING AND MILLINERY.

Prerequisite: Course 34. Eight hours a week. One credit. Spring term, odd years.

II. DOMESTIC SCIENCE

30. FOOD STUDY.

Prerequisite: Chemistry 30, 31, 32 unless the student is taking Chemistry 30. Eight hours a week. One credit. Fall term, odd years.

31. Foods I.

Prerequisite: Course 30. Eight hours a week. One credit. Winter term, odd years.

32. Foods II.

Prerequisite: Course 31. Eight hours a week. One credit. Spring term, odd years.

33. Experimental Cooking.

Prerequisite: Course 32. Eight hours a week. One credit. Fall term, even years.

34. DIETETICS.

Prerequisite: Course 33 and Chemistry 33, 34, 35 unless the student is registered for Chemistry 33, 34, 35. Eight hours a week. One credit. Winter term, even years.

35. MEAL PLANNING AND TABLE SERVICE.

Prerequisite: Course 33. Eight hours a week. One credit. Spring term, even years.

III. HOME ECONOMICS

20, 21, 22. PRACTICE TEACHING IN HOME ECONOMICS.

Required in the sophomore year of the two-year curriculum in home economics. Five hours a week. Three credits. Fall, winter, and spring terms.

40. Administration and Methods in Home Economics.

Prerequisite: Senior standing in the home economics curriculum. Four hours a week. One credit. Fall term.

41, 42. PRACTICE TEACHING IN HIGH SCHOOL HOME ECONOMICS.

Prerequisite: Home Economics 40. Five hours a week. Two credits. Winter and spring terms.

Note: Candidates for the degree in the four-year curriculum in home economics regularly take one course in the teaching of high school domestic art and one in the teaching of high school domestic science.

43. HOUSEHOLD PHYSICS. See Manual Arts 39.

44. HOUSE PLANNING AND FURNISHING. Art 44 is accepted as a substitute for Home Economics 44.

Prerequisite: Junior standing in the home economics or art curriculum. Eight hours a week. One credit. Winter term, even years.

45. HOUSEHOLD MANAGEMENT.

Prerequisite: Junior standing in the home economics curriculum. Eight hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

46. Home Nursing and Child Care.

Prerequisite: Junior standing in the home economics curriculum. Eight hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

47. INDUSTRIAL HISTORY. See Manual Arts 58.

Prerequisite: Junior standing in the home economics or manual arts curriculum. Four hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

THE USE OF THE LIBRARY

Certain courses offered in the College require considerable work in the library, including reading, and looking up references, and assigned topics. To do this work with the wisest expenditure of time and effort, students should know how to use the card catalogue, magazine indexes, and some common reference books. Lessons, required of all students, are given in the eleventh year of the high school and freshman year of the college. An effort is made to have these lessons prepare for library work required of students in other courses.

XI. THE USE OF THE LIBRARY. Elementary Course.

Required in the eleventh year. One hour a week. Fall and winter terms.

20. THE USE OF THE LIBRARY.

Freshmen who have completed Library XI are excused from all but the last four lessons of Library 20.

Required in the spring term of the freshman year. One hour a week. Every term except the second summer term.

MANUAL ARTS

High School

1. MECHANICAL DRAWING. This course consists of the making of seven mechanical drawing plates. The size of each plate is to be approximately ten inches by fifteen inches on the trim line. Each plate is to be finished with India ink. The work begins with plane geometrical figures and develops into one and two view working drawings. One plate of freehand letters is made.

Elective. Five hours a week. One half credit. Fall term.

2. MECHANICAL DRAWING. A continuation of Manual

Arts 1. Seven plates are considered a term's work. Two and three view working drawings will be the emphasis in this course. Orthographic projection is used in each case. One plate of instrumental letters is done.

Elective. Five hours a week. One half credit. Winter term.

3. MECHANICAL DRAWING. Eight plates are required this term. These are working drawings, and mechanical perspective with one plate of instrumental letters.

Elective. Five hours a week. One half credit. Spring term.

4. Woodwork. Beginning woodwork based upon Griffith's Essentials of Woodworking. A choice of several problems to be made entirely with hand tools will be given the pupil. A study of woods, tools, and processes is made.

Elective. Five hours a week. One half credit. Fall term.

5. WOODWORK. A study of the mortise and tenon joint is made and a project is developed using this joint. Particular attention is paid to the development of appreciation for pleasing lines and work which is neatly and accurately done.

Elective. Five hours a week. One half credit. Winter term.

6. Woodwork. The jointer plane is studied and a piece of furniture may be developed in which the surface is built up by the use of this tool. Household repair is emphasized. Broken furniture may be brought from home and mended in the school shop.

Elective. Five hours a week. One half credit. Spring term.

7. Machine Woodwork. Beginning machine woodworking processes. A simple piece of furniture is made with as little handwork as possible. A study of the machines is made with attention paid to safety in operating and care for them.

Prerequisite: Course 3 and Course 6. Elective. Ten hours a week. One credit. Fall term.

8. Machine Woodwork, continued. Some study is made of pleasing design and of wood finishes. A piece of furniture is begun which has some originality in design (approved by the teacher). Especial attention is given technique and design.

Prerequisite: Course 7. Elective. Ten hours a week. One credit. Winter term.

9. MACHINE WOODWORK, continued. The piece of furniture started in the winter term is completed in workmanlike style. Wood turning is studied and a desk lamp developed. This includes the making of a wire shade frame.

Prerequisite: Course 7. Elective. Ten hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

Courses 1, 2, and 3 with Courses 4, 5, and 6 constitute the first year's work and are taken together. Courses 7, 8, and 9 are the second year's work.

College

20, 21, 22. PRACTICE TEACHING IN MANUAL ARTS.

Required in the sophomore year in the two-year curriculum in Manual Arts. Five hours a week. Three credits.

23. THE TEACHING OF MANUAL ARTS.

Required in the two-year curriculum in Manual Arts. Four hours a week. One credit. Winter term.

24. PRIMARY GRADE HANDWORK. A course for primary teachers and for supervisors of primary schools. Paper folding, paper weaving, cardboard construction, book binding, woodwork, basketry (reed and raffia), clay work.

Required in the two-year curriculum unless Manual Arts 25 or Education 25 is taken; required also in the four-year primary and art curriculums. Four hours a week with outside work. One credit. Winter term.

25. INTERMEDIATE GRADE HANDWORK.

Required in the two-year curriculum unless Course 24 is offered; required also in the four-year curriculum for preparation of teachers of the intermediate grades. Four hours a week with outside work. One credit. Fall and spring terms.

30. ELEMENTARY MECHANICAL DRAWING. A thorough and practical course in the fundamentals of mechanical drawing. Emphasis is placed on good technique, accuracy, and speed. Lettering, orthographic projection, geometrical construction, sectional views. The common conventions of commercial practice.

Manual Arts 30 and 31 are taken for credit in Mathematics 29 (descriptive geometry). Four hours a week. One half credit. Fall and summer terms.

31, 32. MECHANICAL DRAWING. Problems in isometric, oblique, and sheet metal drawing; machine design. Lectures, demonstrations, and applications, supplemented by textbook work.

Prerequisite: Course 30, also Course 31 to Course 32. Four hours a week. Course 31, one half credit; Course 32, one half credit. Course 31, winter term; Course 32, spring term; both courses, summer term.

33. ELEMENTARY WOODWORK. Instruction in the care and use of woodworking tools. Construction of tools. Lectures,

demonstrations, and applications, supplemented by textbook work.

Prerequisite: Course 30, unless the student is taking Course 30. Four hours a week. One half credit. Fall and summer terms.

34, 35. JOINERY AND ADVANCED WOODWORK. A study of various types of joints used in furniture construction. Application in type problems. Study of varieties of wood. Lectures, demonstrations, and applications.

Prerequisite: Course 33; also Course 34 to Course 35. Four hours a week. Course 34, one half credit; Course 35, one half credit. Course 34, winter term; Course 35, spring term.

36, 37. FURNITURE AND CABINET CONSTRUCTION. The commercial method of production. Use of power machinery. Study of periods and styles of furniture. Applied design. Pieces are designed and one or more made in the shop. Outside reading and reports in class, covering the development and distinguishing characteristics of period furniture. Students pay for material used and are allowed to take the furniture home at the end of the College year.

Prerequisite: Course 35. Eight hours a week. Two credits. Winter, spring, and summer terms.

39. HOUSEHOLD MECHANICS. The purpose of this course is to train teachers for Junior High Schools in all kinds of household mechanical work. The first half of it, or 39a, consists in the refinishing and repair of worn and broken furniture and simple carpentry and masonry repair. The remainder of the course consists of a study of the installation and repair of plumbing and electrical apparatus in the home and the care and use of soldering coppers. Required of all students majoring in Manual Arts. A valuable course for home economics students.

Eight hours a week. One credit. Fall and summer terms.

40. THE TEACHING OF INDUSTRIAL AND VOCATIONAL ARTS.

Prerequisite: Senior standing in the industrial arts curriculum. Four hours a week. One credit. Omitted 1927-1928.

41. 42. PRACTICE TEACHING IN INDUSTRIAL ARTS.

Five hours a week. Two credits. Omitted 1927-1928.

43. SHEET METAL WORK.

Eight hours a week. One credit. Fall term.

44. ELECTRICAL CONSTRUCTION.

Eight hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

46. PATTERN MAKING.

Eight hours a week. One credit. Fall term.

47. GENERAL METAL WORK, INCLUDING FORGING.

Eight hours a week. One credit. Fall and winter terms.

48. MACHINE SHOP.

Eight hours a week. One credit. Every term.

49, 50. ARCHITECTURAL DRAWING.

Four hours a week. One half credit for each course. Every term.

51, 52. ADVANCED MECHANICAL DRAWING.

Four hours a week. One half credit for each course. Every term.

53. AUTOMOBILE INSTRUCTION AND REPAIR I.

Eight hours a week. One credit. Winter and spring terms.

54. ADVANCED MACHINE SHOP.

Eight hours a week. One credit. Every term.

55, 56. CARPENTRY.

Eight hours a week. Two credits. Carpentry 55, winter term; Carpentry 56, spring term.

57. AUTOMOBILE REPAIR II.

Eight hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

58. HISTORY OF INDUSTRIAL EDUCATION.

Four hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

59, 60, 61. PRINTING I, II, AND III.

Eight hours a week. One credit for each course. Printing I, every term; Printing II, winter and spring terms; Printing III, spring term.

MATHEMATICS

High School

1. ALGEBRA 1. This is a beginning course in algebra and covers algebraic notation, substitution and evaluation, the fundamental operations, the use of formulas, and introduction to graphs, and begins the study of equations of the first degree in one unknown.

Required in the ninth year. Five hours a week. One credit. Fall and summer terms.

2. ALGEBRA 2. Important type products, factoring, highest common factor, lowest common multiple; fractions; simple equations in one unknown; ratio; proportion and variation; graphs.

Prerequisite: Algebra 1. Required in the ninth year. Five hours a week. One credit. Winter and summer terms.

3. ALGEBRA 3. Simple equations in two or more unknowns; square root and its application; radicals and exponents; quadratic equations.

Prerequisite: Algebra 2. Required in the ninth year. Five hours a week. One credit. Spring and summer terms.

4. Geometry 1. Plane Geometry. Stone and Millis' texts are used in all courses in geometry. Chapters I, II, III, and IV.

Prerequisite: Algebra 3. Required in the tenth year. Five hours a week. One credit. Fall term.

5. GEOMETRY 2. Chapters V, VI, VII, and VIII.

Prerequisite: Geometry 1. Required in the tenth year. Five hours a week. One credit. Winter term.

6. GEOMETRY 3. Chapters IX, X, and XI.

Prerequisite: Geometry 2. Required in the tenth year. Five hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

7. SOLID GEOMETRY 4, Chapters XII-XVI.

Prerequisite: Geometry 3. Five hours a week. One credit. Fall and summer terms.

8. ALGEBRA 4. Review of Algebra 1, 2, 3. Graphs; functions; determinants of second and third orders applied to simultaneous linear equations; variation; extension of the number systems to include complex numbers; theory of quadratic equations; simultaneous quadratics.

Prerequisite: Geometry 3. Elective. Five hours a week. One credit. Winter term.

9. ALGEBRA 5. Exponents and radicals; logarithms; mathematical induction; binomial theorem; progressions; permutations and combinations, probability.

Prerequisite: Algebra 4. Elective. Five hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

College

ARITHMETIC. This course includes notation and numeration, the fundamental operations with integers and with common and decimal fractions, factors and multiples, English and metric measures, involution and evolution, and simple problems in the measurement of surfaces and solids. The course covers the topics taken up in the first six grades as outlined in the Illinois State Course of Study. Special attention is given to the teaching of these topics in the lower grades.

Required in the two-year curriculum and in the four-year curriculum for preparation of teachers of primary and intermediate grades. Four hours a week. One credit. Every term including the summer term.

ARITHMETIC. The primary object of this course is to prepare for the teaching of arithmetic in the seventh and eighth grades. The principal topics discussed are percentage and its application to practical business problems, ratio and

proportion, and the mensuration of surfaces and solids. It is the aim of the class room instructor to familiarize the students with methods of instruction that can be readily adapted to the seventh and eighth grades.

Required in the two-year curriculum and in the four-year curriculum for preparation of teachers of primary and intermediate grades. Four hours a week. One credit. Winter,

spring, and summer terms.

COLLEGE GEOMETRY. The objects of this course are to improve and extend the student's knowledge of the content and methods of Euclidian geometry and to give an introduction to modern geometry.

Prerequisite: One year of high school algebra and plane geometry. Required of those whose major subject is mathematics and who have had solid geometry in high school. Four hours a week. One credit. Fall term.

29. Descriptive Geometry. The course includes the line, point, and plane, and their relation to each other; the intersection of surfaces, penetration and developments, and conic sections.

Students take Manual Arts 30, 31 for credit in Mathematics 29.

Recommended for those whose major subject is mathematics. Four hours a week for two terms. One credit for Manual Arts 30 and 31. Fall, winter, and summer terms.

30. SOLID GEOMETRY. Chapters XII-XVI. Students who have had solid geometry in high school take Geometry 28 instead of Geometry 30.

Prerequisite: Geometry 3. Four hours a week. One credit Fall term.

ALGEBRA. Review of Algebra 1, 2, 3. Graphs; functions; determinants of second and third orders applied to simultaneous linear equations; variation; extension of the number system to include complex numbers; theory of quadratic equations; simultaneous quadratics.

Prerequisite: Geometry 3. Four hours a week. One

credit Fall term.

(32) ALGEBRA. Exponents and radicals; logarithms; mathematical induction; binomial theorem; progressions; permutations and combinations, probability.

Prerequisite: Algebra 31 or the equivalent. Four hours

a week. One credit. Winter term.

33. PLANE TRIGONOMETRY. Definitions and properties of trigonometric functions, the deduction of important trigonometric formulas, the use of tables of logarithms, the solution of plane triangles, and various practical applications.

Four hours a week. One credit. Fall and summer terms. 34. Plane Analytic Geometry. A beginning course in

analytic geometry.

Prerequisite: Plane trigonometry. Four hours a week. One credit. Winter term.

35. PLANE ANALYTIC GEOMETRY. Continuation of the preceding course.

Prerequisite: Course 34. Four hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

36. ALGEBRA. Theory of equations including elementary transformations, location of roots, and the solution of the cubic and biquadratic equations; limits, elementary properties of series.

Prerequisite: Course 32. Elective. Four hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

40. THE TEACHING OF HIGH SCHOOL MATHEMATICS.

Required of those whose major subject is mathematics. Four hours a week. One credit. Fall term.

41, 42. PRACTICE TEACHING IN HIGH SCHOOL MATHEMATICS.

Required of those whose major subject is mathematics. Five hours a week. Two credits. Winter and spring terms.

43, 44, 45. DIFFERENTIAL AND INTEGRAL CALCULUS.

Prerequisite: Course 35; also Course 43 to Course 44 and Course 44 to Course 45. Four hours a week. Three credits. Course 43, fall term; Course 44, winter term; Course 45, spring term.

MUSIC

Musical Organizations

THE COLLEGE CHORUS. This chorus is composed of one hundred fifty or two hundred students who meet at half past nine on Wednesdays to learn something about correct singing habits and to study choral numbers for a concert which is a part of the annual music festival.

THE COLLEGE MEN'S GLEE CLUB. During the first weeks of the College year, College men may try for a place in this club. The club meets twice a week and appears in public several times during the year, giving the annual concert in March.

THE COLLEGE GIRLS' GLEE CLUB. This club is open to all College girls. There is one rehearsal a week. The club gives an annual concert.

THE COLLEGE ORCHESTRA. The orchestra consists of eighteen or twenty pieces. It rehearses once a week and plays at morning exercises occasionally as well as at other public gatherings.

High School Music

1, 2, 3. The object of this course is to train pupils inexperienced in music how to listen to and enjoy good music. The victrola and piano are used. Pupils learn to know by ear about fifty standard musical compositions—the title, the composer, and the outstanding characteristics of the form of composition. They learn the instruments of the symphony orchestra by name, sound, and sight. Half of the time is devoted to sight singing according to the ability of the class. There are daily assignments requiring forty minutes preparation.

Elective in the tenth, eleventh, or twelfth years. Five hours a week. Three credits (no credit for less than the whole year's work).

Public School Music

20, 21, 22, PRACTICE TEACHING IN MUSIC. This course is devoted to a detailed study of the material and methods of teaching music in the elementary school with practice teaching in two grades.

Prerequisite: II Music 24 (or the equivalent) and recommendation of the supervisor of public school music and of the director of the Elementary Training School. Five hours a week. Three credits. Fall, winter, and spring terms.

24. Public School Music. This course is offered in two sections: Section I, Elementary Sight Singing. Students who have had no musical training in the elementary or high school should enroll in this section. Students completing only the work of this section are not recommended for positions requiring music teaching.

Section II, Sight Singing and Lower Grade Methods. Syllable singing of one and two-part songs in both modes, using intermediate tones and fairly complicated rhythmic combinations. The second six weeks is devoted to the study of methods of teaching public school music in the first six grades with observation in the Training School. Students completing Section II of Music 24 with a grade of A or B are recommended for music teaching in the lower grades and may take practice teaching in music in the Training School.

Prerequisite: The equivalent of Section I of Music 24 or examination by the instructor before enrollment.

Required (either Section I or Section II) in the sophomore year in the two-year curriculum for the preparation of teachers of the grades. Four hours a week. One credit. Fall and winter terms. 33. SIGHT SINGING AND ELEMENTARY THEORY. Two, three, and four-part singing. Major, minor, and chromatic scales with some original composition.

Prerequisite: Section II of Music 24 (or the equivalent). Four hours a week. One credit. Winter term.

34. PRIMARY MUSIC METHODS. The teaching of rote songs. How to help monotones. The development and care of the child voice. Repertoire of children's songs. The work of the first three grades is studied intensively.

Four hours a week. One credit. Spring and summer terms.

35. UPPER GRADE METHODS. Methods of teaching sight singing, music appreciation, and original composition in grades four to eight inclusive.

Prerequisite: Music 34. Four hours a week. One credit. Fall and summer terms.

36. ELEMENTARY HARMONY. This course includes a review of scales. Intervals; triads; simple four-part writing.

Four hours a week. One credit. Winter term.

37. Music Appreciation. The course aims to acquaint the student with some of the best music—piano, vocal, and orchestral. It is organized around the study of the varying forms into which musical compositions are cast from the folk song to the symphony. While some knowledge of music is an advantage to members of the class, such knowledge is not a prerequisite.

Four hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

INSTRUMENTAL MUSIC

I. PIANO

In beginning classes in piano, from two to four pupils are admitted to one hour lessons in each class, while only two pupils receive instruction at the same time in the more advanced classes.

College

30, 31, 32. PIANO, FIRST YEAR. The course has to do with hand culture, touch, notation, rhythm, and ear training.

Elective. Two lessons a week. One and a half credits. No credit toward graduation for fewer than three credits in instrumental music. Every term.

33, 34, 35. PIANO, SECOND YEAR.

Prerequisite: Courses 30, 31, 32 or the equivalent. Elective. Two lessons a week. One and a half credits. No credit toward graduation for fewer than three credits in instrumental music. Every term.

43, 44, 45. PIANO, THIRD YEAR.

Prerequisite: Courses 33, 34, 35, or the equivalent. Elective. Two lessons a week. One and a half credits. No credit toward graduation for fewer than three credits in instrumental music. Every term.

46, 47, 48. PIANO, FOURTH YEAR.

Prerequisite: Courses 43, 44, 45, or the equivalent. Elective. Two lessons a week. One and a half credits. No credit toward graduation for fewer than three credits in instrumental music. Every term.

II. VIOLIN

Omitted 1927-1928.

VOICE TRAINING

Special stress is laid on correct breathing, correct placing of the singing and speaking voice, distinct enunciation and artistic interpretation, development and control of the emotional faculties, physical and mental development, tone quality and registers.

College

30, 31, 32. Voice Training, First Year.

Elective. Two lessons a week. One and a half credits. No credit toward graduation for fewer than three credits in vocal music. Every term.

33, 34, 35. VOICE TRAINING, SECOND YEAR.

Prerequisite: Courses 30, 31, 32, or the equivalent. Elective. Two lessons a week. One and a half credits. No credit toward graduation for fewer than three credits in vocal music. Every term.

43, 44, 45. VOICE TRAINING, THIRD YEAR.

Prerequisite: Courses 33, 34, 35, or the equivalent. Elective. Two lessons a week. One and a half credits. No credit toward graduation for fewer than three credits in vocal music. Every term.

46, 47, 48. VOICE TRAINING, FOURTH YEAR.

Prerequisite: Courses 43, 44, 45, or the equivalent. Elective. Two lessons a week. One and a half credits. No credit toward graduation for fewer than three credits in vocal music. Every term.

PENMANSHIP

College

20. This course aims to improve the student's writing and to make him familiar with a system of plain business writing and methods of presenting it to pupils in the grades.

The course includes correct position, muscular movement exercises, business forms of capital letters, small letters, figures, sentences, and page writing. Emphasis is placed upon blackboard writing.

Four hours a week. One-fourth of a credit. Summer term.

24. This course gives a more extended study of penmanship and methods of teaching it in the grades.

Required in Curriculum II, 2. Four hours a week with preparation. One credit. Omitted 1927-1928.

PHYSICAL EDUCATION FOR MEN

High School

First Year's Work. REGULAR EXERCISES IN THE GYMNA-SIUM. Free developing exercises, marching, tumbling, apparatus work, and games.

Required of first year students in all curriculums. Two hours a week. Every term.

Second Year's Work. REGULAR EXERCISES IN THE GYM-NASIUM. Advanced work on the horse and parallel bars, advanced steps and games. During the spring and fall the work is on the athletic field and consists of games and track work. The course includes lectures on hygiene and kinesiology.

Required of second year students in all curriculums. Two hours a week. Every term.

College

First Year's Work. See above. Second Year's Work. See above.

33, 34, 35. ATHLETIC COACHING. First Year.

Football: Basketball: Baseball: Practice (8 hours Practice (6) Practice (8) a week) Theory (1) Theory (1)

Theory (1 hour a

week)

Gymnastics: Gymnastics: Track:

Practice (2 hours Practice (2) Practice (4)

a week) Theory (1)

Elective. Three credits. No credit toward graduation for less than a full year's work. One-fourth of a credit for each term of theory work to which one hour a week is given. Fall, winter, and spring terms.

| 36, 37, 38. | ATHLETIC COACHING. | Second Year. |
|--------------|--------------------|-------------------|
| Football: | Basketball: | Baseball: |
| Practice (8) | Practice (6) | Practice (6) |
| Theory (1) | Theory (1) | Track: |
| Gymnastics: | Gymnastics: | Practice (4) |
| Practice (2) | Theory (1) | Theory (1) |
| Theory (1) | Practice (2) | Organization and |
| | | Administration of |
| | | Physical Educa- |
| | | tion (1) |

Elective. Three credits. No credit toward graduation for less than a full year's work. One-fourth of a credit for each term of theory work to which one hour a week is given. Fall, winter, and spring terms.

41, 42, 43, 44. PRACTICE COACHING IN THE HIGH SCHOOL. Football, Coaching 41; basketball, Coaching 42; baseball, Coaching 43; track, Coaching 44.

Prerequisite: Coaching 33, 34, 35,36, 37, 38, at least two years of experience as a player in the branch of athletics in which he is going to coach, and senior classification. Registration for one of these courses is made only upon the recommendation of Mr. Lantz.

Elective. Five hours a week. One credit for each of the three courses.

PHYSICAL EDUCATION FOR WOMEN

Physical education, two hours a week, for two years is required both in the high school and in the college, outdoor sports in the fall and spring terms, marching, gymnastics, and apparatus work in the winter term.

Students who in the opinion of the medical adviser are not physically fit to take the regular work have archery in the fall and spring terms, and corrective exercises and applied hygiene in the winter term in the case of all whose physical condition indicates the need of individual work.

Folk dancing may be taken in the winter term instead of marching, gymnastics, and apparatus work by students who are not in the restricted work referred to in the last paragraph.

READING

College

24. Designed both to improve the oral and silent reading of the pupils and to give them definite standards by which they may intelligently judge the reading of others. Some attention is given to methods of teaching reading in the grades.

Required in the two-year curriculum and in four-year

curriculums II, 1 and II, 2. Four hours a week with preparation. One credit. Every term.

SCIENCE (BIOLOGICAL)

HUMAN PHYSIOLOGY High School

1, 2. Life processes of the human body and the functions of its more important organs and tissues. The minimum amount of anatomy for the understanding of these activities and functions is given. An application of the facts and principles is made to show ways of improving the body as a working machine and of keeping it in health; hence the subject of hygiene is included.

Required in the ninth year (See Science 5, 6). Five hours a week. Two credits. Winter and spring terms.

College

20. Physiology. Similar to Course 1, 2, but more advanced with special attention to the digestive system, the nervous system, and sense organs.

Required in the two-year curriculum of those who have not had high school physiology. Ten hours a week. One credit. First summer term.

20. HYGIENE AND SANITATION.

Required in all curriculums. Four hours a week. One credit. Every term.

BOTANY

The botany department is well equipped for the training of teachers of botany in high schools, general biology, nature study in the grades and general science; and those who complete the four years' work are equipped to do graduate work in other institutions. The sequence of courses offered by this department has been carefully arranged for the teaching of botany. These courses with the equipment of the laboratory train the student for skillful laboratory teaching and may train him to enter other occupations in the field of science such as technicians in various laboratories.

The campus affords excellent opportunity for the study of trees, shrubs, and herbaceous plants. There are over two hundred different kinds of trees and shrubs on the campus and numerous herbaceous flowering plants as well as numerous specimens of the other groups of plants.

High School

1. Morphology of the Lower Plants. Bacteria, algae, fungi, moss-plants, and fern-plants.

Prerequisite: Botany 3. Required in the tenth year. Five sixty-minute periods a week. One credit. Winter term.

2. Morphology of SEED Plants. Origin and development of the highest plant groups; orders and common families of flowering plants.

Prerequisite: Botany 1. Required in the tenth year. Five sixty-minute periods a week. One credit. Spring term.

3. PROCESSES AND ADJUSTMENTS OF PLANTS. Ordinary activities of plants and common relations to environment. Physiological experiments, study of structure as modified by varied exposure to external conditions, and of specialized parts of plants.

Required in the tenth year. Five sixty-minute periods a

week. One credit. Fall term.

College

COLLEGE BOTANY. A course designed to give the student a knowledge of the fundamental physiological processes concerned in the growth of plants, and of the external and internal structures which are concerned in these processes in leaves, stems and roots. It includes also the effects of environment factors on these processes and structures.

Required in the two-year curriculum, unless Zoology 20 is taken or the student is a graduate of the Teachers College High School. Elective in other curriculums. Every term. Six

hours a week. One credit.

21. COLLEGE BOTANY. A study of the reproduction of flowering plants, the development of fruit and seeds from the parts of the flower, the mechanism of heredity, and a brief study of the great groups of plants.

Prerequisite: Botany 20. Elective. Six hours a week.

One credit. Winter term.

22 GENERAL LOCAL FLORA. The identification of trees in winter and summer condition, of the common fresh water algae, liverworts, mosses and ferns, and of flowering plants as the season advances; and with this a study of structures which is necessary for the recognition of these forms. The course is designed especially for those who expect to teach biological science in secondary schools.

Prerequisite: Botany 20 and 21 or permission of the instructor. Elective. Six hours a week. One credit. Spring

term.

23. Dendrology and Wood Anatomy. This course includes a study of the chemical and physical processes concerned in the formation of cell walls in plants; the development of various types of stems, the distribution of commercial woods; trees in winter and summer condition; the microscopic study of the woods used in the manual arts.

Required in the sophomore year of the Manual Arts curriculum. Six hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

30. THE MORPHOLOGY OF GREEN PLANTS. A study of the vegetative and reproductive structures of the green plants and a comparative study of the typical life histories of the great groups. The course consists mostly of laboratory work.

Prerequisite: Botany 20 and 21. Elective. Six hours a week. One credit. Fall term.

31. Introduction to Fungi and Plant Diseases. The structure, life histories, and physiology of the groups of fungi and their relation to decay, fermentation, and the important plant diseases.

Prerequisite: Botany 20 and 21. Elective. Six hours a week. One credit. Winter term.

32) MICROTECHNIC. A course designed for the purpose of giving the student a knowledge of the preparation of botanical material for class use and for the making of microscopic slides. It is desirable that students in this course shall have had a year of chemistry.

Prerequisite: Botany 20, 21, 22, and 30 or the equivalent. Elective. Six hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

40. METHOD IN HIGH SCHOOL BOTANY. The course includes methods of teaching high school botany and also the collection and preparation of material for demonstration and laboratory in high school botany.

Prerequisite: Two years' work in college botany. Required in the senior year in the four-year curriculum in biological science unless Zoology 40 is substituted. Four hours a week. One credit. Fall term.

41, 42. PRACTICE TEACHING IN HIGH SCHOOL BOTANY.

Prerequisite: Botany 40. Required in the senior year in the four-year curriculum in biological science unless Zoology 41, 42 is substituted. Five hours a week. Course 41, one credit; Course 42, one credit. Winter and spring terms.

43, 44, 45. ADVANCED BOTANY. These courses are arranged to meet the needs of individual students who have had five terms (five credits), or the equivalent, of botany, and who wish to go on in some special field. The student may choose the field in which he wishes to work, but is required to consult the instructor before registering for any of these courses.

Prerequisite: Botany 20, 21, 22, 30, and 32 or the equivalent of these five courses; and permission of the instructor. Six hours a week (to be arranged with the instructor). One credit for each term's work.

ZOOLOGY

High School

1. ELEMENTARY INVERTEBRATE ZOOLOGY. Important groups of invertebrates are considered, as far as possible, in their evolutionary order. Particular emphasis is given to life processes, behavior, relation to surroundings, geographical distribution, and importance to man.

Elective in the eleventh and twelfth years. Six hours a week. One credit. Fall term.

2. ELEMENTARY VERTEBRATE ZOOLOGY. Classes of vertebrates are studied somewhat in detail, but special attention is given to fishes, birds, and mammals. Considerable identification work is done by the use of keys. Methods of collecting and preserving material and of caring for live animals are taught.

Elective in the eleventh and twelfth years. Six hours a week. One credit. Winter term.

3. FIELD ZOOLOGY. Life histories, relations to surroundings, and economic importance of common animals in the principal animal habitats found in the Charleston region which are (1) the open field or prairie, (2) the forest, (3) stream or pond, and (4) household and home premises. Methods of collecting and preserving material, both living and non-living, are emphasized. The course gives a foundation for elementary science teaching in graded schools, where animal materials are used.

Elective in the eleventh and twelfth years. Six hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

College

20. Animal Biology. A consideration of fundamental biological laws, based upon animal material.

Required in the two-year curriculum, unless Botany 20 is taken or the student is a graduate of the Teachers College High School. Six hours a week. One credit. Fall, spring, and summer terms.

20, 21, 22. ELEMENTARY ZOOLOGY.

Elective. Six hours a week. Three credits. Course 20, fall term; Course 21, winter term; Course 22, spring term.

23. Animal Behavior and Animal Geography. The responses of animals to the various factors of the environment are studied. The effect of these responses on the distribution of animals and the special adaptations of animals to the various geographic regions are also considered.

Elective. Six hours a week. One credit. Winter term.

30, 31, 32. ADVANCED ZOOLOGY AND SPECIAL METHODS. A study of fresh-water animals and their environment. Much

attention is given to the common and important species of aquatic vertebrates with a view to familiarizing students with taxonomic and research methods; and opportunities for students carrying on some independent investigations are provided. It prepares for teaching biological science in upper grades or high school.

Prerequisite: Zoology 20, 21, or 1, 2. Elective. Six hours a week. Three credits. Course 30, fall term; Course 31, winter term; Course 32, spring term, even years.

33, 34, 35. ADVANCED ZOOLOGY. A study of insects. Deals with the classification and ecology of this large and important class. Methods of collection and preparation of specimens are studied. It prepares for teaching biological science in the upper grades or high school.

Prerequisite: Zoology 20, 21, or 1, 2. Elective. Six hours a week. One credit. Course 33, fall term; Course 34, winter term; Course 35, spring term, odd years.

40. METHOD IN HIGH SCHOOL ZOOLOGY. The course includes methods of teaching zoology and also the collection and preparation of material for demonstration and laboratory in high school zoology.

Prerequisite: Two years' work in college zoology. Required in the senior year in the four-year curriculum in biological science unless Botany 40 is substituted. Four hours a week. One credit. Fall term.

41, 42. PRACTICE TEACHING IN HIGH SCHOOL ZOOLOGY.

Prerequisite: Zoology 40. Required in the senior year in the four-year curriculum in biological science unless Botany 41, 42 is substituted. Five hours a week. Course 41, one credit; Course 42, one credit. Winter and spring terms.

43, 44, 45. ADVANCED ZOOLOGY. This course is arranged to meet the desires and attainments of the individual student. Considerable latitude is given in the choice of a problem, the aim being to encourage and develop ability to pursue original investigations. Frequent conferences with the instructor are held to discuss methods of approach and results.

Prerequisite: Two years of work in zoology or biology, and permission of the instructor. Six hours a week (to be arranged with the instructor). One credit for each term's work. Course 43, fall term; Course 44, winter term; Course 45, spring term.

PHYSICAL SCIENCE

GENERAL SCIENCE

High School

4. Introduction to Chemistry.

Required in the ninth year. Five periods a week. Fall term.

5, 6. PHYSIOLOGY AND HYGIENE. See Human Physiology. Courses 1 and 2.

PHYSICS

High School

1, 2, 3. ELEMENTARY PHYSICS. Mechanics; heat, sound, light, electricity.

Prerequisite: Geometry 1, 2, 3. Required or elective in the twelfth year. Seven hours a week. Three credits. Course 1, fall term; Course 2, winter term; Course 3, spring term.

College

20, 21. COLLEGE PHYSICS FOR MANUAL ARTS STUDENTS. The topics studied in Physics 20 are mechanics and heat; in Physics 21, magnetism and electricity. These courses include the same essential principles as Physics 30, 31, but with the difference that where it is possible the applications and problems as well as the laboratory work are related to manual arts.

Required in manual arts curriculums. Six hours a week. One credit for Physics 20; one credit for Physics 21. Physics 20, fall term; Physics 21, winter term.

30. COLLEGE PHYSICS. MECHANICS.

Six hours a week. One credit. Fall term.

31. COLLEGE PHYSICS. ELECTRICITY.

Six hours a week. One credit. Winter term.

32. COLLEGE PHYSICS. HEAT AND SOUND.

Six hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

33. MECHANICS AND HEAT.

Six hours a week. One credit. Fall term.

34. LIGHT.

Six hours a week. One credit. Winter term.

35. ELECTRICAL MEASUREMENTS.

Six hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

36. Electricity.

Six hours a week. One credit. Spring term.

40. THE TEACHING OF PHYSICAL SCIENCE.

Required in the senior year in the four-year curriculum in physical science. Four hours a week. One credit. Fall term.

41, 42. PRACTICE TEACHING IN PHYSICAL SCIENCE.

Required in the senior year in the four-year curriculum in physical science. Five hours a week. Two credits. Winter and spring terms.

CHEMISTRY

High School

1, 2, 3. ELEMENTARY INORGANIC CHEMISTRY.

Required or elective in the eleventh or twelfth year. Seven hours a week. Three credits.

Course 1, fall term; Course 2, winter term; Course 3, spring term.

College

30, 31a. GENERAL INORGANIC CHEMISTRY.

Elective. Eight hours a week. One and one-half credits. Course 30, fall term; Course 31a, first half of the winter term. 31b, 32. QUALITATIVE ANALYSIS.

Eight hours a week. One and one-half credits. Course 31b, second half of the winter term; Course 32, spring term.

33, 34a. QUANTITATIVE ANALYSIS.

Prerequisite: Chemistry 30, 31, 32. Eight hours a week. One and one-half credits. Course 33, fall term; Course 34a, first half of the winter term.

34b, 35. ORGANIC CHEMISTRY.

Prerequisite: Chemistry 30, 31, 32. Eight hours a week. One and one-half credits. Course 34b, the second half of the winter term; Course 35, spring term.

PART III LISTS

- 37. Views of the Buildings and Grounds.
- 38. Arguments for Vocational Guidance, by E. E. Lewis, A. M.
- 41. English Literature in Secondary Schools: The Rise of the Drama in England; Outlines for the Study of Literature, by DeWitt C. Sprague, Ph. B.
 - 44. Alumni Register, 1900-1913.
- 46. Material on Geography (which may be obtained free or at small cost), by Mary Josephine Booth, A. B., B. L. S.
- 50. Lists of Material (which may be obtained free or at small cost), by Mary Josephine Booth, A. B., B. L. S.
- 53. Bird Study in the Rural School, by Thomas L. Hankinson, B. S.
- 54. Material on Geography (which may be obtained free or at small cost), Revised Edition, by Mary Josephine Booth, A. B., B. L. S.
- 57. An Outline for the Teaching of Agriculture in the Seventh and Eighth Grades, by Carl Colvin, B. S.
- 58. An Inquiry into the Methods by Which the State Normal Schools Are Controlled, by Clifford Chesley Hubbard, A. M.
- 61. Reading Aloud: War-Time Suggestions, by John M. Clapp, A. M.
 - 62. Campus Reflections.
- 65. New Poetry and the Composition Class, by Earl R. K. Daniels, A. B.
- 66. Training Departments in State Normal Schools in the United States, by Lester M. Wilson, Ph. D.
- 69. Material on Geography (which may be obtained free or at small cost), Second Revised Edition, by Mary J. Booth, A. B., B. L. S.
 - 70. Report of the Committee of Fifteen.
- 73. List of Books for the First Six Grades, by Mary J. Booth.
- 74. Course of Study in English for the First Six Grades, by Isabel McKinney, A. M.
 - 77. Alumni Register, 1900-1921.
- 78. Material on Geography (which may be obtained free or at small cost), Third Revised Edition, by Mary J. Booth., A. B., B. L. S.
 - 82. Twenty-fifth Anniversary Letter to Alumni.
 - 85. Teaching Children to Read, by Anna Holden Morse.
- 86. Lincoln-Douglas Debate at Charleston, by S. E. \blacksquare Thomas, A. M.

STUDENTS

FIRST HALF SUMMER TERM—1926

| NAME | COUNTY | OST OFFICE |
|---|-------------|----------------|
| Adams, Dolores Margaret Easton Adams, Elizabeth Emaline Adams, Florence Irene | Coles | Charleston |
| Adams, Elizabeth Emaline | Richland | Olney |
| | | |
| Akeman, Waiveriy Jeannette | Jasper | Hidalgo |
| Albin, Bonnie Viola | Douglas | Tuscola |
| Allison, Oma Ruth Reed | DuPage | Warrenville |
| Alvey, Irtys AlfredAmbuehl, Elisabeth Aurelia | Douglas | Tuscola |
| Ambuehl, Elisabeth Aurelia | Madison | Pocanontas |
| Ambueni, Ensabeth Aurena Anderson, Alice Eaton | Coles | Charleston |
| Anderson, Mabel Ruth | Vermilion | Danville |
| Ankenbrand, Jr., Frank | Coles | Charleston |
| Anthony, Louise Emily | Morgan | . Jacksonville |
| Arnold, Robert | -Clark | Martinsville |
| Ashmore, Estner Ellen | | Oakland |
| Ashmore, Esther Ellen | "Coles | Ashmore |
| Atkins, Lois Ethel | Lawrence | Lawrenceville |
| Ault, Esther Mary | Clark | Casey |
| Austin, Ada Maye | Moultrie | Sullivan |
| Austin Winifred L | Coles | Charleston |
| Bail Nellie Phebe | "Favette | St. Elmo |
| Bainbridge, Marguerite Holaday | Coles | Charleston |
| Baker, Clarence Vernon | Coles | Charleston |
| Baker, Lena Mildred Lutz | Coles | Charleston |
| Baker, Leroy Jesse | Cumborland | Neoga |
| Baker, Pauline Ethel | Coles | Charleston |
| Ballard, Jessie Mae | Coles | Mattoon |
| Austin, Ada Maye Austin, Linnie Elizabeth Austin, Winifred L Bail, Nellie Phebe Bainbridge, Marguerite Holaday Baker, Clarence Vernon Baker, Lena Mildred Lutz Baker, Leroy Jesse Eaker, Mabel Irene Baker, Pauline Ethel Ballard. Jessie Mac Bancroft, Audra Ernestine Barbee Lois Edith | Cumberland | Greenup |
| Barbee, Lois Edith | Shelby | Shelbyville |
| Bancroft, Audra Ernestine Barbee, Lois Edith Barber, Addie Bonetta Hall Barger, Ronald Earl Barkhurst, Ted Barkley, Mildred Faris Barlow, Frances Reba Barnes, Gladys Theo Barnes, Jennie Vera Barnes, Laura Addaline Barnett, Bobbie Barnett, Bobbie | | Bone Gap |
| Barkhurst. Ted. | Clark | Casev |
| Barkley, Mildred Faris | Clark | Casev |
| Barlow, Frances Reba | Montgomery | Litchfield |
| Barnes, Gladys Theo | | Nokomis |
| Rarnes Laura Addelina | Shalhy | Charleston |
| Barnes, Margaret Henrietta | Coles | Charleston |
| Barnett, Bobbie | Douglas | Hindsboro |
| Barnett, Jay M Barnett, Susan Louise | Vermilion | Indianola |
| | | |
| Barrett Minnie Irene | Clark | Marshall |
| Barrett, Rosalie Marie | .Edgar | Hume |
| Barnett, Beatrice Burnette | Coles | Arcola |
| Barry, Byrdella Alethea Logan | Edgar | Kansas |
| Basham Eliza Isabello | St. Clair E | ast St. Louis |
| Batterton, Lena Struble | Macoupin | Greenfield |
| Beabout, Ruth Leone Murphy | Clark | Marshall |
| Beals, Ruth Marie | Cumberland | Trilla |
| Beasley, Dorothy Hope | | Witt |
| Basham, Eliza Isabelle Batterton, Lena Struble Beabout, Ruth Leone Murphy Beals, Ruth Marie Beasley, Dorothy Hope Beck, Doris Clotilde Beckett, Gwen Beebe. Boysie Bell, Kathryn Fayne Bell, Mildred Bell, Ruth Maxwell Bell, Ruth Maxwell Bennett, Glenn Edmund | Coies | Owanoco |
| Reebe. Boysie | Vermilion | Danville |
| Bell, Kathryn Fayne | Coles | Oakland |
| Bell, Mildred | Vermilion | Indianola |
| Bennett Glong Edmund | Mouttrie | Sullivan |
| Bennett, Glenn Edmund. Bennett, Marie Opal. Bennett, Olive Blossom. Bennett, Ruth Louise. Berkley, Marian Frances. | Vermilion | Indianole |
| Bennett, Olive Blossom | Richland | Dundas |
| Rennett, Ruth Louise | Coles | Charleston |
| Berkley, Marian Frances | Coles | Charleston |

| 37.13677 | | |
|--|---------------------|-------------------------|
| NAME | COUNTY | POST OFFICE |
| Berry, Ione Sarah Berry, Tessie Mae | -Madison | Worden |
| Bickers, Dessie Pearl | | VIIIa Grove |
| Biggs, Helen Lanore | Jasper | Willow Hill |
| Bigler, John Hugh | Shelby | Sigel |
| Bingham, Marian Nora | .Vermilion | Sigei Danville |
| Bird, Thelma Ruby | Vermilion | Potomac |
| Birthisel, Louise | Coles | Charleston |
| Blaase, Viola Kathryn | Douglas | Tuscola |
| Blackburn, Lula Fern | Richland | Olney |
| Blair, Donald Robert | Coles | Charleston |
| Bogue, Wilbur Wakefield | .Douglas | Arcola |
| Bohn, Rosa Cecil | Clark | Marshall |
| Bolan Mildred Ruth | .Moultrie | Gays |
| Bolds, Clarence Henry | Fayette | St. Elmo |
| Bond, Hazel Pearl | Christian | Pana |
| Borden Mary Esther | Lawrence | Greenville Pinkstaff |
| Bostic, Opal Lorena | .Coles | Charleston |
| Boulware, Jennie Stansbury | .Coles | Charleston |
| Bower, Evelyn Lenore | | Edwardsville |
| Bower, John Leslie | Richland | Olney |
| Bown, Rachael Alberta | Madison | Alton |
| Boyer, Mary Kathryn | Vermilion | Charleston |
| Brady, Ellen Adelma Bishop | | Greenup |
| Brainard, H. Ogden | Coles | Charleston |
| Brake, Chilord Clayton | Edwards | Parkersburg |
| Brecht, Edna Rose | Madison | Godfrey |
| Brengle, Mary Olive | Edgar | Paris |
| Brewer, George Herman | Coles | Charleston |
| Brewer, Opal Huffman | Clark | Casey |
| Bricker, Myrle Wave | Marion | Patoka |
| Briggs, Clara Katherine | Coles | Charleston |
| Brining, Margaret Anise | Coles | Mattoon |
| Brinson, Hazel Wynona | St. Clair | East St. Louis |
| Brooks, Charles Howard | | Mattoon |
| Brothers, Berniece Elizabeth | .Edgar | Chrisman |
| Bruce, Beulah | Wabash | Keensburg |
| Brumfield, Jessie Gilkison | Moultrie | Bethany |
| Buckle, Robert Isaiah | Clark | Marshall |
| Buckler, Maude Mae | Coles | Charleston |
| Bunting, Sarah Edith | .Vermilion | Danville |
| Burner, Orla Aletha | Crawford | Robinson |
| Buser, Doris Ellen | Douglas | Arcole |
| Byers, Vera Mae | Coles | Ashmore |
| Cable, Thelma Dorritt | Fayette | Brownstown |
| Carnes Lillian May | Dougias Sangamon | Springfield |
| Carnine, Verna Valeet | Moultrie | Sullivan |
| Carper, Della Lucille | Clark | Casey |
| Carroll, Anna Pauline | Richland | Olnev |
| Carroll, Goldie Ellen | Effingham | Shumway |
| Carruthers, Carl Wendell | Cumberland | Neoga |
| Case, Muriel Tobitha | | Atchison. Kansas |
| Case, Roy L | .Champaign | Ogden |
| Casner, Giula Mae | Shelby | Pana |
| Berry, Ione Sarah Berry, Tessie Mae Biekers, Dessie Pearl Biggs, Helen Lanore Bigler, John Hugh Bigler, John Hugh Bigler, Ora Mathilda Bingham, Marian Nora Bird, Thelma Ruby Birthisel, Louise Bisson, John Kenneth Blaase, Viola Kathryn Blackburn, Lula Fern Blair, Donald Robert Boewe, Gideon Herman Bogue, Wilbur Wakefield Bohn, Rosa Cecil Bolan, Irma Lorene Bolan, Midred Ruth Bolan, Irma Lorene Bolan, Midred Ruth Bolan, Hazel Pearl Bone, Sadie Elizabeth Borden, Mary Esther Bostic, Opal Lorena Boulware, Jennie Stansbury Bowen, Genevieve Pauline Bower, Evelyn Lenore Bower, Evelyn Lenore Bower, Kathryn Brady, Ellen Adelma Bishop Brainard, H. Ogden Brainard, H. Ogden Brake, Pauline Mildred Bracke, Clifford Clayton Brake, Pauline Mildred Brecht, Edna Rose Brengle, Mary Olive Brewer, Opal Huffman Brewer, Opal Huffman Brewer, Opal Huffman Brewer, Myrle Wave Bridwell, Violet Mae Brinne, Margaret Anise Brinnen, Margaret Anise Brinnen, Hazel Wynona Bronson, Daisy Pauline Bronson, Backle, Robert Isaiah Buckler, Mande Mae Brunel, Octavia Rossie Gilkison Buckler, Mande Mae Buckler, Helma Dorrit Carper, Della Lucille Carell, Ella Belle Cauldwell, Harold Wilford | Coles | Oakland |
| | | |

| NAME Cavins, Henrietta Olive | COUNTY | POST OFFICE |
|-------------------------------------|---|------------------|
| Cavins, Henrietta Olive | .McLean | Bloomington |
| Chamberlain, Bernice Creola Craver. | Effingham | Effingham |
| Chapman, Arthur Glenn | Clark | Martinsville |
| Charlesworth Pobert White | Color | Martinsville |
| Charles Worth, Robert White | Coles | Humboldt |
| Chesnut. Margaret Geneva | Jasper | Winterrowd |
| Christner, Eleanor Bernice | .Christian | Rosemond |
| Church, Hulah Irene | Cumberland | Casey |
| Clark, Anna Josephine | Coles | Charleston |
| Clark Lillian Hazal | .Favette | Vandalia |
| Clark, Oren Floyd | Cumberland | Toledo |
| Clark, Osa Leonard | .Coles | Ashmore |
| Clark, Pauline | .Edgar | Chrisman |
| Clark, Ruth Irene | | Charleston |
| Clarton Mayo Kramer | Colos | thladmuH |
| Clements Winifred Lenore | Crawford | West York |
| Clifford, Mary Emma Walsh | .White | Carmi |
| Clore, Marjorie Elizabeth | Moultrie | Lovington |
| Clottelter, Mildred Lakue | ··Montgomery | Charloston |
| Cofor Alton Burnham | Coles | Charleston |
| Cole. Daisy Lee | Montgomery | Fillmore |
| Coleman, Georgiana LaVera | Cumberland | Greenup |
| Coleman, Grace Bowman | -Cumberland | Greenup |
| Collings Enid Maurine | -Bond | Sorento |
| Colling Ailean Elizabeth | | Charleston |
| Conlin. Loretta Anna | Moultrie | Lake City |
| Conn, Gladys Leona | Champaign | Champaign |
| Conover, Eleanor Carrie | Edgar | Chrisman |
| Conrad, George Albert | Coles | Charleston |
| Coon Ella Margaret | -Fayette | Charleston |
| Cooper. Herman Lloyd | "Cook | Maywood |
| Cooper, Ralph Osborne | Clark | Martinsville |
| Corbett, James Franklin | Vermilion | Henning |
| Corbin, Edwin Donald | Coles | Charleston |
| Covert Adelia Christian | Colos | Charleston |
| Cowger, Leslie LeRoy | Jasper | Hidalgo |
| Cowgill, Mary Ruth | Coles | Charleston |
| Cox, Hallie Irene | Douglas | Tuscola |
| Coyle, Ellen Arlene | Coles | Mattoon |
| Creath Ada Maria | Maultria | Sullivan |
| Crede. Harry Smith | Edgar | Paris |
| Creswick, Almire Elizabeth | Bond | Mulberry Grove |
| Cromwell, Lela May | Vermilion | Fairmount |
| Cromwell, Mary Estella | Vermilion | Fairmount |
| Crouch William | Clark | Casev |
| Culp. Etta Corley | Shelby | Herrick |
| Cummings, Annie Laurie | *************************************** | Atchison, Kansas |
| Cummings, Nellie Fern | | Atchison, Kansas |
| Cummins, Althea Blanche | Jasper | Rose Hill |
| Curd Mary Elizabeth | Colos | Charleston |
| Curl, Floyd Thomas | Cumberland | Neoga |
| Curry, Edna Leila Waggoner | Champaign | Champaign |
| Curtis, Carlin Frederick | Edwards | Albion |
| Cusick, Noble Courter | w abash | Allendale |
| Custis. Leta Mae | Crawford | Chesterville |
| Daech, Gladys Katherine | Madison | Edwardsville |
| Darling, Reta Celestia | Douglas | Garrett |
| Davis, Flora Belle | Bond | Greenville |
| Davis Buth Rose | Eifingham | Beecher City |
| Davison, Treva Lorene | | Hidalgo |
| Dawson, Dorothy May | Coles | Charleston |
| | | |

| NAME | COUNTY | POST OFFICE |
|---|------------------------|-------------------|
| Dawson, Ida May | .DuPage | Hinsdale |
| Day, Florence Beatrice | Douglas | Arthur |
| Day, Gienna Trene | .Coles | |
| Dean, Mary Ella | Richland | Olney |
| Dearnbarger, Christina Nellie | .Coles | Charleston |
| DeHart, Edith Mary | .Douglas Effingham | Effingham |
| Dickerson, Gilbert Harry | .Vermilion | Danville |
| Dickerson, Gladys Allene | .Jasper | Newton |
| Dickey, Kalph Victor | Richland | Noble |
| Diffenderfer, Vera Margery | .Vermilion | Danville |
| Dillier, Mary Eva | .Cumberland | Greenup |
| Dixon, Lorna Doone | .Coies | Charleston |
| Dodd. Mary | .Edgar | Paris |
| Doehler, Helen Marie | .Macoupin | Mt. Olive |
| Doerr, Gladys Olevia | .Montgomery Clinton | Carlyle |
| Donley, Eva | Vermilion | Indianola |
| Donovan, Hazel Sophrona | .Edgar | Chrisman |
| Dorris, Iva Marie | Coles | Charleston |
| Dougherty. Winnie Mae | Jasper | Newton |
| Douglas, Geneva Leffler | .Crawford | Oblong |
| DuHamel, Nora Nevada | .Douglas | Rose Hill |
| Dulgar Naomi Henegar | Douglas | Arcola |
| Duncan, Orin Victor | Macoupin | Carlinyille |
| -Dunlap, Myrtle Nellie | Shelby | Mode |
| Dunn, Gerald Walden | Coles | Mattoon |
| Durborow. Waunetah | Moultrie | Sullivan |
| Durning, Nina Mae | Macon | Decatur |
| -Duzan, Kenneth | .Coles | Oakiana |
| Eads Sara Emolyn | Douglas | Arthur |
| Easley, Ferne Pauline | .Clay | Clay City |
| Eaton, Gladys Franklin | .Wabash | Mettoon |
| Edardt, NeomaEckenrode John Kenneth | Coles | Charleston |
| Eckerty, Mabel Faye | Edgar | Chrisman |
| -Eddy, Lolo Fluckey | Shelby | Tower Hill |
| Elam, Elva Celia | Bond | Smithboro |
| Elder, Esaias Delmar | Moultrie | Arthur |
| Elder, Sarah Olive | Moultrie | Arthur |
| Ellis, Nannie Isabel | .Shelby | Charleston |
| Emery Manrice Frank Kieth | .Coles | Charleston |
| Emrick, Alice Rosella | Edgar | Brocton |
| Engel, Mamie Wilhemina | Effingham | Snumway Ramsey |
| England Lillian Jo | Favette | Ramsey |
| England, Maude Mae | Fayette | Ramsey |
| Engler, Beulah Fae | Effingham | Beecher City |
| English, Bessie June | Bond | Sorento |
| Enlow, Imogene Ellen | Champaign | Thomasboro |
| Ernst, Jacob Harvey | .Coles | Charleston |
| Ersham, Florence Mary | .Cores | Garv. Indiana |
| Etnire, Helen Louise | Coles | Charleston |
| Evans, Alice Isabelle Ellinger | Christian | Millersville |
| Evans, Loren Mann | .EHIngham | Atwood |
| Even Cecile Mae Clegg | Shelby | Tower Hill |
| Eyer, Paul Edwin | Macoupin | Hettick |
| NAME Dawson, Ida May Day, Florence Beatrice Day, Glenna Irene Day, Josie Dean, Mary Ella Deann Mary Ella Dearnbarger, Christina Nellie. DeHart, Edith Mary Devore, Elizabeth Stansfield Dickerson, Gladys Allene Dickerson, Gladys Allene Dickey, Ralph Victor Diel, James Emmanuel Diffenderfer, Vera Margery Dillier, Mary Eva Dixon, Lorna Doone Dodd, Leon True Dodd, Leon True Doehler, Helen Marie Doenler, Helen Marie Doenler, Helen Marie Donaldson, Nelle Cecelia Donnovan, Hazel Sophrona Donnovan, Hazel Sophrona Dorris, Iva Marie Doty, Margaret Evelyn Dougherty, Winnie Mae Dougharty, Winnie Mae Douglars, Geneva Leffler DuHamel. Nora Nevada Dulgar, Naomi Henegar Dunnan, Orin Victor Dunlap, Myrtle Nellie Dunn, Gerald Walden Dunn, Gerald Walden Dunn, Midred Elizabeth Durborow, Waunetah Durborow, Waunetah Durborow, Waunetah Durborow, Marie Eads, Sara Emolyn Easley, Ferne Pauline Eaton, Gladys Franklin Ebardt, Neoma Eckertoy, Mabel Faye Eddy, Lolo Fluckey Elam, Elva Celia Elam, Josephine Frances Elder, Esaias Delmar Elder, Esaias Delmar Elder, Sarah Olive Ellis, Nannie Isabel Emery, Harold Glen Stuart Emery, Harold Glen Stuart Emery, Maurice Frank Kieth Emrick, Alice Rosella England, Edna Malissa England, Lillian Jo England, Edna Malissa England, Elva Celig England, Edna Malissa England, Elva Celig England, Elva Celig England, Edna Malissa England, Elva Celig England, Elva Celig England, Elva Celig England, Elva Celig England, Ellin Gertrude Enlow, Imogene Ellen Ernst, Jacob Harvey Ersham, Florence Mary Estes, Veva C Etnire, Helen Louise Evans, Alice Isabelle Ellinger Evans, Alice Isabelle Ellinger Evans, Maurine Lucille Evans, Maurine Lucille Evans, Alice Isabelle Ellinger Evans, Harry Douglas Fairchild, A | Crawford | Kopinson |
| ragin, Harry Douglas Fairchild Ada Mildrad | Shelby | Tower Hill |
| Faris, Florence May | Coles | Lerna |
| ÷ | | |

| NAME | COUNTY POST OFFICE |
|---|--|
| Farmer, Charles N | Shelby Findlay |
| Farr, Inez Mildred | Cumberland Neoga |
| Fasig, Lelia Bernice | Coles Charleston |
| Ferry, Alice Mary | Edwards West Salem |
| Forguson Cladys May | Favette Rrownstown |
| Ferguson Hazel Alma | Lawrence Sumner |
| Ferguson, Nellie Vivian | Lawrence Sumner |
| Ferren, Lillian Emma | Richland Olney |
| Fey, Augusta Charlotte | Macoupin Staunton |
| Figenbaum, Harriett Christine | Cumberland Neoga |
| Finley, Doris Marie | Shelby Windsor |
| Fitch, Ralph Dean | Jasper Newton |
| Fitzgerald, Margaret Ethel | Tesper Norten |
| Flord Many | Moultria Sullivan |
| Fluckey Gladys Louise | Shelby Cowden |
| Foologge Ernestine North | Cumberland Greenin |
| Foltz Mildred Maurine | Coles Charleston |
| Ford, Floyd Delmar | Edgar Paris |
| Ford, Myrtle Evelyn | Fayette Farina |
| Fortner, Sarah Goldie | Shelby Moweaqua |
| Foster, Mabel Early | Douglas Tuscola |
| Foulke, Harriet Anna | Macon Maroa |
| Fowler, Cleda Leona | Montgomery Nokomis |
| Fowler, Forrest Garold | Sneiby Cowden |
| Francy, Virginia Norma | Colos Cherloston |
| Erent Alias Uill | Colos Tenesville |
| Frazior Dora Igna | Clay Louisville |
| Freeland Derenna Ellen | Coles Charleston |
| Freeland, Ernest Wilson | Coles Charleston |
| Freeland, Howard Frank Tharp | Coles Charleston |
| Freeland, Ilda Berenice | Clark Casey |
| Freeland, Ralph Orlando | Lawrence St. Francisville |
| Freeland, Ruth Erica | Coles Charleston |
| Freeman, Dora | Shelby Findlay |
| Freeman, Mary Ann | |
| Write Core Wethnin | Crowford Ohlong |
| Fritz Favo Coraldina | Fevette St Elmo |
| Fritz Ora Edna | Shelby Stewardson |
| Frve, Charles Christopher | Shelby Cowden |
| Frye, Mary Ethelene | Edgar Paris |
| Funkhouser, Orval Wendell | |
| Cala Daulina Margaret | Clay Xenia |
| Gale, Fauline Margaret | Clay |
| Garber, Mary Cathrine | Coles |
| Garber, Mary Cathrine | Clay Aenia Coles MattoonColes MattoonChampaign Champaign |
| Garber, Mary Cathrine | Clay Aenia Coles Mattoon Coles Mattoon Champaign Champaign Clark Casey Coles Abbroro |
| Garber, Mary Cathrine | Coles Mattoon Coles Mattoon Coles Mattoon Champaign Champaign Clark Casey Coles Ashmore |
| Garber, Mary Cathrine | Clay Aenia Coles Mattoon Coles Mattoon Champaign Champaign Clark Casey Coles Ashmore Clark Casey Clark Casey Clark Casey |
| Garber, Mary Cathrine | Clay Aenia Coles Mattoon Coles Mattoon Champaign Champaign Clark Casey Coles Ashmore Clark Casey Clark Casey Coles Charleston Coles Charleston |
| Garber, Mary Cathrine | Clay Aenia Coles Mattoon Coles Mattoon Champaign Champaign Clark Casey Coles Ashmore Clark Casey Clark Casey Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston |
| Garber, Mary Cathrine | Clay Aenia Coles Mattoon Coles Mattoon Champaign Champaign Clark Casey Coles Ashmore Clark Casey Clark Casey Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston |
| Garber, Mary Cathrine | Clay Aenia Coles Mattoon Coles Mattoon Champaign Champaign Clark Casey Coles Ashmore Clark Casey Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Effingham Edgewood |
| Garber, Mary Cathrine | Clay Aenia Coles Mattoon Coles Mattoon Champaign Champaign Clark Casey Coles Ashmore Clark Casey Cles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Edgewood Shelby Shelby Shelbyville |
| Garber, Mary Cathrine | Clay Aenia Coles Mattoon Coles Mattoon Champaign Champaign Clark Casey Coles Ashmore Clark Casey Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Effingham Edgewood Shelby Shelbyville Montgomery Hillsboro |
| Garber, Mary Cathrine Gard, Dorothy Wallace. Gard, Florillo Susan Garner, Viola Belle Garrison, Hazel Rhea Garrison, Mary Irene Garver, Carl Clifton Geer, Mariel Marjorie Geffs, Mary Maurine McDaniel Gelsinger, Leo Marion Gewe, Bertha Catherine Gibbons, Mary Cecelia | Clay Aenia Coles Mattoon Coles Mattoon Champaign Champaign Clark Casey Coles Ashmore Clark Casey Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Effingham Edgewood Shelby Shelbyville Montgomery Hillsboro Coles Mattoon |
| Garber, Mary Cathrine Gard, Dorothy Wallace Gard, Florillo Susan Garner, Viola Belle Garrison, Hazel Rhea Garrison, Mary Irene Garver, Carl Clifton Geer, Mariel Marjorie Geffs, Mary Maurine McDaniel Gefford. Lois Gewe, Bertha Catherine Gibbons, Mary Cecelia Gibbs, Marshall Glick Cilbott Dels Everent | Clay Aenia Coles Mattoon Coles Mattoon Champaign Champaign Clark Casey Coles Ashmore Clark Casey Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Effingham Edgewood Shelby Shelbyville Montgomery Hillsboro Coles Mattoon Vermilion Indianola Coles Mattoon |
| Garber, Mary Cathrine Gard, Dorothy Wallace. Gard, Florillo Susan Garner, Viola Belle Garrison, Hazel Rhea Garrison, Mary Irene Garver, Carl Clifton Geer, Mariel Marjorie Geffs, Mary Maurine McDaniel Gelsinger, Leo Marion Gepford, Lois Gewe, Bertha Catherine Gibbons, Mary Cecelia Gibbs, Marshall Glick Gilbert, Dale Forrest Gilbert Lome Clettlide | Clay Aenia Coles Mattoon Coles Mattoon Clark Casey Coles Ashmore Clark Casey Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Effingham Edgewood Shelby Shelbyville Montgomery Hillsboro Coles Mattoon Vermilion Indianola Coles Mattoon Coles Ashmore |
| Garber, Mary Cathrine Gard, Dorothy Wallace. Gard, Florillo Susan. Garner, Viola Belle Garrison, Hazel Rhea Garrison, Mary Irene Garver, Carl Clifton. Geer, Mariel Marjorie Geffs, Mary Maurine McDaniel Gelsinger, Leo Marion Gepford. Lois Gewe, Bertha Catherine Gibbons, Mary Cecelia Gibbs, Marshall Glick Gilbert, Dale Forrest Gilbert, Loma Clotilde Goddard, Mary Rose | Clay Aenia Coles Mattoon Coles Mattoon Clark Casey Coles Ashmore Clark Casey Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Effingham Edgewood Shelby Shelbyville Montgomery Hillsboro Coles Mattoon Vermilion Indianola Coles Ashmore Shelby Windsor |
| Garber, Mary Cathrine Gard, Dorothy Wallace. Gard, Florillo Susan Garner, Viola Belle Garrison, Hazel Rhea Garrison, Mary Irene Garver, Carl Clifton Geer, Mariel Marjorie Geffs, Mary Maurine McDaniel Gelsinger, Leo Marion Geyen, Bertha Catherine Gibbons, Mary Cecelia Gibbs, Marshall Glick Gilbert, Lona Clotilde Goddard, Mary Rose Goff, Carlos Clyde | COUNTY POST OFFICE Shelby Findlay Cumberland Neoga Coles Charleston Fayette Vandalia Edwards West Salem Fayette Brownstown Lawrence Sumner Richland Olney Macoupin Staunton Cumberland Neoga Shelby Windsor Jasper Newton Moultrie Lovington Moultrie Sullivan Shelby Cowden Cumberland Greenup Coles Charleston Edgar Paris Shelby Moweaqua Douglas Tuscola Macon Maroa Macon Nokomis Shelby Moweaqua Coles Charleston Edgar Paris Shelby Moweaqua Douglas Tuscola Macon Maroa Montgomery Nokomis Shelby Cowden Coles Charleston |
| Garber, Mary Cathrine Gard, Dorothy Wallace. Gard, Florillo Susan Garner, Viola Belle Garrison, Hazel Rhea Garrison, Mary Irene Garver, Carl Clifton Geer, Mariel Marjorie Geffs, Mary Maurine McDaniel Geffs, Mary Maurine McDaniel Gepford Lois Gewe, Bertha Catherine Gibbons, Mary Cecelia Gibbs, Marshall Glick Gilbert, Dale Forrest Gilbert, Loma Clottlde Goddard, Mary Rose Goff, Carlos Clyde Goodman, Frances Ozita | Clay Aenia Coles Mattoon Coles Mattoon Champaign Champaign Clark Casey Coles Ashmore Clark Casey Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Effingham Edgewood Shelby Shelbyville Montgomery Hillsboro Coles Mattoon Vermillon Indianola Coles Ashmore Shelby Windsor Shelby Windsor Coles Charleston Coles Charleston |
| Garber, Mary Cathrine Gard, Dorothy Wallace. Gard, Florillo Susan. Garner, Viola Belle Garrison, Hazel Rhea Garrison, Mary Irene Garver, Carl Clifton Geer, Mariel Marjorie Geffs, Mary Maurine McDaniel Gelsinger, Leo Marion. Gepford Lois Gewe, Bertha Catherine Gibbons, Marsy All Glick Gibbons, Marshall Glick Gibert, Dale Forrest. Gilbert, Dale Forrest. Goddard, Mary Rose Goddard, Mary Rose Goddman, Frances Ozita Goodman, Gabriella Lou Etta | Clay Aenia Coles Mattoon Coles Mattoon Coles Mattoon Champaign Champaign Clark Casey Coles Ashmore Clark Casey Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Effingham Edgewood Shelby Shelbyville Montgomery Hillsboro Coles Mattoon Vermilion Indianola Coles Ashmore Shelby Windsor Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston |
| Garber, Mary Cathrine Gard, Dorothy Wallace Gard, Florillo Susan Garner, Viola Belle Garrison, Hazel Rhea Garrison, Mary Irene Garver, Carl Clifton Geer, Mariel Marjorie Geffs, Mary Maurine McDaniel Geffs, Mary Maurine McDaniel Gepford. Lois Gewe, Bertha Catherine Gibbons, Mary Cecelia Gibbs, Marshall Glick Gilbert, Dale Forrest Gilbert, Loma Clotilde Goddard, Mary Rose Goff, Carlos Clyde Goodman, Frances Ozita Goodman, Gabriella Lou Etta Goodrich, Katharine Helena | Coles |
| Garber, Mary Cathrine Gard, Dorothy Wallace. Gard, Florillo Susan Garner, Viola Belle Garrison, Hazel Rhea Garrison, Mary Irene Garver, Carl Clifton Geer, Mariel Marjorie Geffs, Mary Maurine McDaniel Geffs, Mary Maurine McDaniel Gepford Lois Gewe, Bertha Catherine Gibbons, Mary Cecelia Gibbs, Marshall Glick Gilbert, Dale Forrest Gilbert, Loma Clotilde Goddard, Mary Rose Goodman, Frances Ozita Goodman, Gabriella Lou Etta Goodwin, Wilma J | Coles |
| Garber, Mary Cathrine Gard, Dorothy Wallace. Gard, Florillo Susan. Garner, Viola Belle Garrison, Hazel Rhea Garrison, Mary Irene Garver, Carl Clifton Geer, Mariel Marjorie Geffs, Mary Maurine McDaniel Gelsinger, Leo Marion. Gepford. Lois Gewe, Bertha Catherine Gibbons, Mary Cecelia Gibbons, Marshall Glick. Gilbert, Dale Forrest Gilbert, Loma Clotilde Goddard, Mary Rose Goff, Carlos Clyde Goodman, Frances Ozita Goodman, Frances Ozita Goodman, Gabriella Lou Etta Goodnon, Grace Winifred. | Coles |
| Garber, Mary Cathrine Gard, Dorothy Wallace. Gard, Florillo Susan. Garner, Viola Belle Garrison, Hazel Rhea Garrison, Mary Irene Garver, Carl Clifton. Geer, Mariel Marjorie Geffs, Mary Maurine McDaniel Gelsinger, Leo Marion Gepford. Lois Gewe, Bertha Catherine Gibbons, Mary Cecelia Gibbons, Marshall Glick Gibbert, Dale Forrest Gilbert, Dale Forrest Goddard, Mary Rose Goddard, Mary Rose Goodman, Frances Ozita Goodman, Frances Ozita Goodman, Gabriella Lou Etta Goodwin, Wilma J Gordon, Grace Winifred Gray Kathryn Louise Gray Kathryn Louise | Coles |
| Garber, Mary Cathrine Gard, Dorothy Wallace. Gard, Florillo Susan Garner, Viola Belle Garrison, Hazel Rhea Garrison, Mary Irene Garver, Carl Clifton Geer, Mariel Marjorie Geffs, Mary Maurine McDaniel Geffs, Mary Maurine McDaniel Gepford Lois Gewe, Bertha Catherine Gibbons, Mary Cecelia Gibbs, Marshall Glick Gibbs, Marshall Glick Gilbert, Dale Forrest Gilbert, Loma Clottide Goddard, Mary Rose Goodman, Frances Ozita Goodman, Frances Ozita Goodmich, Katharine Helena Goodwin, Wilma J Gordon, Grace Winifred Gray, Kathryn Louise Gray, Kathryn Louise Gray, Lois Romania | Clay Aenia Coles Mattoon Coles Mattoon Champaign Champaign Clark Casey Coles Ashmore Clark Casey Cles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Effingham Edgewood Shelby Shelbyville Montgomery Hillsboro Coles Mattoon Vermilion Indianola Coles Ashmore Shelby Windsor Coles Charleston Coles |

| NAME | COUNTY POST OFFICE |
|-----------------------------|---|
| Green, Otho Edgar | COUNTY POST OFFICE Wayne Sims Vermilion Danville Coles Charleston Richland Olney Vermilion Potomac Christian Rosamond Montgomery Nokomis Montgomery Nokomis Coles Charleston Charleston Wayne Clay City Richland Olney Christian Pana Shelby Tower Hill Coles Charleston Charleston Ridge Farm Vermilion Ridge Farm Lawrence Bridgeport |
| Greene, Helen Margaret | .Vermilion Danville |
| Greeson, Vernon | Coles Charleston |
| Criffin Waynote Incr | Vermilien Betomag |
| Grimos Holon Margaret | Christian Resumend |
| Grisamore Mahel LaVerne | Montgomery Nokomis |
| Grisamore, Ruth Irene | .Montgomery Nokomis |
| Grove, John Harold | .Coles Charleston |
| -Grubb, Marsdon Union | .Wayne Clay City |
| Grubb, Oma Marie | Richland Olney |
| Gudenus, Olive Mary | -Christian Pana |
| Gwin Corinne | Color Charleston |
| Hadley Lydia Brown | Vermilion Ridge Farm |
| Hagnauer, Alta Dodson | .Lawrence Bridgeport |
| Halbrook, Lucretia Ruth | Shelby Tower Hill |
| Halbrooks, Mildred Pauline | Jefferson Bluford |
| Halford, Charlotte Rebecca | Montgomery Fillmore |
| Hall Franct Owills | Champaign Typhana |
| Hall Ruel Elden | Coles Charleston |
| Hall Sara Frances | Edgar Brocton |
| Hallam, Edna | .Edwards Albion |
| Hallock, Alpha Ida | .Coles Ashmore |
| Hallock, Kenneth Reed | .Coles Charleston |
| Hallowell, Vera Fern | Douglas Tuscola |
| Hammond Doon Albort | Clark Martinsville |
| Harhaugh Ronnie May | Lawrence Sumper |
| Harden, Nellie Mabel | Coles Lerns |
| Harding, Clinton Paul | Jasper West Liberty |
| Hardy, Fama Ellen | .Edgar Paris |
| Harmon, Mildred Leone | .Christian Taylorville |
| Harner, L. Jean | .FayetteAvena |
| Harness, Beulah Maxine | West Salem |
| Harrington Faith Olivia | Vermilian Danville |
| Harrington, Mildred Blanche | Douglas Arcola |
| Harris, Minnie Flo | White Norris City |
| Harris, Viola Evelynn | Madison Edwardsville |
| Hart, Helen Marie | Christian Clarksdale |
| Hart, Maud | |
| Hashman Phocha Eleanor | Sangaman Springfald |
| Hathaway, Mary Irma | Crawford Flat Rock |
| Hattabaugh, Doris Bedwell | St. Petersburg, Fla. |
| Haverstock, Lora Edna Smith | Shelby Stewardson |
| Haverstock, Wesley | Shelby Stewardson |
| Hawley, Ollie Beatrice | Bond Greenville |
| Haves Blanche Irono Sime | Shelby Tower Hill Coles Charleston Vermilion Ridge Farm Lawrence Bridgeport Shelby Tower Hill Jefferson Bluford Montgomery Fillmore Montgomery Fillmore Champaign Urbana Coles Charleston Edgar Brocton Edwards Albion Coles Charleston Coles Lerna Jasper West Liberty Edgar Paris Christian Taylorville Fayette Avena Lawrence West Salem Coles Oakland Vermilion Danville Douglas Arcola White Norris City Madison Edwardsville Macoupin Palmyra Coles Charleston Sangamon Springfield Crarkord Flat Rock St. Petersburg, Fla. Shelby Stewardson |
| Heady, Bertha Mae | Richland Olney |
| Heath, Zula Fern | Lawrence Sumner |
| Hedden, Minnie Myrtle | .Cumberland Toledo |
| Heggerty, Theresa Gertrude | Edgar Brocton |
| Heischmidt, Jesse James | Eringham Altamont |
| Holm Fller Pauline | Douglas Murdock |
| Henderson Alta Charlotte | Champaign St Joseph |
| Henderson, Guy William | Shelby Tower Hill |
| Henderson, Lois Josephine | .Edgar Brocton |
| Henderson, Viola Brown | .Vermilion Ridge Farm |
| Henry, Imogene Opal | Edgar Brocton |
| Hanry Mary Kathara | .Macon Mt. Zion |
| Henry Minnie Marie | Christian Accumption |
| Hensley, Della Mildred | Vermilion Grape Creek |
| Hicks, Hazel Irene | Orașe Oreca |
| | Montgomery Hillsboro |
| Hill, Alvin Floyd | Montgomery Hillsboro. Coles Lerna |
| Hill, Alvin Floyd | .Montgomery Hillsboro .Coles Lerna .Montgomery Fillmore |
| Hill, Alvin Floyd | Effingham Altamont Douglas Murdock Murdock Russellville, Ind Champaign St. Joseph Shelby Tower Hill Edgar Brocton Vermilion Ridge Farm Edgar Brocton Macon Mt. Zion Crawford Robinson Christian Assumption Vermilion Grape Creek Montgomery Hillsboro Coles Lerna Montgomery Fillmore Coles Charleston Franklin Ewing |

| NAME Hines, Philomena Mary. Hinton, Gladys Gertrude. Hobbs, Callie Forna. Hodges, Goldia Gertrude. Hoke, Esther Amanda Holliger, Cornelia Elizabeth Holliway, Lemuel Byrd Holloway, Lemuel Byrd Holloway, Lonnie Lew Vene Hollmes, Mary Ellen Holmes, Mary Ellen Holmes, Mary Ellen Holmes, Stella Araminta Homann, Jr., Fred William Homann, Jr., Fred William Hood, Agnes Naomi Hopper, Ruby Horn, Earl George Horn, Earl George Hostettler, Burnis Herman Hostettler, Burnis Herman Hostettler, Veva Florence Houser, Helen Lavern Houston, Lavon Alverda Houston, Merle Kerby Howard, Esther Mary Huber, Ferne Nelle Huddleson, Clarence Franklin Huffman, Maude Irene Pinkard Hughes, Ferne Anna Hume, Clarellen Hunter, Ethel Viola Hunter, Ethel Viola Hunter, Ethel Huffington Icenogle, Daisy Irene Iknayan, Herbert Aram Imming, Madonna Dolores Jackson, Clarence Edward Jackson, Clarence Edward Jackson, Clarence Edward Jackson, Lola Jehries, Gwendolyn Cleo Jenner, Vincente Francis Jenner, Violet Grace Johnson, Rose Jones, Letha Violet Jones, Letha Pauline Kelley, Margaret Mary Kelley, Helen Pauline Kelley, Helen Pauline Kelley, Helen Pauline Kelley, Helen Pauline Kelley, Jiree Mae Kelley, Margaret Mary Kelley, Helen Pauline Kelley, Jiree Mae Kelley, Margaret Mary Kelley, Helen Pauline Keller, Helen Pauline Kelley, Margaret Mary Kelley, Margaret Adline Kirknade, Margaret Adline Kirknade, Margaret Adline Kirknade, Margaret Kirknade, Margaret Kirknade, Margaret Kirknade, Margaret | COUNTY | POST OFFICE |
|--|------------|----------------|
| Hines, Philomena Mary | Jasper | Newton |
| Hinton, Gladys Gertrude | Champaign | Mahomet |
| Hobbs, Callie Forna | Vermilian | Bridgeport |
| Hoke Esther Amanda | Shelhy | Shelbyville |
| Holliger Cornelia Elizabeth | Madison | Highland |
| Holloway, Lemuel Byrd | Montgomery | Fillmore |
| Holloway, Lonnie Lew Vene | Montgomery | Fillmore |
| Holmes, Mary Ellen | Richland | Olney |
| Holmes, Stella Araminta | Crawford | Robinson |
| Homann, Esther Bertha | Effingham | Altamont |
| Homann, Jr., Fred William | Dougles | Altamont |
| Honney Puby | Montgomory | Coffor |
| Horn Earl George | Wahash | Bellmont |
| Hostettler, Burnis Herman | Richland | Olnev |
| Hostettler, Veva Florence | Richland | Olney |
| Houser, Helen Lavern | Richland | Olney |
| Houston, Lavon Alverda | .Bond | Mulberry Grove |
| Houston, Merle Kerby | .Vermilion | Danville |
| Howard, Esther Mary | .Edwards | West Salem |
| Huber, Ferne Nelle | .Coles | Charleston |
| Huddleson Clarence Franklin | Wormilian | Crops Crock |
| Huffman Manda Irana Pinkard | Coles | Mattoon |
| Hughes, Ferne Anna | Vermilion | Westville |
| Hume, Clarellen | Vermilion | Danville |
| Hunt, Eva Viola | Coles | Oakland |
| Hunter, Ethel Viola | Shelby | Cowden |
| Huston, Nellie Rebecca | Lawrence | Lawrenceville |
| Hutchison, Ethel Huffington | Clark | West Union |
| Urnevan Harbart Aram | | Charleston |
| Imming Medonne Dolones | Coles | Nowton |
| Igchina Katharina Marian | Montgomery | Nokomis |
| Jackson, Clarence Edward | Shelby | Shelbyville |
| Jackson, Opal Maye | Shelby | Windsor |
| Jeffries, Gwendolyn Cleo | Coles | Mattoon |
| Jenner, Vincente Francis | Richland | Parkersburg |
| Jenner, Violet Grace | Richland | Parkersburg |
| Johnson, Lola | Edwards | West Salem |
| Tohnson Poso | Coles | Mattoon |
| Jones Letha Violet | Crawford | Robinson |
| Jones, Sylvia Ruby | Montgomery | Hillsboro |
| Jordan, Kathryn Mary | Montgomery | Litchfield |
| Jourdan, Addie Mary | Jasper | Newton |
| Jourdan, Mabel Marie | "Jasper | Newton |
| Joyce, Ray Bost | Montgomery | Fillmore |
| Kaufman, Mayme Mabel | Coles | Charleston |
| Kellar, Ruby Angeline | Colos | Mettoon |
| Kolloy Irono Mao | | Accumption |
| Kelley Margaret Mary | St. Clair | East St Louis |
| Kelly, Alice Elizabeth | Coles | Charleston |
| Kemper, Frieda Myrtle | Clark | Casey |
| Kennedy, Mary Elizabeth | .Edgar | Scottland |
| Kennett, Sibyl Gwendolyn | Jasper | Newton |
| Kerns, Ada Lois | Coles | Charleston |
| Kerns, vera Maie | | Taylorvine |
| King Margaret Adline | | Newman |
| King Virgil Dowitt | Douglas | Dundas |
| Kinkade Margaret | Richland | Olnev |
| Kinney, Thelbert | Douglas | Garrett |
| Kirkendol, Irene Ida | Moultrie | Sullivan |
| Kirkland, Opal Alberta | Bond | Sorento |
| Kirkpatrick, Ferne Elizabeth | Coles | Oakland |
| Kish, Elizabeth Rose | Montgomery | Witt |
| Kianchik, Josephine Madelynne | ontgomery | Nokomis |
| King, Virgil Dewitt. Kinkade, Margaret. Kinney, Thelbert. Kirkendol, Irene Ida. Kirkland, Opal Alberta. Kirkpatrick, Ferne Elizabeth. Kish, Elizabeth Rose. Klancnik, Josephine Madelynne Klein, Veronica Hyacinth. Knearem, Opal Marie Knight, Arloa Thelma | Cholby | Pana |
| Knight Arles Thelms | Shelby | Sheibyville |
| Minght, Arioa Theima | woneina | suerbyville |

| NAME | COUNTY POST OFFICE |
|---|--|
| Kober, Marion Kathleen | Montgomery Butler Richland Olney Madison Granite City |
| Koertge, Fred Arthur | Richland Olney |
| Krutsinger Lowell Van Ruren | Clay Louisvilla |
| Kruzan, Horace Otis | Shelby Shelbyville |
| Kuffel, Mabel Arthel | Effingham Altamont |
| Kuhn, Leola Edith | Clark Marshall |
| Lamb Pode Pose | Shelby Stewardson |
| Lambert, Mary Mildred Delight | Wabash Mt Carmel |
| Lancaster, Leah Maxine | Vermilion Indianola |
| Lane, Bernice Gertrude | Shelby Shelbyville |
| Lane Puby Pachel | Fayette St. Peter |
| Larrick, Mary Forest | Christian Pana |
| Latowsky, Nadean | Madison New Douglas |
| Leamon, Ethel Vere | Coles Charleston |
| Ledeker, Opal Desire | Richland Olney |
| Lee, Julia Hazel | Cumberland Toledo |
| Lee, Norma Mildred | Lawrence Bridgeport |
| Leggitt, Zelda Gerldene | .Crawford Hutsonville |
| LeGier, Georgia Alice | Wabash Mt. Carmel |
| Lonke Clee Wilms | .Coles Charleston West Salam |
| Lewis, Elma B. Campbell | Edgar Brocton |
| Lewis, Gladys Thelma | .Vermilion Georgetown |
| Libotte, Elda Mabel | Moultrie Gays |
| Lindson Lolio Holon | Moultrie Sullivan |
| Lingle, Dorcas Josephine | Montgomery Witt |
| Lippincott, Verna Bell | .Coles Oakland |
| Little, Cletis J. | .Fayette Ramsey |
| Livingston, Ida Mae | Effingham Effingham |
| inoyu, mary sanette | Crawtord Robinson |
| Lloyd. Opal | Ravette Bingham |
| Lloyd, OpalLockhart, Berdenia Blanche | .Cumberland Neoga |
| Lloyd, Opal Lockhart, Berdenia Blanche Lockhart, Flossie | .Fayette Bingham .Cumberland Neoga .Cumberland Neoga |
| Lloyd, Opal | Fayette Bingnam Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Douglas Camargo |
| Lloyd, Opal | Fayette Bingham Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Douglas Camargo Effingham Beecher City Clark Westfield |
| Lloyd, Opal Lockhart, Berdenia Blanche Lockhart, Flossie Long, Geneve Velda Long, Harold Rudy Loser, Dorothy Elizabeth Loving, Howard Hayden | Fayette Bingham Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Douglas Camargo Effingham Beecher City Clark Westfield Coles Charleston |
| Lloyd, Opal Lockhart, Berdenia Blanche Lockhart, Flossie Long, Geneve Velda Long, Harold Rudy Loser, Dorothy Elizabeth Loving, Howard Hayden Low. Ethel, Hutson | Fayette Bingham Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Douglas Camargo Effingham Beecher City Clark Westfield Coles Charleston Clark Marshall |
| Lloyd, Opal. Lockhart, Berdenia Blanche. Lockhart, Flossie. Long, Geneve Velda. Long, Harold Rudy. Loser, Dorothy Elizabeth. Loving, Howard Hayden. Low, Ethel Hutson. Loy, Mabel. Loziar, Buth Hazol. | Fayette Bingham Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Douglas Camargo Effingham Beecher City Clark Westfield Coles Charleston Clark Marshall Effingham Effingham Coles Humboldt |
| Lloyd, Opal. Lockhart, Berdenia Blanche. Lockhart, Flossie. Long, Geneve Velda. Long, Harold Rudy. Loser, Dorothy Elizabeth. Loving, Howard Hayden. Low, Ethel Hutson. Loy, Mabel. Lozier, Ruth Hazel. Luddeke, Laverna Marie. | Fayette Bingham Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Douglas Camargo Effingham Beecher City Clark Westfield Coles Charleston Clark Marshall Effingham Effingham Coles Humboldt Montgomery Hillsboro |
| Lloyd, Opal. Lockhart, Berdenia Blanche. Lockhart, Flossie. Long, Geneve Velda. Long, Harold Rudy. Loser, Dorothy Elizabeth. Loving, Howard Hayden. Low, Ethel Hutson. Loy, Mabel. Lozier, Ruth Hazel. Luddeke, Laverna Marie. Lynch, Gertrude Dorothy. | Fayette Bingham Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Douglas Camargo Effingham Beecher City Clark Westfield Coles Charleston Clark Marshall Effingham Effingham Coles Humboldt Montgomery Hillsboro Coles Charleston |
| Iloyd, Opal. Lockhart, Berdenia Blanche Lockhart, Flossie. Long, Geneve Velda. Long, Harold Rudy. Loser, Dorothy Elizabeth Loving, Howard Hayden. Low, Ethel Hutson. Loy, Mabel. Lozier, Ruth Hazel. Luddeke, Laverna Marie. Lynch, Gertrude Dorothy. Lynch, Mary ElNora. | Fayette Bingham Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Douglas Camargo Effingham Beecher City Clark Westfield Coles Charleston Clark Marshall Effingham Effingham Coles Humboldt Montgomery Hillsboro Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston |
| Lloyd, Opal. Lockhart, Berdenia Blanche. Lockhart, Flossie. Long, Geneve Velda. Long, Harold Rudy. Loser. Dorothy Elizabeth. Loving, Howard Hayden. Low. Ethel Hutson. Loy. Mabel. Lozier, Ruth Hazel. Luddeke, Laverna Marie. Lynch, Gertrude Dorothy. Lynch, Mary ElNora. Mack, Evelyn Louisa. Mack, Evelyn Louisa. | Fayette Bingham Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Douglas Camargo Effingham Beecher City Clark Westfield Coles Charleston Clark Marshall Effingham Effingham Coles Humboldt Montgomery Hillsboro Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Montgomery Butler Coles Charleston Montgomery Butler Colark Marshall |
| Lloyd, Opal. Lockhart, Berdenia Blanche. Lockhart, Flossie. Long, Geneve Velda. Long, Harold Rudy. Loser. Dorothy Elizabeth. Loving, Howard Hayden. Low, Ethel Hutson. Loy, Mabel. Lozier, Ruth Hazel. Luddeke, Laverna Marie. Lynch, Gertrude Dorothy. Lynch, Mary ElNora. Mack, Evelyn Louisa. Macklin, Stella Rose. Mahaney, Nellie Susan. | Fayette Bingnam Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Douglas Camargo Effingham Beecher City Clark Westfield Coles Charleston Clark Marshall Effingham Effingham Coles Humboldt Montgomery Hillsboro Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Montgomery Butler Coles Charleston Montgomery Butler Coles Charleston Montgomery Westerston Montgomery Westerston Montgomery Westerston Montgomery Westerston Montgomery Westerrowd |
| Lloyd, Opal. Lockhart, Berdenia Blanche. Lockhart, Flossie. Long, Geneve Velda. Long, Harold Rudy. Loser, Dorothy Elizabeth. Loving, Howard Hayden. Low, Ethel Hutson. Loy, Mabel. Lozier, Ruth Hazel. Luddeke, Laverna Marie. Lynch, Gertrude Dorothy. Lynch, Mary ElNora. Mack Evelyn Louisa. Macklin, Stella Rose. Mahaney, Nellie Susan. Mahon, Clara Monetta. | Fayette Bingham Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Douglas Camargo Effingham Beecher City Clark Westfield Coles Charleston Clark Marshall Effingham Effingham Coles Humboldt Montgomery Hillsboro Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Wontgomery Butler Clark Martinsville Effingham Sufferson Coles Charleston Montgomery Butler Clark Martinsville Effingham Winterrowd Shelby Shelbyville |
| Lloyd, Opal. Lockhart, Berdenia Blanche Lockhart, Flossie. Long, Geneve Velda Long, Harold Rudy. Loser, Dorothy Elizabeth Loving, Howard Hayden. Low, Ethel Hutson Loy, Mabel. Lozier, Ruth Hazel. Luddeke, Laverna Marie. Lynch, Gertrude Dorothy. Lynch, Mary ElNora Mack, Evelyn Louisa. Macklin, Stella Rose. Mahnney, Nellie Susan Mahoney, Myrtle Dixon | Fayette Bingham Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Douglas Camargo Effingham Beecher City Clark Westfield Coles Charleston Clark Marshall Effingham Effingham Coles Humboldt Montgomery Hillsboro Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Montgomery Butler Clark Martinsville Effingham Winterrowd Shelby Shelbyville Vermilion Sidell |
| Lloyd, Opal. Lockhart, Berdenia Blanche. Lockhart, Flossie. Long, Geneve Velda. Long, Harold Rudy. Loser. Dorothy Ellizabeth. Loving, Howard Hayden. Low. Ethel Hutson. Loy. Mabel. Lozier, Ruth Hazel. Luddeke, Laverna Marie. Lynch, Gertrude Dorothy. Lynch, Mary ElNora. Mack Evelyn Louisa. Mack Evelyn Louisa. Mahone, Nytlie Susan. Mahon, Clara Monetta. Mahone, Mytle Dixon. Malone, Esther Onedia. Marion Velya Adelina | Fayette Bingham Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Douglas Camargo Effingham Beecher City Clark Westfield Coles Charleston Clark Marshall Effingham Effingham Coles Humboldt Montgomery Hillsboro Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Wontgomery Butler Clark Martinsville Effingham Winterrowd Shelby Shelbyville Effingham Winterrowd Shelby Shelbyville Richland Olney Vermilion Sidell Richland Olney Vermilion Muneja |
| Lloyd, Opal. Lockhart, Berdenia Blanche. Lockhart, Berdenia Blanche. Lockhart, Flossie. Long, Geneve Velda. Long, Harold Rudy. Loser. Dorothy Elizabeth. Loving, Howard Hayden. Loy. Mabel. Lozier, Ruth Hazel. Luddeke, Laverna Marie. Lynch, Gertrude Dorothy. Lynch, Mary ElNora. Mack Evelyn Louisa. Macklin, Stella Rose. Mahaney, Nellie Susan. Mahon, Clara Monetta. Mahoney, Myrtle Dixon. Malone, Esther Onedia. Marion, Velva Adeline. Marks, Ica. | Fayette Bingham Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Douglas Camargo Effingham Beecher City Clark Westfield Coles Charleston Clark Marshall Effingham Effingham Coles Humboldt Montgomery Hillsboro Coles Charleston Montgomery Butler Clark Martinsville Effingham Winterrowd Shelby Shelbyville Vermilion Sidell Richland Olney Vermillon Muncic Coles Charleston |
| Lloyd, Opal. Lockhart, Berdenia Blanche. Lockhart, Flossie. Long, Geneve Velda. Long, Harold Rudy. Loser, Dorothy Elizabeth. Loving, Howard Hayden. Low, Ethel Hutson. Loy, Mabel. Lozier, Ruth Hazel. Luddeke, Laverna Marie. Lynch, Gertrude Dorothy. Lynch, Mary ElNora. Mack, Evelyn Louisa. Macklin, Stella Rose. Mahaney, Nellie Susan. Mahoney, Nellie Susan. Mahoney, Myrtle Dixon. Malone, Esther Onedia. Marion, Velva Adeline. Marks, Ica. Marks, Ica. Marrs, Elsie Jane. | Fayette Bingham Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Douglas Camargo Effingham Beecher City Clark Westfield Coles Charleston Clark Marshall Effingham Effingham Coles Humboldt Montgomery Hillsboro Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Montgomery Butler Clark Martinsville Effingham Winterrowd Shelby Shelbyville Vermilion Sidell Richland Olney Vermilion Muncie Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Charleston Coles Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston |
| Lloyd, Opal. Lockhart, Berdenia Blanche Lockhart, Flossie. Long, Geneve Velda Long, Harold Rudy. Loser, Dorothy Elizabeth Loving, Howard Hayden. Low. Ethel Hutson Loy. Mabel. Lozier, Ruth Hazel. Luddeke, Laverna Marie. Lynch, Gertrude Dorothy. Lynch, Mary ElNora Mack, Evelyn Louisa. Mack, Evelyn Louisa. Mahoney, Nellie Susan Mahoney, Nellie Susan Mahoney, Myrtle Dixon Malone, Esther Onedia. Marion, Velva Adeline Marks, Ica. Marrs, Elsie Jane. Marrs, Ethel Ione. | Fayette Bingham Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Douglas Camargo Effingham Beecher City Clark Westfield Coles Charleston Clark Marshall Effingham Effingham Coles Humboldt Montgomery Hillsboro Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Montgomery Butler Clark Martinsville Effingham Winterrowd Shelby Shelbyville Vermilion Sidell Richland Olney Vermilion Muncle Coles Charleston Goles Charleston Coles Charleston |
| Lloyd, Opal. Lockhart, Berdenia Blanche. Lockhart, Flossie. Long, Geneve Velda. Long, Harold Rudy. Loser, Dorothy Ellizabeth. Loving, Howard Hayden. Low. Ethel Hutson. Loy. Mabel. Lozier, Ruth Hazel. Luddeke, Laverna Marie. Lynch, Gertrude Dorothy. Lynch, Mary ElNora. Mack Evelyn Louisa. Mack Evelyn Louisa. Mahon, Clara Monetta. Mahone, Nytlle Dixon. Malone, Esther Onedia. Marion, Velva Adeline. Marrs, Elsie Jane. Marrs, Ethel Ione. Marshall, Clara Ursulla. Marshall, Clara Ursulla. | Fayette Bingham Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Douglas Camargo Effingham Beecher City Clark Westfield Coles Charleston Clark Marshall Effingham Effingham Coles Humboldt Montgomery Hillsboro Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Wontgomery Butler Clark Martinsville Effingham Winterrowd Shelby Shelbyville Vermilion Sidell Richland Olney Vermilion Muncie Coles Charleston Edgar Kansas Christian Pana Charitian Danville |
| Lloyd, Opal. Lockhart, Berdenia Blanche. Lockhart, Berdenia Blanche. Lockhart, Flossie. Long, Geneve Velda. Long, Harold Rudy. Loser. Dorothy Elizabeth. Loving, Howard Hayden. Low. Ethel Hutson. Loy. Mabel. Lozier, Ruth Hazel. Luddeke, Laverna Marie. Lynch, Gertrude Dorothy. Lynch, Mary ElNora. Mack, Evelyn Louisa. Mack, Evelyn Louisa. Macklin, Stella Rose. Mahaney, Nellie Susan. Mahon, Clara Monetta. Mahone, Hytle Dixon. Malone, Esther Onedia. Marion, Velva Adeline. Marrs, Elsie Jane. Marrs, Ethel Ione. Marshall, Clara Ursulla. Marshall, Clara Ursulla. Marshall, Elizabeth Arline. Martin, Albert Jackson. | Fayette Bingham Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Douglas Camargo Effingham Beecher City Clark Westfield Coles Charleston Clark Marshall Effingham Effingham Coles Humboldt Montgomery Hillsboro Coles Charleston Montgomery Butler Clark Martinsville Effingham Winterrowd Shelby Shelbyville Vermilion Sidell Richland Olney Vermilion Muncie Coles Charleston Edgar Kansas Christian Pana Vermilion Danville Coravford Obblong |
| Lloyd, Opal. Lockhart, Berdenia Blanche. Lockhart, Berdenia Blanche. Lockhart, Flossie. Long, Geneve Velda. Long, Harold Rudy. Loser. Dorothy Elizabeth. Loving, Howard Hayden. Loving, Howard Hayden. Loy. Mabel. Lozier, Ruth Hazel. Luddeke, Laverna Marie. Lynch, Gertrude Dorothy. Lynch, Mary ElNora. Mack. Evelyn Louisa. Macklin, Stella Rose. Mahaney, Nellie Susan. Mahon, Clara Monetta. Mahoney, Myrtle Dixon. Malone, Esther Onedia. Marrion, Velva Adeline. Marrs, Elsie Jane. Marrs, Elsie Jane. Marrs, Elsie Jane. Marshall, Clara Ursulla. Marshall, Elizabeth Arline. Martin, Albert Jackson. Martin, Clara Mabel. | Fayette Bingham Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Douglas Camargo Effingham Beecher City Clark Westfield Coles Charleston Clark Marshall Effingham Effingham Coles Humboldt Montgomery Hillsboro Coles Charleston Montgomery Butler Clark Martinsville Effingham Winterrowd Shelby Shelbyville Vermilion Sidell Richland Olney Vermillon Muncle Coles Charleston Montgomery Shelbyville Company Shelbyville Company Shelbyville Company Shelbyville Coles Charleston Kansas Edgar Kansas Edgar Kansas Edgar Kansas Edgar Kansas Edgar Crawford Oblong Moultrie Sullivan |
| Lloyd, Opal. Lockhart, Berdenia Blanche Lockhart, Flossie. Long, Geneve Velda. Long, Harold Rudy. Loser, Dorothy Elizabeth Loving, Howard Hayden. Low, Ethel Hutson Low, Ethel Hutson Loy, Mabel. Lozier, Ruth Hazel. Luddeke, Laverna Marie. Lynch, Gertrude Dorothy. Lynch, Mary ElNora. Mack, Evelyn Louisa. Macklin, Stella Rose. Mahaney, Nellie Susan. Mahone, Esther Onedia. Mahone, Esther Onedia. Marion, Velva Adeline. Marrs, Elsie Jane. Marrs, Elsie Jane. Marrs, Ethel Ione. Marshall, Clara Ursulla. Marshall, Clara Ursulla. Martin, Albert Jackson. Martin, Clara Mabel. Martin, Glara Mabel. Martin, Minnie Mae. Marvanty Vicle Lore. | Fayette Bingham Cumberland Neoga Ciffingham Beecher City Clark Westfield Coles Charleston Clark Marshall Effingham Effingham Coles Humboldt Montgomery Hillsboro Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Soles Charleston Coles Shelbyville Vermilion Sidell Richland Olney Vermilion Muncle Coles Charleston Edgar Kansas Edgar Kansas Christian Pana Cornelion Danville Crawford Oblong Moultrie Sullivan Effingham Effingham |
| Lloyd, Opal. Lockhart, Berdenia Blanche Lockhart, Flossie. Long, Geneve Velda Long, Harold Rudy. Loser, Dorothy Elizabeth Loving, Howard Hayden. Low. Ethel Hutson. Loy. Mabel. Lozier, Ruth Hazel. Luddeke, Laverna Marie. Lynch, Gertrude Dorothy. Lynch, Mary ElNora. Mack, Evelyn Louisa. Mack, Evelyn Louisa. Mack, Stella Rose. Mahaney, Nellie Susan. Mahon, Clara Monetta. Mahone, Marytle Dixon. Malone, Esther Onedia. Marion, Velva Adeline. Marrs, Elsie Jane. Marrs, Elsie Jane. Marrs, Ethel Ione. Marshall, Elizabeth Arline. Martin, Albert Jackson. Martin, Clara Mabel. Martin, Minnie Mae. Maxwell, Viola Laura. Mayer, Elizabeth Viola | Fayette Bingham Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Douglas Camargo Effingham Beecher City Clark Westfield Coles Charleston Clark Marshall Effingham Effingham Coles Humboldt Montgomery Hillsboro Coles Charleston Montgomery Butler Clark Martinstyille Effingham Winterrowd Shelbyy Shelbyville Vermilion Sidell Richland Olney Vermilion Muncie Coles Charleston Montgomery Shelbyville Vermilion Sidell Richland Olney Vermilion Muncie Coles Charleston Montgomery Shelbyville Vermilion Sidell Richland Olney Vermilion Muncie Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Sidell Richland Olney Vermilion Muncie Coles Charleston Edgar Kansas Edgar Kansas Edgar Kansas Edgar Sansa Edgar Sansa Edgar Sullivan Femilion Danville Crawford Oblong Montgies Sullivan Effingham Effingham Effingham Effingham Effingham Glen Carbon |
| Lloyd, Opal. Lockhart, Berdenia Blanche. Lockhart, Berdenia Blanche. Lockhart, Flossie. Long, Geneve Velda. Long, Harold Rudy. Loser. Dorothy Elizabeth. Loving, Howard Hayden. Low. Ethel Hutson. Loy. Mabel. Lozier, Ruth Hazel. Luddeke, Laverna Marie. Lynch, Gertrude Dorothy. Lynch, Mary ElNora. Mack Evelyn Louisa. Mack Evelyn Louisa. Macklin, Stella Rose. Mahaney, Nellie Susan. Mahon, Clara Monetta. Mahon, Clara Monetta. Marie, Elsie Jane. Marrs, Elsie Jane. Marrs, Elsie Jane. Marrs, Ethel Ione. Marshall, Clara Ursulla. Marshall, Elizabeth Arline. Martin, Clara Mabel. Martin, Clara Mabel. Martin, Minnie Mae. Maxwell, Viola Laura. Mayer, Elizabeth Viola. Mayes, Mildred Irene. | Montgomery Butler Richland Olney Madison Granite City Clay Louisville Shelby Shelbyville Effingham Altamont Clark Marshall Shelby Stewardson Christian Taylorville Wabash Mt. Carmel Vermilion Indianola Shelby Shelbyville Fayette St. Peter Fayette Vandalia Christian Paua Madison New Douglas Coles Charleston Richland Olney Shelby Herrick Cumberland Toledo Lawrence Bridgeport Crawford Hutsonville Wabash Mt. Carmel Wabash Mt. Carmel Coles Charleston Richland Glney Shelby Shelbyville Wabash Mt. Carmel Coles Charleston Richland Glney Shelby Shelbyville Wabash Mt. Carmel Coles Charleston Richland Gloney Shelby Shelbyville Wabash Mt. Carmel Coles Charleston Richland Georgetown Moultrie Sullivan Shelby Shelbyville Montgomery Witt Coles Oakland Fayette Ramsey Effingham Effingham Crawford Robinson Fayette Bingham Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Douglas Camargo Effingham Effingham Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Douglas Charleston Fayette Bingham Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Douglas Charleston Fayette Bingham Cumborland Neoga Douglas Charleston Fayette Bingham Cumberland Neoga Cumb |
| Lloyd, Opal. Lockhart, Berdenia Blanche. Lockhart, Berdenia Blanche. Lockhart, Flossie. Long, Geneve Velda. Long, Harold Rudy. Loser. Dorothy Elizabeth. Loving, Howard Hayden. Loving, Howard Hayden. Loy. Mabel. Lozier, Ruth Hazel. Luddeke, Laverna Marie. Lynch, Gertrude Dorothy. Lynch, Mary ElNora. Mack, Evelyn Louisa. Macklin, Stella Rose. Mahaney, Nellie Susan. Mahon, Clara Monetta. Mahon, Clara Monetta. Marion, Velva Adeline. Marrion, Velva Adeline. Marrs, Elsie Jane. Marrs, Elsie Jane. Marrs, Ethel Ione. Marshall, Clara Ursulla. Marshall, Elizabeth Arline. Martin, Minnie Mac. Martin, Minnie Mac. Maxwell, Viola Laura Mayer, Elizabeth Viola. Mayer, Mildred Irene. MeCain, Martha Elizabeth. | Fayette Bingham Cumberland Neoga Coles Charleston Coles Humboldt Montgomery Hillsboro Coles Charleston Montgomery Butler Clark Martinsville Effingham Winterrowd Shelby Shelbyville Vermilion Sidell Richland Olney Vermilion Muncle Coles Charleston Montgomery Charleston Kansas Christian Pana Vermilion Sidell Richland Olney Vermilion Sidell Richland Olney Vermilion Sidell Richland Solopy Vermilion Sidell Richland Solopy Vermilion Sidell Richland Solopy Fermilion Danville Fermilion Danville Fermilion Sidell Richland Solopy Fermilion Danville Fermilion Danville Fermilion Sidell Richland Fermilion Danville Fermilion Danville Fermilion Sidell Richland Fermilion Danville Fermilion Danville Fermilion Danville Fermilion Danville Fermilion Dalton City Douglas Arcola |
| Lloyd, Opal. Lockhart, Berdenia Blanche Lockhart, Flossie. Long, Geneve Velda Long, Harold Rudy. Loser, Dorothy Elizabeth Loving, Howard Hayden. Low. Ethel Hutson Loy. Mabel. Lozier, Ruth Hazel. Luddeke, Laverna Marie. Lynch, Gertrude Dorothy. Lynch, Mary ElNora. Mack, Evelyn Louisa. Mack, Evelyn Louisa. Mack, Stella Rose. Mahaney, Nellie Susan. Mahone, Stella Rose. Mahoney, Myrtle Dixon Malone, Esther Onedia. Marion, Velva Adeline. Marris, Ica. Marris, Ica. Marris, Elsie Jane. Marrs, Ethel Ione. Marshall, Clara Ursulla. Martin, Albert Jackson. Martin, Grara Mabel. Martin, Minnie Mae. Maxwell, Viola Laura. Mayer, Elizabeth Viola. Mayer, Elizabeth Viola. Mayes, Mildred Iren. McCall, James Arthur. | Fayette Bingham Cumberland Neoga Ciffingham Beecher City Clark Westfield Coles Charleston Clark Marshall Effingham Effingham Coles Humboldt Montgomery Hillsboro Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Winterrowd Shelby Shelbyville Ffingham Winterrowd Shelby Shelbyville Vermilion Sidell Richland Olney Vermilion Muncle Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Charleston Coles Charleston Charleston Coles Charleston Charleston Charleston Coles Charleston Cha |
| Lloyd, Opal. Lockhart, Berdenia Blanche Lockhart, Flossie. Long, Geneve Velda Long, Harold Rudy. Loser, Dorothy Elizabeth Loving, Howard Hayden. Low. Ethel Hutson. Loy. Mabel. Lozier, Ruth Hazel. Luddeke, Laverna Marie. Lynch, Gertrude Dorothy. Lynch, Mary ElNora. Mack, Evelyn Louisa. Mack, Evelyn Louisa. Mack, Stella Rose. Mahaney, Nellie Susan. Mahon, Clara Monetta. Mahoney, Myrtle Dixon. Malone, Esther Onedia. Marion, Velva Adeline. Marrs, Elsie Jane. Marrs, Elsie Jane. Marrs, Elsie Jane. Marshall, Elizabeth Arline. Martin, Albert Jackson. Martin, Clara Mabel. Martin, Minnie Mae. Maxwell, Viola Laura. Mayer, Elizabeth Viola. Mayes, Mildred Irene. McCall, Robert Boston. McCall, Sarah Dise | Fayette Bingham Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Douglas Camargo Effingham Beecher City Clark Westfield Coles Charleston Clark Marshall Effingham Effingham Coles Humboldt Montgomery Hillsboro Coles Charleston Montgomery Butler Clark Martinstyille Effingham Winterrowd Shelbyy Shelbyville Vermilion Sidell Richland Olney Vermilion Muncie Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Montgomery Butler Clark Martinsville Effingham Winterrowd Shelby Shelbyville Vermilion Sidell Richland Olney Vermilion Muncie Coles Charleston Edgar Kansas Edgar Kansas Edgar Kansas Edgar Kansas Edgar Sullivan Fifingham Effingham Douglas Fairland Madison Glen Carbon Moultrie Dalton City Douglas Arcola Coles Charleston Coles Charleston |
| Lloyd, Opal. Lockhart, Berdenia Blanche. Lockhart, Berdenia Blanche. Lockhart, Geneve Velda. Long, Geneve Velda. Long, Harold Rudy. Loser, Dorothy Elizabeth. Loving, Howard Hayden. Low. Ethel Hutson. Low. Ethel Hutson. Loy. Mabel. Lozier, Ruth Hazel. Luddeke, Laverna Marie. Lynch, Gertrude Dorothy. Lynch, Mary ElNora. Mack, Evelyn Louisa. Makolin, Stella Rose. Mahaney, Nellie Susan. Mahon, Clara Monetta. Mahone, Myrtle Dixon. Malone, Esther Onedia. Marion, Velva Adeline. Marrs, Elsie Jane. Marrs, Elsie Jane. Marrs, Elsie Jane. Marrs, Elsie Jane. Marrshall, Clara Ursulla. Marshall, Elizabeth Arline. Martin, Albert Jackson. Martin, Clara Mabel. Martin, Minnie Mae. Maxwell, Viola Laura. Mayes, Mildred Irene. McCall, James Arthur. McCall, Robert Boston. McCall, Sarah Disa. McCall, Sarah Disa. McCall, Sarah Disa. | Fayette Bingham Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Douglas Camargo Effingham Beecher City Clark Westfield Coles Charleston Clark Marshall Effingham Effingham Coles Humboldt Montgomery Hillsboro Coles Charleston Montgomery Butler Clark Martinsville Effingham Winterrowd Shelby Shelbyville Vermillon Sidell Richland Olney Vermillon Muncie Coles Charleston Edgar Kansas Christian Pana Vermillon Danville Crawford Oblong Moultrie Sullivan Effingham Effingham Crawford Oblong Moultrie Sullivan Montgomery Butler Coles Charleston Edgar Kansas Christian Pana Crawford Oblong Moultrie Sullivan Moultrie Dalton City Douglas Arcola Charleston Coles Charleston Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Charpaign Coles Charleston Coles |
| McCain, Martha Elizabeth | Fayette Bingham Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Cumberland Neoga Douglas Camargo Effingham Beecher City Clark Westfield Coles Charleston Clark Marshall Effingham Effingham Coles Humboldt Montgomery Hillsboro Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Montgomery Butler Clark Martinsville Effingham Winterrowd Shelbyv Shelbyville Vermilion Sidell Richland Olney Vermilion Muncte Coles Charleston Kansas Edgar Kansas Edgar Kansas Christian Pana Vermilion Danville Crawford Oblong Moultrie Sullivan Effingham Effingham Douglas Fairland Madison Glen Carbon Moultrie Dalton City Douglas Arcola Champaign Champaign Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coultrie Sullivan Effingham Effingham Douglas Fairland Madison Glen Carbon Moultrie Dalton City Douglas Arcola Champaign Champaign Coles Charleston Coles Chrisman |

| McCaulley, Helen Lucille | COUNTY | POST OFFICE |
|-----------------------------------|------------|------------------------|
| McCaulley, Helen Lucille | Edgar | Paris |
| McCleary, Helena Mabel | Menard | Greenview |
| McCormick, Clyde Truman | Vormilion | West Liberty Westville |
| McDonald Elizabeth Mary | Vermilion | |
| McFadden, Mary Emily | Coles | Charleston |
| McFarland, Vera Lee | Marion | Centralia |
| McGahey, Margaret | Coles | Oakland |
| McGary, Oille White | Bond | Mulharry Grava |
| McLean Lorena Marie | Montgomery | Hillsboro |
| McMasters, Florence Elizabeth | Vermilion | Georgetown |
| McMullen, Kathleen Alma | Coles | Mattoon |
| McNary, Sylvia Oddest | .Effingham | Effingham |
| McNeely, Juanita Boyd | Shelby | Shelbyville |
| McNutt Frances Gray | Coles | Charleston |
| McTaggart Berniece Kathryn | Coles | Hindsboro |
| McVay, Margaret Erin | Coles | Mattoon |
| McWard, Allen Peter | Christian | Morrisonville |
| McWilliams, Beatrice | Macon | Decatur |
| Meadows, Mabel Margaret | Edgar | Mateelf |
| Meece Ruth Ray | Donglas | Tuscola |
| Meece, Velma Alice | Edgar | Metcalf |
| Mehler, Zona Mae | Crawford | Hutsonville |
| Meinkoth, Carrie Grace | Clinton | Trenton |
| Messick, Thomas Wilmore | Coles | Charleston |
| Milhurn Mariorio Rea | Colos | East St. Louis |
| Miller, Alta Gleneva | Lawrence | Lawrenceville |
| Miller, Clara Mae | Bond | Reno |
| Miller, Delbert Lloyd | -St. Clair | Lebanon |
| Miller, Florence Condo | Montgomery | Nokomis |
| Miller, Fonda E | Eggar | Metcair |
| Miller, Lily Florence | Christian | Morrisonville |
| Miller, Mabel Irene | Lawrence | Lawrenceville |
| Miller, Naomi Bell | Vermilion | Danville |
| Millington, Nora Frances Bailey | Fayette | St. Elmo |
| Mills, Oneita Pearl | | Pana |
| Mitchell Clifford Huffman | Coles | Trills |
| Mock. Delmar Dean | Coles | Mattoon |
| Mock, Inez Audrey | Coles | Charleston |
| Moffett, Evelyn Melissa | .Shelby | Shelbyville |
| Moffett, Grace DeAtley | Shelby | Shelbyville |
| Moore Gladys Elizabeth Restty | ··Marion | Pana |
| Moore Grace Mae | | Lawrenceville |
| Moorehead, Thelma Boyd | Crawford | Robinson |
| More, Kathryn | Coles | Charleston |
| Morris, Edna Lucile | Shelby | Shelbyville |
| Morrow Moide Louise | WIII | Mulharry Grava |
| Morrow, Nellie Lorenne McConnell. | Shelby | Cowden |
| Moses, Bernice Etta | Cumberland | Toledo |
| Muchmore, Joe Dennis | Coles | Charleston |
| Muchmore, Mary Charlotte | Coles | Charleston |
| Mullins, Thomas William | Edgar | Marchall |
| Mundorf Helen Henrietta | Clark | Marshall |
| Munson, Beulah Evelyn | Shelby | Lakewood |
| Murphy, Carolyn Margaret | Clark | Marshall |
| Murray, Helen Rebecca | Douglas | Tuscola |
| Myers, Theima Marie | -Ciark | Lokowaca |
| Nation Bessie Lucila | Сојея | Charleston |
| Nave, Reba | Crawford | Annapolis |
| Nay, Reba Pearl | Clark | Westfield |
| Murray, Heien Rebecca | Douglas | Tuscola |
| Nichols, Myrtle Blanche | Cumberland | Greenup |
| ATT 1.1 TO A | 77 | T7 3 - 12 - |

| NAME | COUNTY POST OFFICE |
|---------------------------------|---|
| Nidey, Iceley | COUNTY POST OFFICE Clark West York Moultrie Sullivan Douglas Garrett Washington Nolting Lawrence Sumner Christian Edinburg Clark Casey Effingham Watson Shelby Shelbyville Christian Millersville Cles Charleston Vermilion Oakwood Leffingham Effingham Effingham Effingham Effingham Altamont Christian Assumption Ledgar Scottland |
| Nighswander, Jennie Irene | Moultrie Sullivan |
| Nixon, Alta Pearl | .Douglas Garrett |
| Nolting, Mildred Dorothy Egnial | .Washington Nolting |
| Nuttail, Flossie Frances | Lawrence Sumner |
| Orden Anna La Varna | Christian Edinburg |
| Oliver Hazel Aliene | Effinghen Watson |
| Olmstead, Enid Ellen | Shelhy Shelhyville |
| Osborn, Dorothy Eva | Christian Millersville |
| Osborn, Hugh | Coles Charleston |
| O'Toole, Juanita Wilma | Vermilion Oakwood |
| Overbeck, Emma Belle | Effingham Effingham |
| Owens, Mildred Alice | Effingham Altamont |
| Paris Floria Lances | Christian Assumption Edgar Scottland Vermilion Danville Crawford Palestine Coles Casey Jasper Newton Champaign Champaign Clark Marshall Christian Edinburg Coles Charleston Coles Ashmore |
| Parker Holon | Vermilian Denville |
| Parkhurst Dora Ruth | Crawford Palastina |
| Parkison, Ralph Austin | Coles Casev |
| Parr, Anna Elizabeth | Jasper Newton |
| Pattee, Virginia Edith | Champaign Champaign |
| Pearce, Martha Elizabeth | Clark Marshall |
| Pearson, Theda Grace | Christian Edinburg |
| Pence, Grace Edith Moore | Coles Charleston |
| Peppers, Eina Faye Hancock | Coles Ashmore |
| Petry, Edith | |
| Potorgon Rortha Rutler | Favetta Prompetown |
| Peterson Mehal Rarnica | Coles Mattoon |
| Petzing Lillian Mathilda | Effingham Altamont |
| Peyton, Mary Jewel | Favette St Peter |
| Phillips, Dollie | Lawrence Sumner |
| Philp, Mary | Macoupin Benld |
| Phipps, Mildred Lucile | Cumberland Janesville |
| Pierce, Gertrude W. Head | Edgar Brocton |
| Pierson, Margaret Ellen | Clark Casey |
| Pinkstaff, Clara Alice Mills | . Christian Edinburg Coles Charleston Coles Ashmore Vermilion Georgetown Fayette Bingham Fayette Brownstown Coles Mattoon Effingham Altamont Fayette St. Peter Lawrence Sumner Macoupin Benid Cumberland Janesville Edgar Brocton Clark Casey Lawrence Lawrenceville Richland Claremont Richland Claremont Richland Claremont Richland Calhoun Madison New Douglas Effingham Dieterich Edgar Redmon St. Clair East St. Louis Coles Charleston Lawrence Lawrenceville Coles Charleston Douglas Arthur Madison New Douglas Crawford Palestine Crawford Palestine Crawford Palestine Crawford Glen Carbon Madison Glen Carbon Crawford Glen Carbon Crawford Glen Carbon Coles Charleston |
| Piper, Durills Veri | Pichland Claremont |
| Pitzer Mary Eleanor | Richland Calhonn |
| Plowman. Verlie | Madison New Douglas |
| Poehler, Adel Marie | Effingham Dieterich |
| Poole, Thelma Marie | Edgar Redmon |
| Pope, Beatrice Elizabeth | St. Clair East St. Louis |
| Popham, Margaret Mae | Coles Charleston |
| Porter, Opal Edith | Lawrence Lawrenceville |
| Poston, Mildred Emma | Charleston |
| Proper Adolio | .Douglas Arthur New Dougles |
| Price Edith May | Crawford Palestine |
| Price Eva Fave | Crawford Palestine |
| Race. Inez Mary | Crawford Oblong |
| Raffaelle, Jennie Amelia | Madison Glen Carbon |
| Rains, Velma Eugene | Coles Charleston |
| Ramsey, Blanche Maggie | .Fayette Ramsey |
| Rankin, Nadine Storm | Shelby Windsor |
| Ray, Esther Beersheba | |
| Readlead, Mary Louise | Macon Mt. Zion |
| Rackling Havillah Ezro | Richland Olney |
| Redden John Stokes | Coles Oakland |
| Redden, Mary Ellen | Edgar Kansas |
| Redman, Helen Elizabeth | Coles Charleston |
| Redman, Gladys Irene | Douglas Camargo |
| Reed, Dwight Lincoln | .Jasper Newton |
| Reed. Mary Ann | Cumberland Greenup |
| Kegan, Gladvs Marie | vermilion Rossville |
| Reisner, Bertha Olive | Jasper Hidalgo |
| Rentfrow Volma Tillian | Shelly Window |
| Resor. Freda Mae | Richland Olney |
| Reynolds, Leatha Arterburn | Crawford Oblong Madison Glen Carbon Coles Charleston Fayette Ramsey Shelby Windsor Macon Mt. Zion Richland Olney Richland Olney Coles Oakland Edgar Kansas Coles Charleston Douglas Camargo Jasper Newton Cumberland Greenup Vermilion Rossville Jasper Hidalgo Fayette Ramsey Shelby Windsor Richland Olney Coles Charleston Couglas Camargo Lamargo |
| Rhodes, Dorothy Fave | Cumberland Toledo |
| | |

| NAME | COUNTY POST OFFICE Edgar Hume Douglas Newman Coles Charleston Coles Mattoon Vermilion Potomac Atchison, Kansas Richland Noble Edgar Paris Coles Mattoon Bond Mulberry Grove Douglas Newman Douglas Tuscola Coles Charleston Crawford Gblong Crawford Robinson Edgar Metcalf Douglas Tuscola Shelby Windsor Champaign Broadlands Franklin West Frankfort Shelby Windsor Champaign Horodal Shelby Windsor Champaign Broadlands Franklin West Frankfort Shelby Windsor Montgomery Irving Richland Olney Coles Charleston Logan Mt. Pulaski Vermilion Georgetown Tazewell Hopedale Christian Morrisonville Stark Bradford Bond Mulberry Grove Richland Olney Vermilion Danville Coles Humboldt Adams Quincy Moultrie Lovington Champaign Champaign Coles Ashmore Edwards West Salem Bond Reno Edgar Paris Bond Reno Edgar Paris Effingham Masson Crawford Palestine Madison Granite City Shelby Tower Hill Coles Charleston Champaign Champaign Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Moultrie Lovington Carroll Chadwick Champaign Champaign Coles Charleston Moultrie Lovington Carroll Chadwick Champaign Champaign Coles Charleston Moultrie Lovington Carroll Chadwick Champaign Champaign Edfingham Edgewood Shelby Strasburg Coles Charleston Moultrie Lovington Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Moultrie Lovington Coles Charleston Moultrie Lovington Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Moultrie Lovington Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Moultrie Lovington Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Moricolio Champaign Champaign Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston |
|----------------------------------|---|
| Rhvan, Eva Claire | Edgar Hume |
| Rice, Kenneth Webb | Douglas Newman |
| Richman, Mildred Leone | Coles Charleston |
| Rickens, Frieda Evelyn | Coles Mattoon |
| Riegle, Mary Vera | Vermilion Potomac |
| Rigdon, Beulah Lee | Atchison, Kansas |
| Rigdon, Bianche | Dichland Nobla |
| Ring, George Jackson | Edger Doris |
| Rittor William Honry | Coles Mattoon |
| Roberts Katharene Louise Gerkin. | Bond Mulberry Grove |
| Roller, Alice Kincaid | Douglas Newman |
| Romine, Carmoleta | Douglas Tuscola |
| Root, Dorothy Mary | Coles Charleston |
| Rosborough, Florence LaRue | Crawford Gblong |
| Rosborough, Savilla Shipman | Crawford Robinson |
| Ross, Gladys Amney | Bevelage Metcati |
| Ross, Reeta Unive | Shelby Windson |
| Rothermal Laura Rartha | Champaign Rroadlands |
| Rotramel Daisy | Franklin West Frankfort |
| Row, Nellie Jane | Shelby Windsor |
| Rucker, Emma Pauline | Montgomery Irving |
| Runyon, Lillie Catherine | Richland Olney |
| Rutherford, Kate May | Coles Charleston |
| Rutherman, Alice Estella | Jasper Newton |
| Rutnerman, Lydia Ann | Jasper Newton |
| St Clair Victoria Puth Hart | Vermilien Georgetown |
| Sanda Cacalia Margarat | Tazewell Hopedale |
| Sarginson, Myron Martaindail | |
| Schaad, Gladys May | Stark Bradford |
| Schmidt, Hubert Glasgow | Bond Mulberry Grove |
| Schneiter, Margaret Kathryn | Richland Olney |
| Schoolcraft, Marjorie Belle | Vermilion Danville |
| Schooley, Margaret Pinkard | Adams Ouinar |
| Schuetz Alfrieda Maria Augusta | Moultrie Lovington |
| Schultz. Velma Mary | Champaign Champaign |
| Schwartz, Fairy Kemper | Coles Ashmore |
| Schwarzlose, Grace Gertrude | Edwards West Salem |
| Scott, Beulah Helen | Bond Reno |
| Scott, Kathleen Ida | Edgar Paris |
| Sorney Herbert Lyle | Crawford Palastina |
| Segar Margaret Leonora | Madison Granite City |
| Seiber, Mary Pearl | Shelby Tower Hill |
| Sellars, Dorothy Frances | Coles Charleston |
| Senneff, Ruth Velma | Carroll Chadwick |
| Serwise, Mabel Alice | Champaign Champaign |
| Sexton, Lulu Katnyran | Edgar Kansas |
| Sayforth Lucillo Mario | Effingham Edgawood |
| Shaffer, Agnes | Shelby Strasburg |
| Shaffer, Catherine Jane | Coles Charleston |
| Sherman, Helen Marie | Moultrie Lovington |
| Sherrick, Elsie | Cumberland Greenup |
| Sheuring, Verna Loudene | Champaign Gifford |
| Shownshor Frances Lovins | Madison |
| Shoomaker Robert Walls | Coles Charleston |
| Shoot Vernon Pearl | Cumberland Toledo |
| Shouse, Lloyd | Effingham Effingham |
| Shull, Nellie Marie | Coles Mattoon |
| Shull, Raymond Rathburn | Piatt Monticello |
| Simms, Florence Belle | Lawrence Lawrenceville |
| Since Vers Relle | Effingham Distorish |
| Smith Bonnie Belle | Douglas Arthur |
| Smith, Clara Amelia | Effingham |
| Smith, Dean Francis | Macon Decatur |
| Smith, Erma Kathryn | Edgar Redmon |
| Smith, Jesse Euphelia | Coles Charleston |

| NAME | COUNTY POST OFFICE Coles Ashmore Vermilion Danville Clay Xenia Moultrie Sullivan Shelby Trowbridge Shelby Shelbyville Coles Charleston Coles Ashmore Montgomery Fillmore Coles Charleston Wabash Mt. Carmel Richland Colney Montgomery Coffeen Jasper Ste. Marie Richland Claremont Fayette Vandalia Clay Flora Clay Claremont Vermilion Calhoun Ouskwood Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Wabash Mt. Carmel Vermilion Danville Vermilon Danville Vermilon Danville Shelby Holliday Shelby Tower Hill Crawford Robinson Richland Olney Jasper Wheeler Douglas Hindsboro Shelby Herrick Shelby Cowden Lawrence Lawrenceville Madison Highland Shelby Cowden Coles Charleston Coles Charle |
|------------------------------------|--|
| Smith, Kate Emily | Coles Ashmore |
| Smith, Lela Garnet | Vermilion Danville |
| Smith Leonard Harvey | Moultrie Sullivan |
| Smith, Mary Amelia | Shelby Trowbridge |
| Smith, Opal Irene | Shelby Shelbyville |
| Smith, Wesley Dow | Coles Charleston |
| Snoddy, Lela LaFern | Vontgemery Fillmere |
| Snyder John Harold | Coles Charleston |
| Snyder, Wilma Martha | Coles Oakland |
| Sollers, Grace Belle | Douglas Newman |
| Sparks, Edna Blanche | Coles Charleston |
| Spilmen Halon Louise | Richland Olney |
| Spinner, Matilda Frances | Montgomery |
| Spitzer, Mary Magdalen | Jasper Ste. Marie |
| Stadge, Beulah Zelda | Richland Claremont |
| Staff, Floyd Frederick | Fayette Vandalla |
| Stanford Frances Marie | Clay Flora |
| Stanford, Imogene Lois | Clay Flora |
| Stanley, Grace | Jasper Newton |
| Steffee, Mary Lavena | Richland Calhoun |
| Steproe, Pauline Elizabeth Pfeifer | Douglas Flison |
| Stevenson Florence June | Vermilion Oakwood |
| Stewart, Mary Genevieve | Coles Oakland |
| Stiff, Elsie Lucinda | Coles Charleston |
| Stillions, Roy Clarence | Coles Charleston |
| Stillwell Katherine Florence | Wahash Mt Carmel |
| Stine. Lulu Irene | Vermilion Danville |
| Stipp, Nelle | Vermilion Danville |
| Stockdale, John Lewis | Shelby Holliday |
| Stockdale, Minnie Florence | Shelby Tower Hill |
| Stone, Flossie Luella | Richland Olney |
| Story, Lowell Bankston | Jasper Wheeler |
| Strader, Clifford Anthony | Douglas Hindsboro |
| Strain, John Julius | Shelby Herrick |
| Strug Edna Amelia | Effingham Altamont |
| Studnick. Lucy | Montgomery Nokomis |
| Suess, Henrietta Katharine | Madison Highland |
| Sullivan, Herbert Maurice | Shelby Cowden |
| Swift Dorothy Alvinois | Lawrence Lawrenceville |
| Swinford DeVona Mae | Coles Charleston |
| Swinford, Erma Alice Stiff | Coles Charleston |
| Swinford, Hanna Amanda | Coles Oakland |
| Talt. Fern | Vermilion Westville |
| Talbert Albert Lyman | Wayne Fairneid Wayne Fairfiold |
| Tay, Louise Christine | Douglas Tuscola |
| Taylor, Daniel Jacob | Effingham Altamont |
| Taylor, Donald Lee | Coles Charleston |
| Taylor, Eula Christine | Cumperland Toledo |
| Temples, Mary Ethel | Coles Oakland |
| Tevault, Lillian Mida | Lawrence Lawrenceville |
| Thomas, Mary Virginia | Madison New Douglas |
| Thompson, David Crigler | Clark Martinsville |
| Thompson, Grace Isabel | oangamun Springfield Crawford Oblono |
| Thompson, Mildred Belle | Vermilion Danville |
| Thomsen, Ruth Elizabeth | Douglas Arthur |
| Thornsbrue, Clara White Hawkins | Douglas Tuscola |
| Threll Robert Rates | Edgar Brocton |
| Thurman, Grace | Madison New Douglas Clark Martinsville Sangamon Springfield Crawford Oblong Vermilion Danville Douglas Arthur Douglas Tuscola Edgar Brocton Coles Charleston Douglas Arthur Town Hill |
| Tilley, Hazel Dell | Shelby Tower Hill Bond Smithboro |
| Titus, Nellie Mande | Bond Smithboro |

| NAME | COUNTY POST OFFICE Moultrie Lovington Coles Charleston Coles Mattoon Fulton Cuba Cumberland Jewett Stephenson Lena Vermilion Alvin Coles Mattoon Clark Martinsville Montgomery Coffeen Champaign Giff-ord Douglas Arcola Cumberland Greenup Fayette Vandalia Fayette Vandalia Fayette Vandalia Coles Mattoon Consistian Pana Coles Mattoon Consistian Pana Coles Vandalia Coles Mattoon Coles Sumore Mattoon Coles Sumore Mattoon Coles Mattoon Coles Mattoon Coles Mattoon Coles Mattoon Coles Mattoon Coles Mattoon Edgar Paris Moultrie Sullivan Lawrence Sumner Shelby Cowden |
|---------------------------------|---|
| Tohill, Hattie Riggin | Moultrie Lovington |
| Towles, George Clayton | Coles Charleston |
| Townley, Myrtle Mae | Coles Mattoon |
| Trimble Susie May | Cumberland Jewett |
| Tull. Gertrude Helene | Stephenson Lena |
| Turner, Virgil Ellen Hight | Vermilion Alvin |
| Turney, Ethel Merle | Coles |
| Ulrey, Mildred Irene | |
| Vanblaricum, James Otto | Champaign Gifford |
| Van Cleave, Bessie Aleta | Douglas Areola |
| Van Dyke, Walter Scott | Cumberland Greenup |
| Van Horn, Eva Areilne | Fayetto Vandalia |
| Van Vleet, Lois Blanche | Piatt Atwood |
| Van Winkle, Mamie Maude Bell | .Douglas Tuscola |
| Vickrey, Sybil | Coles Mattoon |
| Vits, Kathryn Victoria | Pana |
| Wade Marabel Earnestine | Edgar Paris |
| Waggoner, Altabelle | Moultrie Sullivan |
| Wagner, Cleo | Lawrence Sumner |
| Wakefield, Kelsey | Shelby Cowden |
| Walcher Julia LaVarno | Montgomery Witt |
| Walker, Lea. | Hamilton McLeansboro |
| Wallace, May Maurine | Shelby Windsor |
| Walser, Lucile Virginia | Edwards West Salem |
| Warner Helen | .Edgar Nansas Champaign Broadlands |
| Wasson, Dora Ethel | Coles Charleston |
| Waters, Chester Lawrence | .Edgar Paris |
| Waters, Delia Berniece Philippi | Coles Charleston |
| Watkins, Murai Parker | Monigomery Literated |
| Webb, Leotris | Franklin Benton |
| Webb, Mary | Franklin Benton |
| Weber, Esther Elizabeth | Christian |
| Wedel. Ferva Lucille | Madison Worden |
| Werner, Helen Elizabeth | Fayette Vandalia |
| Whitacre, Dorothy Esther | Coles Lerna |
| White Managerat | Clark Westheld |
| White, Mary Caroline | Coles Oakland |
| White, Nelle Marie | Champaign |
| Whitesel, Hallie Blanche | Coles Charleston |
| Whitesell, Mary Lydia | Edgar Brocton Westfold |
| Wilhoit, Melissa Jane | Edgar Kansas |
| Willey, Ancel Marion | Edgar Kansas |
| Williams, Clara Ellen | Wabash Keensburg |
| Williams, Clyde Catherine | Vermilion Kidge Farm |
| Williams, Mary Ellen | Marion Patoka |
| Williams, Rolla Franklin | Lawrence Sumner |
| Willis, Mercy Glendore | Montgomery Nokomis |
| Wilson, Marie Frances | Crawford Robinson Ringham |
| Wilson, Eathel Mae Mitchell | Favette Bingham |
| Wilson, Marguerite Irene | Coles Charleston |
| Winkler, Savannah LaDene | Vermilion Indianola |
| Winson Mary Holon | |
| Wiser, Eva Bernice | Moultrie Sullivan |
| Wodtke, Emma Hulda | Fayette St. Peter |
| Wood, Anna Mae | |
| Wood Leonard Dela | |
| Wood, Opal Mae Halbrooks | Edgar Paris Moultrie Sullivan Lawrence Sumner Shelby Cowden Shelby Cowden Montgomery Witt Hamilton McLeansboro Shelby Windsor Edwards West Salem Edgar Kansas Champaign Broadlands Coles Charleston Montgomery Litchfield Champaign St. Joseph Franklin Benton Franklin Benton Christian Pana Stark Wyoming Madison Worden Fayette Vandalia Coles Lerna Clark Westfield Champaign Ivesdale Champaign Ivesdale Champaign Ivesdale Champaign Ivesdale Champaign Ivesdale Champaign Ivesdale Coles Charleston Edgar Brocton Clark Westfield Champaign Ivesdale Champaign Ivesdale Coles Charleston Edgar Brocton Clark Westfield Champaign Ivesdale Coles Charleston Edgar Kansas |
| Woodyard, Daisy Irene | Clark Mason Effingham Mason Clark Martinsville Jefferson Bluford Coles Charleston Moultrie Sullivan |
| Wooley, Vera May | Moultrie Sullivan |

| NAME | COUNTY | POST OFFICE |
|-------------------------------|--------|-------------|
| Worthey, Winnie | Jasper | Newton |
| Wortman, Hazel Agnes | | |
| Wright, Cathryne O. A. Shippy | | |
| Wright, Eunice Belle | | |
| Wright, Mabel B | | |
| Wyeth, Madge Irene | .Coles | Charleston |
| Yago, Alta May | | |
| Yeager, Vivian Estella | | |
| York, Mary Antoinette | | |
| Young, Marjorie Edith | | |
| Young, Ruth Esther | | |
| Zehner, Nellie Alice | | |
| Ziegler, Bernadine | Shelby | Cowden |
| Zimmerly, Ruth Marie | .Coles | Charleston |
| Zimmerman, Pearl Lucile | .Coles | Oakland |
| Men175 | | |
| Women783 | | |
| Total958 | | |

SECOND HALF SUMMER TERM—1926

| SECOND HALF SUI | MMER TERM—1926 |
|---|--|
| Adams, Dolores Margaret Easton (| Coles Charleston |
| Adams, Mary Margaret | Coles Mattoon |
| Allentharp, Cecile | Clark Casev |
| Ashley, Dorothy Irene | Vermilion Danville |
| Askew, Charles Glenn | Cumbarland Granus |
| Ault, Esther Mary | Canberrand |
| Austin, Linnie Elizabeth | Uffingher Effingher |
| Austin, Winifred L | Color Charleston |
| Bainbridge, Marguerite Holaday | Color Charleston |
| Baker, Clarence Vernon | Coles Charleston |
| Paker, Clarence vernou | CumberlandSigel |
| Baker, Leroy Jesse | Cumbertand Sigei |
| Barger, Ronald Earl. | |
| Barnes, Laura Addaline | Sheldy Sheldy ville |
| Barrett, Beatrice Burnette Bartlett, Dorothy Minnietta | Crawford Robinson |
| Bartlett, Dorotny Minnietta | St. Clair East St. Louis |
| Basham, Eliza Isabelle | Coles Mattoon |
| Berry, Ione Sarah Bond, Hazel Pearl | Madison Worden |
| Bond, Hazel Pearl | Christian Pana |
| Bone, Sadie Elizabeth | Bond Greenville |
| Bowman, Claude Herbert | Jasper Hidalgo |
| Bown, Rachael Alberta | Madison Alton |
| Brewer, George Herman | Coles Charleston |
| Brotherton, Ruth Lenora | |
| Buckler, Maude Mae | Coles Charleston |
| Burner, Orla Aletha | Crawford Robinson |
| Cain, Anna Louise | Douglas Tuscola |
| Carnine, Verna Valeet | Moultrie Sullivan |
| Carruthers, Carl Wendell | Shelby Neoga |
| Case, Muriel Tobitha | Atchison, Kansas |
| Case Roy L | Champaign Ogden |
| Chamberlain Bernice Creola Craver | Effingham Effingham |
| Channan Arthur Glann | Clark Martinsville |
| Church Hulah Irana | Cumberland Casey |
| Coffee Toyee Lee | McHenry Harvard |
| Conred Coorgo Albert | Coles Charleston |
| Conrad Phode Males | Coles Charleston |
| Contau, Anoga Maree | Coles Charleston |
| Cooper Dalph Ocherne | Fayette Ramsey Clark Martinsville |
| Cooper, Kaiph Osborne | Vermilion Henning |
| Cornett, James Franklin | Verminon Charleston |
| Cowgin, Mary Ruth | Coles Charleston |
| Cranston, Edna Odena | Macon Decatur |
| Crede, Harry Smith | Edgar Paris |
| Creswick, Almira Elizabeth | Bond Mulberry Grove |
| Davis, Mary Tennery | Effingham Beecher City |
| Davison, Treva Lorene | Jasper Willow Hill |
| Dawson, Ida May | Edgar Scottland |
| Dickerson, Gilbert Harry | .Vermilion Danville |
| Dickey. Ralph Victor | .Wayne Fairfield |
| Diel, James Emmanuel | .Richland Noble |
| Diffenderfer, Vera Margery | Vermilion Danville Melrose |
| Dodd, Leon True | .Clark Melrose |
| Donley, Etta | Vermilion IndianolaVermilion Indianola |
| Donley, Eva | .Vermilion Indianola |
| | |

| NAME Dougherty, Winnie Mae Douglas, Geneva Leffler DuHamel, Nora Nevada Duncan, Orin Victor Durning, Nina Mae Eddy, Lolo Fluckey Elam, Elva Celia Eider, Sarah Olive Engel, Mamie Wilhemina England, Edna Malissa English, Bessie June Ernire, Helen Louise Ervey, Cecile Mae Clegg Eyer, Paul Edwin Fagin, Harry Douglas Ferguson, Hazel Alma Fey, Augusta Charlotte Fortner, Ralph Leone Fortner, Rarah Goldie Frailey, Virginia Norma Freeland, Ernest Wilson Freeland, Ralph Orlando Freeland, Ralph Orlando Freese, Louise Mary Frye, Charles Christopher Geffs, Mary Maurine McDaniel Gewe, Bertha Catherine Gilbert, Dessie Leatrice Crispin Goff, Carlos Clyde Gordon, Carl Ernest Gerene, Otho Edgar Greene, Helen Margaret Greene, Helen Margaret Greene, Helen Margaret Hall, Ruel Elden Hall, Ruel Elden Hall, Sara Frances Hardy, Fama Ellen Harrford, Nellie McBride Harrwood, Winfield Stark Harrwood, Winfield Stark Hartford, Nellie McBride Harwood, Winfield Stark Harwood, Winfield Stark Harl, Alvin Floyd Hill, Irvin Russel Hill, Laurence Alvin Hogue, Conard Cleo Holloway, Lemuel Byrd Horn, Earl George Huffington, Fred Miller Hutchinson, Ethel Huffington Joyce, Ray Bost Kuhn, Leola Edith Kuhn, Leola Edith Kuster, Mildred Amanda Lape, Forrest Emory Leamon, Ethel Vere Lee, Lloyd Willet Little, Cletis J Lloyd, Mary Janettie Long, Harold Rudy Long, Harold Rudy Long, Harold Rudy Long, Sarah Anna Laura Martin, Albert Jackson Martin, Minnie Mae Maxwell, Viola Laura MacCounley, Helen Lucille McCoulley, Helen Lucille McCoulley, Helen Lucille | COUNTY | POST OFFICE |
|---|---------------|------------------|
| Dougherty, Winnie Mae | Jasper | Newton |
| Douglas, Geneva Leffler | .Crawford | Oblong |
| Dungen Orin Victor | Douglas | Tuscoia |
| Durning Ning Mag | Масопри | Doortur |
| Eddy, Lolo Fluckey | Shelby | Tower Hill |
| Elam, Elva Celia | Bond | Smithboro |
| Elder, Sarah Olive | Moultrie | Arthur |
| Engel, Mamie Wilhemina | Effingham | Shumway |
| England, Edna Malissa | Fayette | Ramsey |
| English, Bessie June | Crawford | Robinson |
| Ever Codle Mes Clara | Coles | Charleston |
| Ever Paul Edwin | Macounin | Tower Hill |
| Fagin, Harry Douglas | Crawford | Oblang |
| Ferguson, Hazel Alma | Lawrence | Sumner |
| Fey, Augusta Charlotte | Macoupin | Staunton |
| Fortner, Ralph Leone | Christian | Owaneco |
| Fortner, Sarah Goldie | Shelby | Moweaqua |
| Francy, Virginia Norma | Shelby | Herrick |
| Freeland Ernost Wilson | ··Clay | Louisville |
| Freeland, Ralph Orlando | Lawrence | St Francisvilla |
| Frese, Louise Mary | "Effingham | Effingham |
| Frye, Charles Christopher | Shelby | Cowden |
| Geffs, Mary Maurine McDaniel | Coles | Charleston |
| Gewe, Bertha Catherine | Montgomery | Hillsboro |
| Gilbert, Dessie Leatrice Crispin | . Coles | Rardin |
| Condon Carl Emport | Coles | Charleston |
| Green Otho Edger | | |
| Greene Helen Margaret | Varmilion | Denvilla |
| Grubb, Marsdon Union | Wayne | |
| Guinnee, Veda Fern | Shelby | Tower Hill |
| Hall, Ruel Elden | Coles | Charleston |
| Hall, Sara Frances | Edgar | Brocton |
| Hardy, Fama Ellen | Edgar | Paris |
| Hartford Nollio McDride | Fayette | Avena |
| Harwood Winfold Stark | | Charleston |
| Hathaway, Mary Irma | Crawford | Flat Rock |
| Heischmidt, Jesse James | Effingham | Altamont |
| Hill, Alvin Floyd | Coles | Lerna |
| Hill, Irvin Russel | Montgomery | Fillmore |
| Hill, Laurence Alvin | Coles | Charleston |
| Holloway Townel Pand | Coles | Charleston |
| Horn Earl George | Monigomery | Rollmont |
| House. Opal | Montgomery | Irving |
| Huffington, Fred Miller | Clark | West Union |
| Huston, Katheryne Ruth | Lawrence | Lawrenceville |
| Hutchinson, Ethel Huffington | Clark | Martinsville |
| Joyce, Ray Bost | Montgomery | Fillmore |
| Knight Arles Thelms | Moultrie | Arthur |
| Kruzan Horaco Otia | Shelby | Shelbyville |
| Kuhn, Leola Edith | Clark | Marshall |
| Kuster, Mildred Amanda | Shelby | Stewardson |
| Lape, Forrest Emory | Fayette | St. Peter |
| Leamon, Ethel Vere | Coles | Charleston |
| Lee, Lloyd Willet | Cumberland | Toledo |
| Little, Cletis J | Fayette | Kamsey |
| Long Harold Pude | Crawiord | Roscher City |
| Low Ethal Hutson | | Marghall |
| Maddock, Lavon L | Si | andborn. Indiana |
| Malone, Esther Onedia | Richland | Olney |
| Marlow, Sarah Anna Laura | Marion | Kinmundy |
| Martin, Albert Jackson | Crawford | Oblong |
| Martin, Minnie Mae | Effingham | Effingham |
| Maxwell, Viola Laura | Douglas | Fairland |
| Maxwell, Viola Laura McCaulley, Helen Lucille McCormick, Clyde Truman | <u>E</u> dgar | Paris |
| McCormick Clyde Truman | Jasper | West Liberty |

| McGahey, Margaret. McGahey, Margaret. McGahey, Margaret. Meadows, Mabel Margaret. Meislahn, Hulda Theodora. Meyers, Pansy Louise. Miller, Florence Condo. Miller, Gladys Leola. Miller, Katherine Ruth Roberta. Moffett, Marie Catherine. Moffett, Marie Catherine. Mosses, Bernice Etta Murphy, Carolyn Margaret. Murray, Helen Rebecca. Nance, Cecil Noel. Nance, Leola Fern Neisler. Newlin, Marguerite. Nolting, Midred Dorothy Egnial. Norton, Eugene Elsworth. Ogden, Anna LaVerne. Park, Fleeta Lenore. Perival, Gladys. Pence, Grace Edith Moore. Percival, Gladys. Percival, Jillian Mathilda Petziug, Lillian Mathilda Robipps, Mildred Lucile. Pierson, Byrdella Sue. Pinkstaff, Harry Martin. Poland, Ollie Edgar. Potter, Emilie Flower Redden, John Stokes. Reed, Dwight Lincoln. Ringo, Effie Olive. Ritter, William Henry. Roberts, Katharene Louise Gerkin. Root, Dorothy Mary. Roborough, Florence LaRue O'Del Ross, Reeta Olive. Ross, Thelma Theola. Rotramel, Daisy. Rotramel, Hubert Glasgow. Seaney, Herbert Lyle. Sheeley, Estel Paul. Shew, Sarah Rebecca. Shouse, Lowell. Simms, Florence Belle. Simms, Florence Belle. Smith, Leonard Harvey. Shyder, Mildred Opal. Spencer, Paul Leslie. Statton, Dorothy Beryl. Stewart, Genevieve Mary. Stierwalt, Vora. Sullivan, Herbert Manrice. Sullivan, He | COUNTY | POST OFFICE |
|--|---------------------|-----------------|
| McCormick, Herman Jesse | .Jasper | . West Liberty |
| McGahey, Margaret | .Coles | Oakland |
| Meadows, Mabel Margaret | .Edgar Effinghem | Paris |
| Mevers, Pansy Louise | St. Clair | East St. Louis |
| Miller, Florence Condo | Montgomery | Nokomis |
| Miller, Gladys Leola | Clark | Casey |
| Moffett Marie Catherine | .vermilionSe | wra Oklahoma |
| Moses, Bernice Etta | .Cumberland | Toledo |
| Murphy, Carolyn Margaret | Clark | Marshall |
| Murray, Helen Rebecca | Douglas | Tuscola |
| Nance, Leola Fern Neisler | Montgomery | Coffeen |
| Newlin, Marguerite | Moultrie | Allenville |
| Nolting, Mildred Dorothy Egnial | Washington | Nolting |
| Norton, Eugene Elsworth | Coles | Lerna |
| Park. Fleets Lenore | Douglas Edger | newman |
| Peifer, Mary Gladys | Shelby | Lakewood |
| Pence, Grace Edith Moore | Coles | Charleston |
| Percival, Gladys | Effingham | Watson |
| Petzing Lillian Mathilda | Effingham | Alteriout |
| Phipps, Mildred Lucile | Cumberland | Janesville |
| Pierson, Byrdella Sue | Coles | Oakland |
| Pinkstaff, Harry Martin | Lawrence | . Lawrenceville |
| Potter Fmilio Flower | Richland | Oiney |
| Redden, John Stokes | Coles | Oakland |
| Reed, Dwight Lincoln | Jasper | Newton |
| Ringo, Effie Olive | Edgar | Paris |
| Ritter, William Henry | Coles | Mattoon |
| Root Dorothy Mary | .Bond | Charleston |
| Rosborough, Clyde Harold | Crawford | Oblong |
| Rosborough, Florence LaRue O'Del | Crawford | Oblong |
| Ross, Reeta Olive | .Douglas | Tuscola |
| Rotramal Daisy | Shelby | Wost Frankfort |
| Rutherford Kate May | .Coles | Charleston |
| St. Clair, Victoria Ruth Hart | Vermilion | Georgetown |
| Sands, Cecelia Margaret | .Tazewell | Hopedale |
| Sarginson, Myron Martaindail | .Christian | Morrisonville |
| Seaney Herbert Lyle | Crawford | Palestine |
| Sheeley. Estel Paul. | Knox | Abingdon |
| Shew, Sarah Rebecca | .Madison | Worden |
| Shouse, Lowell | .Effingham | Mason |
| Slusser Esta Merle | Clark | . Lawrencevine |
| Smith, Jesse Euphelia | Coles | Charleston |
| Smith, Leonard Harvey | Clay | Xenia |
| Snyder, Alice Dunlap | Coles | Fair Grange |
| Spencer Paul Loslia | .Coles | Mt Carmal |
| Stanley, Grace | Jasper | Newton |
| Statton, Dorothy Beryl | Marion | Salem |
| Stewart, Genevieve Mary | Coles | Oakland |
| Stierwalt, Vora | Cumberland | Toledo |
| Sutherland. Rosamond | Lawrence | Cowden |
| Talbert, Albert Lyman | Wayne | Fairfield |
| Tate, Gaylord Don | Effingham | Beecher City |
| Tate, Kenneth Curtis | Effingham | Beecher City |
| Thomas Mary Virginia | Madison | Now Dougles |
| Thompson, Mildred Belle | Vermilion | Danville |
| Towles, George Clayton | Edgar | Kansas |
| Townslav, Jane | Fulton | Cuba |
| Trout, William Elmer | Crawford | Flat Rock |
| Tuu, Gertrude Helene | Stephenson | Lena |
| Ulrey, Mildred Irene | Clark | Martinsville |

| NAME | COUNTY | POST OFFICE |
|------------------------------|--|-----------------|
| Van Dyke, Walter Scott | Cumberland | Greenup |
| Van Horn, Eva Areline | | |
| Van Horn, Harlan | | |
| Van Vleet, Lois Blanche | | |
| Van Winkle, Mamie Maude Bell | Douglas | Tuscola |
| Wakefield, Kelsey | | |
| Walter, Rachel Maudena | | |
| Waters, Chester Lawrence | | |
| Watkins, Dayton Guy | | |
| Watkins, Mural Parker | | |
| Wedel, Ferva Lucille | | |
| Weger, Clarence Oeaty | ······································ | Tulsa, Oklahoma |
| White, George Russell | Cumberland | Toledo |
| Wigington, Iris Marie | St. Clair | East St. Louis |
| Wood, Verna Mae | | |
| Men 77 | | |
| Women137 | | |
| Total214 | | |

MID-SPRING TERM—1927

| MID-SPRING | TERM—1927 |
|----------------------------|---|
| Adams Elizabeth Emaline | Richland Olney |
| Anderson George Washington | Effingham Montrose |
| Angnach Ruth Agnag | Teener Willow Hill |
| Anangah Thomas Daymond | Jasper Willow Hill Jasper Willow Hill |
| Annold Forest | Glash Cogor |
| Arnolu, Forest | Clark Casey |
| Baker, Leroy Jesse | Shelby Sigel Macoupin Carlinville |
| Barrick, Berenice Sophia | .Macoupin Carninville |
| Barricklow, Selma E | .Douglas Arcola |
| Basham, Eliza Isabelle | .Coles Mattoon |
| Beard, Audria Mildred | Jasper Willow Hill |
| Beck, Doris Clotilde | .Coles Oakland |
| Belcher, Anna Laura | .Marion Patoka |
| Benson, Gerald Tewalt | Lawrence Vincennes. Indiana |
| Biggs, Dorothy Glee | Palestine |
| | .Champaign Long View |
| Bonwell, John Stanton | Edgar Scottland |
| Royd Lucille Mildred | Richland Olney |
| Brown Nellie Blanche Tate | Favette Vera |
| Brown Winnie Worthey | Fayette Vera Jasper Newton Lawrence Sumner |
| Prownfold Volme Forn | Tamponeo Sumpor |
| Burkubile Diffic Ddith | Clark Marshall |
| Coons Momio Emmo | .Madison Glen Carbon |
| Christman Poris Whalma | |
| Christman, Roxle Thema | Badorus |
| Christner, Eleanor Bernice | Christian Rosemond |
| Clapp, Rebecca Martha | Richland Dundas |
| Clark, Pauline Calvin | Edgar Chrisman |
| Clem, Mary Helma | Long View |
| Conroy, Lena | Clay Xenia |
| Coons, Mary Elizabeth | .Clark Marshall |
| Cowger, Laurence Henry | Jasper Hidalgo Shelby Windsor Jasper Rose Hill Wabash West Salem |
| Cox, Opal Maye Jackson | Shelby Windsor |
| Cummins, Althea Blanche | Jasper Rose Hill |
| Cunningham, Opal Marjorie | Wabash West Salem |
| Curtis, Carlin Frederick | Edwards Albion |
| Curtis, Edith Anna | Edwards Albion |
| Davison, Treva Lorene | .Winnebago Stillman Valley |
| Day. Glenna Irene | .Douglas Arthur |
| Dodd. Mary | .Edgar Paris |
| Donsbach, Esther Catherine | Effingham Dieterich |
| Dunlap, Daniel Webster | Gifford |
| Elliott. Denver Kingery | .Effingham Montrose |
| Ewing, Fern Elizabeth | .Douglas Fairland |
| Fear, Margaret Edna | Jasper Willow Hill Macoupin Staunton |
| Fey. Augusta Charlotte | Macoupin Staunton |
| Foltz, Daisy Alice | .Piatt Cerro Gordo |
| Foster, Lulu Marguerite | Marion Alma |
| Franklin, Ruth Erlene | Richland Dundas |
| Freeland, Berenice Ilda | .Clark |
| Fuson, Marie Lily | Richland Rogota |
| Galloway, Maude Gineyra | Richland Bogota Richland Noble |
| Gharst Goldie Waneta | .Cumberland Jewett |
| Goodwin Wilma J | Crawford Annapolis |
| Green Belvia | Crawford Landes |
| Green, Dervia | ·CIUTIVIU |

| NAME Grisamore, Mabel La Verne | | |
|---|-------------|---------------------------|
| NAME | COUNTY | POST OFFICE |
| Grisamore, Mabel La Verne | Montgomery | Nokomis |
| Grubb, Oma Marie | Crawford | Robinson |
| Harner Mahel Marie | Champaign | Broadlands |
| Hartman, Francis Albert | Edgar | Scottland |
| Heady, Bertha Mae | Richland | Olney |
| Heath, Zula Fern | Lawrence | Sumner |
| Headen, Minnie Myrtie | Macon | Mt. Zion |
| Henson, Alpha Vyncynthia | Fayette | Bingham |
| Hicks, Hazel Irene | Montgomery | Hillsboro |
| Hill, Irma Lindley | Crawford | Annapons |
| Hill, Lois | Favette | Ramsev |
| Hillard Clovia Mildred | Clark | Casey |
| Hillard, Julia Evelyn | .Clark | Casey |
| Hines, Philomena Mary | Jasper | Newton |
| Holland, Clara Ellen | Lake | Highland Park Fillmore |
| Holloway, Lemuel Dyru | Montgomery | Fillmore |
| Hopkins, Edna Letta | Fayette | Patoka |
| Hostettler, Veva Florence | Richland | Olney |
| Huffman, Mary Verona | Richland | Olney |
| Huffman, Maude Irene Pinkard | Cumbarland | Toledo |
| Hughes Rosslie | .Douglas | Newman |
| Hundley, Margaret Ruth | Richland | Olney |
| Iaggi, Ralph Gottfried | .Richland | Olney |
| Jackson, Clarence Edward | Shelby | Parkershurg |
| Jenner, Genevieve Lillian | Richland | Parkersburg |
| Johnson, Lola | Edwards | West Salem |
| Jones, Dorothy Erelene | .Cumberland | Toledo |
| Jones, Fola Ruth | Jasper | Wheeler |
| Keefe, Anna Johannah | Champaign | Mt Carmel |
| Keneipp, Edith Murray | Richland | Olney |
| Klingler, Hazel Earnestine | Richland | Olney |
| Koeberlein, Edna Johannah | .Fayette | St. Elmo |
| Koeberlein, George Otis | Effingham | Arthur |
| Kutz, Verna Acton | Cumberland | Casey |
| Lankin Raymond Wallace | Coles | Trilla |
| Lape, Esther | .Fayette | Vandalia |
| Lape, Ruby Rachel | Fayette | Now Thoughs |
| Latowsky, Nadean | Coles | Charleston |
| Leamon, Etner Vere | Richland | Olney |
| Lee. Anna Hazel | Shelby | Shelbyville |
| Lewis, Alice Leonore | Douglas | Tuscola |
| Linder, Verna Mae | Kichiand | Witt |
| Lingle, Dorcas Josephine | Favette | Bingham |
| Lockman, Margaret Alice | Lawrence Vi | incennes, Indiana |
| Low, Ethel Hutson | Clark | Marshall |
| Lycan, Cleda Hester | Clark | Cowden |
| Manuel, Harold Hardy | Edgar | Kansas |
| Marra Ethel Jone | Edgar | Kansas |
| Marshall, Pansy Mabel Shipman | Crawford | Oblong |
| Martin, Albert Jackson | Crawford | Deestur |
| Mattingly, John Satolli | Donglas | Fairland |
| Maxwell, Viola Laura | Montgomery | Fillmore |
| McKinney, Evelyn Berneice | Edgar | Scottland |
| McMullen, Kathleen Alma | Coles | Mattoon |
| Milam. Bonnie May | Crawiord | Rose Hill |
| Mitchell, Carl Alonzo | Lawrence | Lawrenceville |
| Moore Juanita Evelvn | Shelby | Lakewood |
| Moore, Omer Dow | Lawrence | Sumner |
| Morris, Edna Lucile | Shelby | Sneibyville |
| Marshall, Pansy Mabel Shipman Martingly, John Satolli. Maxwell, Viola Laura. McCollum, Earl Arthur. McKinney, Evelyn Berneice. McMullen, Kathleen Alma. Milam. Bonnie May. Mitchell, Carl Alonzo. Montgomery, Doris Dorinda. Moore, Juanita Evelyn. Moore, Juanita Evelyn. Moore, Omer Dow. Morris, Edna Lucile. Moudy, Naomi Mercedes. | wabash | west parem |

| NAME | COUNTY POST OFFICE Montgomery Fillmore Christian Morrisonville Shelby Tower Hill Douglas Tuscola Richland Olney Coles Charleston Effingham Watson Lawrence Chauncey Lawrence Lawrenceville Fayette Patoka Wayne Wayne City Lawrence Sumner Fayette Bingham Lawrence Sumner Fayette St. Peter Lawrence Sumner Fayette St. Peter Lawrence Sumner Fayette St. Peter Lawrence Sumner Coles Mattoon Crawford Palestine Coles Mattoon Richland Olney Richland Olney Richland Windsor Coles Charleston Richland Windsor Coles Humboldt Edwards West Salem Champaign Champaign Cumberland Greenup Crawford Robinson Edfingham Watson Douglas Newman Crawford Robinson Edfingham Crawford Robinson Edfingham Crawford Robinson Edfingham Crawford Robinson Edfingham Watson Douglas Newman Crawford Robinson Edfingham Watson Douglas Newman Crawford Robinson Edfingham Watson Douglas Newman Crawford Robinson Effingham Watson Douglas Newman Crawford Robinson Cr |
|-------------------------------|--|
| Mundhenk, Neta Ruth | Montgomery Fillmore |
| Mundhenke, Jessie Porterfield | Christian Morrisonville |
| Munson, Beulah Evelyn | Shelby Tower Hill |
| Murray, Helen Redecca | Douglas |
| Naab. Onal Lorena Bostic | Coles Charleston |
| Oliver, Hazel Aliene | Effingham Watson |
| Paddick, Fern | Lawrence Chauncey |
| Parriott, Wilson Barr | Lawrence Lawrenceville |
| Payne Vivian Mayina | Wayna City |
| Perkins, Stanley E | Lawrence Sumner |
| Peters, William Frank | Fayette Bingham |
| Petty, Earl Edwin | Lawrence Sumner |
| Petty, Loren Herman | Lawrence Sumner |
| Piner Rurnis Verl | Lawranea Sumnar |
| Poehler, Adel Marie | Effingham Dieterich |
| Preston, Ruth Ophelia | Coles Mattoon |
| Price, Eva Faye | Crawford Palestine |
| Price, Theima Fern | Crawiord Palestine |
| Readhead, Mary Louise | Macon Mt. Zion |
| Reckling, Flo Amanda | Richland Olney |
| Reckling, Havillah Ezra | Richland Olney |
| Reis, Arthur Nicholas | Jasper West Liberty |
| Richman, Clyde Paul | Shelby Windsor Charleston |
| Robinette Clara | Hartville Missouri |
| Rosborough, Floyd Winfield | Crawford Oblong |
| Schmidt, Hubert Glasgow | Bond Mulberry Grove |
| Schooley, Margaret Pinkard | Coles Humboldt |
| Schwarziose, Grace Gertrude | Edwards West Salem |
| Shapherd Jesse Gale | Champaigh |
| Shipman, Vaness Elmon | Crawford Robinson |
| Siefferman, Royal Lincoln | Edwards Albion |
| Smith, Clara Amelia | Effingham Watson |
| Smith Ethal Carolina | Douglas Newman Crawford Robinson |
| Smotherman, Mary Velma | Crawford Palestine |
| Stadge, Beulah Zelda | Richland Claremont |
| Staff, June Lauraine | Fayette Ramsey |
| Statton, Dorothy Beryl | Marion Salem |
| Stenber Ada Sweet | Richland Claremont |
| Stirrett, Ruth Anna | Champaign Sadorus |
| Stogsdill, Harry Odin | Crawford Oblong |
| Sutton, Bernice Pauline | Effingham Watson |
| Tabor, Elsie Bernice | Shelby Uconee |
| Tevault Lillian Mida | |
| Tilds, Paul | Iroquois Milford |
| Tilley, Hazel Dell | Shelby Tower Hill |
| Trimble, Susie May | Cumberland Jewett |
| Vite Kathryn Victoria | Christian Pana |
| Von Behren. Harold Louis | Favette St. Peter |
| Waggoner, Dora | Crawford Oblong |
| Wagner, Cleo | Lawrence Sumner |
| Wall, Bessle Fay | Madison New Douglas |
| Warner Bertha | Edgar Kansas |
| White, James Edward | Coles Mattoon |
| White, Ralph Vernon | Coles Mattoon |
| Wiggins, Lucile Margaret | Macoupin Carlinville |
| Willa Mary Planche | Kichiand Dundas |
| Winship Vara May | Colos Octions |
| Woods, Mary Alice | Edwards Fllary |
| York, Mary Antoinette | Shelby Stewardson |
| Zehner, Nellie Alice | Lawrence Lawrenceville |
| Zerkel, Ada Eileen | Richland Dundas |
| | |

| NAME | COUNTY | POST OFFICE |
|---------------------|----------|-------------|
| Zerkel, Ida Earlene | Richland | Dundas |
| Men 46 Women154 | | |
| Total200 | | |

SEPTEMBER 13, 1926, TO JUNE 4, 1927 FOUR-YEAR CURRICULUM

SENIOR COLLEGE-SENIOR YEAR

| Coleman, Georgiana La Vera | Cumberland | Greenup |
|-------------------------------|------------|------------|
| Coon, Ella Margaret | Coles | Charleston |
| Dunlap, Myrtle Nellie | | |
| Edwards, Ralph Emerson | Shelby | Windsor |
| Foreman, Maurice Everett | Coles | Charleston |
| Freeman, Mary Ann | | |
| Green, William Henry | Crawford | Landes |
| Hackett, Dorothy Irene | Coles | Charleston |
| Harden, Nellie Mabel | Coles | Lerna |
| Hays, Verla Gladys | Coles | Charleston |
| Heistand, Sara Emily | Coles | Charleston |
| Honn, Jesse Cliffton | | |
| Kelly, Alice Elizabeth | | |
| Marks, Ica | Coles | Charleston |
| McTaggart, Gertrude Elizabeth | | |
| Simms, Florence Belle | | |
| Sloan, Neva Dott | | |
| Towles, George Clayton | | |
| Whalen, Edna Frances | Coles | Charleston |
| Men 5 | | |
| Women14 | | |
| | | |

Women14 Total19

SENIOR COLLEGE—JUNIOR YEAR

| Albert, Bertha Myrtle | Jasper Hidalgo |
|---------------------------|--------------------------------------|
| Benepe, Dorothy Sabina | Bozeman, Montana Coles Charleston |
| Boewe, Gideon Herman | Coles Charleston |
| Bower, John Leslie | Richland Olnev |
| Brewer, James Paul | Charleston |
| | Clark Casey |
| Case, Lois Virgil | Coles Charleston |
| Cooper, Herbert Wayne | Coles Charleston |
| Dawson, Hazel Frances | Coles Charleston |
| Day, Josie | Charleston |
| Eddy, Lolo Fluckey | Shelby Tower Hill |
| Fasig, Lelia Bernice | Coles Charleston |
| Freeland, Ruth Erica | Coles Charleston |
| Gilbert, Dale Forrest | Montgomery Litchfield |
| Gordon, Grace Winifred | Coles Charleston |
| Grisham, Emma Louisa | Montgomery Waggoner |
| Henderson, Lois Josephine | "Edgar Brocton |
| Hoult, Agnes | .Edgar Chrisman |
| Lacev. Mildred Rebecca | Cumberland Casey |
| Lacey, Ruth Irene | Cumberland Casey |
| Mayfield, Helen Irene | Montgomery Waggoner |
| McCain, Martha Elizabeth | Douglas Arcola |
| McCall, Mary Elizabeth | Coles Charleston |
| McCaulley, Helen Lucile | Edgar Paris |
| McFadden, Mary Emily | Coles Charleston |
| Milburn, Marjorie Rea | Coles Charleston |
| | Coles Mattoon |
| Newberry, Lola Helen | Coles Charleston |
| Olmsted, Eva | Coles Charleston |
| Redden, Lola | Edgar Kansas |
| Redman, Helen Elizabeth | Coles Charleston |
| Reed, Dwight Lincoln | Jasper Newton |
| Ritter, William Henry | Coles Mattoon |
| Shirley, Florence Evelyn | Coles Humboldt |
| Sims, Edward Kyle | Coles Charleston |
| Smith, Jesse Euphelia | Coles Charleston |
| Spencer, Paul Leslie | Wabash Mt. Carmel |
| Story, Lowell Bankston | Jasper Wheeler |
| | |

| NAME | COUNTY | POST OFFICE |
|----------------------------|----------|-------------|
| Suess, Henrietta Katharine | Madison | Highland |
| Sullivan, Herbert Maurice | Shelby | Cowden |
| Thompson, Grace Isabel | Crawford | Oblong |
| Men12 | | |
| Women29 | | |
| Total41 | | |

JUNIOR COLLEGE—SOPHOMORE YEAR

| Austin, Ada Maye Moultrie Sulliv Baker, Leo Clark Coles Charlest Bales, Raymond Lester Shelby Tower B Bates, Eleanore Josephine Christian Owane Beals, Ruth Marie Cumberland Tri Beetle, Helen Carrie Shelby Shelbyy Shelbyy Bence, Fayma Laura Coles Matto Bennett, Glenn Edmund Shelby Ga Berkley, Marian Frances Coles Matto Bennett, Glenn Edmund Shelby Ga Berkley, Marian Frances Coles Charlest Birthisel, Louise. Coles Charlest Birthisel, Louise. Coles Charlest Birson, Mary Charlotte. Coles Charlest Bisson, Mary Charlotte. Coles Charlest Bitner, Raymond. Coles Ashmo Bolan, Irma Lorene. Moultrie Ga Brennan, Alice Jeanette St. Clair East St. Lou Brewer, Mabel Helen Coles Charlest Brick, Vella Myra. Cumberland Neo Brotherton, Ruth Lenora Coles Matto Burner, Orla Aletha Crawford Robins Carper, Della Lucille Clark Casson, Nancy Alma Vermillon Danvi Church, Hulah Irene. Cumberland Cas Cisna, Kathleen Helen Coles Matto Clapper, Margery Ruth. Douglas Tusca Collenberger, Delmer James Christian Stoningt Conn, Gladys Leona Champaign Champaign Champai Covalt, Alta Elizabeth Coles Charlest Craig, Frances Elizabeth Coles Charlest Cusick, Noble Courter Wabash Allend | illa ille in i |
|--|--|
| Beetle, Helen Carrie | illa ille in i |
| Beetle, Helen Carrie | illa ille in i |
| Beetle, Helen Carrie | illa ille in i |
| Beetle, Helen Carrie Shelby Shelbyvi Bence, Fayma Laura Coles Matto Bennett, Glenn Edmund. Shelby Ga Berkley, Marian Frances. Coles Charlest Birthisel, Louise Coles Charlest Birthisel, Louise Coles Charlest Bisson, Mary Charlotte. Coles Charlest Bisnon, Mary Charlotte Coles Charlest Bisnon, Irma Lorene Moultrie Ga Brennan, Alice Jeanette St. Clair East St. Los Brewer, Mabel Helen Coles Charlest Brick, Vella Myra Cumberland Neo Brewer, Mabel Helen Coles Matto Burner, Orla Aletha Crawford Robins Carper, Della Lucille Clark Casson, Nancy Alma Vermillon Danyi Charlest Helen Coles Matto Casson, Nancy Alma Vermillon Danyi Church, Hulah Irene Cumberland Cas Cisna, Kathleen Helen Coles Matto Clapper, Margery Ruth Douglas Tusce Collenberger, Delmer James Christian Stoning | lle on ys on on on ore ys uis on ega on eon sey ille sey on ola con |
| Berkiey Maria Traines Coles Charlest Birthisel, Louise | on on ore ys uis oga on on sey ille sey |
| Berkiey Maria Traines Coles Charlest Birthisel, Louise | on on ore ys uis oga on on sey ille sey |
| Berkiey Maria Traines Coles Charlest Birthisel, Louise | on on ore ys uis oga on on sey ille sey |
| Bisson, Mary Charlotte Coles Charlest Bitner, Raymond Coles Ashmo Bolan, Irma Lorene Moultrie Ga Brennan, Alice Jeanette St. Clair East St. Los Brewer, Mabel Helen Coles Charlest Brick, Vella Myra Cumberland Neo Brotherton, Ruth Lenora Coles Matto Burner, Orla Aletha Crawford Robins Carper, Della Lucille Clark Casson, Nancy Alma Vermillon Danvi Church, Hulah Irene Cumberland Cas Cisna, Kathleen Helen Coles Matto Clapper, Margery Ruth Douglas Tusce Collenberger, Delmer James Christian Stoning | on ore ys uis on on sey ille sey on |
| Bisson, Mary Charlotte Coles Charlest Bitner, Raymond Coles Ashmo Bolan, Irma Lorene Moultrie Ga Brennan, Alice Jeanette St. Clair East St. Los Brewer, Mabel Helen Coles Charlest Brick, Vella Myra Cumberland Neo Brotherton, Ruth Lenora Coles Matto Burner, Orla Aletha Crawford Robins Carper, Della Lucille Clark Casson, Nancy Alma Vermillon Danvi Church, Hulah Irene Cumberland Cas Cisna, Kathleen Helen Coles Matto Clapper, Margery Ruth Douglas Tusce Collenberger, Delmer James Christian Stoning | on ore ys uis on on sey ille sey on |
| Bolan, Irma Lorene | ys uis on on on sey ille sey on ola |
| Brennan, Alice Jeanette St. Clair East St. Los Brewer, Mabel Helen Coles Charlest Brick, Vella Myra Cumberland Neo Brotherton, Ruth Lenora Coles Matto Burner, Orla Aletha Crawford Robins Carper, Della Lucille Clark Cascon, Nancy Alma Vermilion Danyi Church, Hulah Irene Cumberland Cascisna, Kathleen Helen Coles Matto Clapper, Margery Ruth Douglas Tusco Collenberger, Delmer James Charpeign Stonings | on oga oon oon sey ille sey oon ola |
| Brotherton, Ruth Lenora Coles Matto Burner, Orla Aletha Crawford Robins Carper, Della Lucille Clark Cas Cassna, Nancy Alma Vermilion Danvi Church, Hulah Irene Cumberland Cas Cisna, Kathleen Helen Coles Matto Clapper, Margery Ruth Douglas Tusco Collenberger, Delmer James Chemsein Stoning | on sey ille sey on ola |
| Brotherton, Ruth Lenora Coles Matto Burner, Orla Aletha Crawford Robins Carper, Della Lucille Clark Cas Cassna, Nancy Alma Vermilion Danvi Church, Hulah Irene Cumberland Cas Cisna, Kathleen Helen Coles Matto Clapper, Margery Ruth Douglas Tusco Collenberger, Delmer James Chemsein Stoning | on sey ille sey on ola |
| Brotherton, Ruth Lenora Coles Matto Burner, Orla Aletha Crawford Robins Carper, Della Lucille Clark Cas Cassna, Nancy Alma Vermilion Danvi Church, Hulah Irene Cumberland Cas Cisna, Kathleen Helen Coles Matto Clapper, Margery Ruth Douglas Tusco Collenberger, Delmer James Chemsein Stoning | on sey ille sey on ola |
| Clapper, Margery Ruth. Douglas Tusc. Collenberger, Delmer James Christian Stoning | ola on |
| Clapper, Margery Ruth. Douglas Tusc. Collenberger, Delmer James Christian Stoning | ola on |
| Clapper, Margery Ruth. Douglas Tusc. Collenberger, Delmer James Christian Stoning | ola on |
| Clapper, Margery Ruth. Douglas Tusc. Collenberger, Delmer James Christian Stoning | ola on |
| Clapper, Margery Ruth | ola |
| Collenberger, Delmer James Christian Stoningt Conn, Gladys Leona Champaign Champai Covalt, Alta Elizabeth Coles Oakla Cox, Dorothy Anna Coles Charlest | on gn nd |
| Conn, Gladys Leona Champaign Champai Covalt, Alta Elizabeth Coles Oakla Cox, Dorothy Anna Coles Charlest | gn nd |
| Covalt, Alta Elizabeth | nd |
| Cox, Dorothy AnnaColes | |
| | on |
| Craig, Frances Elizabeth Charlest | on |
| Cutright, Ellen Burton | ale |
| Contriguit, Enen Burton Geborour Clark | up |
| Dennis, May | on |
| Cutright, Ellen Burton Cumberland Green Davidson, Byron Cochonour Clark Cas Dennis, May Coles Charlest Dickerson, Gladys Allene Jasper Newt Dodson, Elizabeth Madison Granite C Dort, Anita Musette. Mongtomery Hillsbo Dougherty, Amo Grace St. Clair O'Fall Dunbar, Mildred Irene. Marion Centra Elam, Elva Celia Bond Smithbe English, Bessie June Crawford Robbins English Lord Lloyd Clark | on |
| Dodson, ElizabethMadison | ity |
| Dort, Anita MusetteMongtomery | ro |
| Dougherty, Amo GraceSt. ClairO'Fall | on |
| Dundar, Mildred Irene | lia |
| English Rassia Tuna Crawford Bohing | or |
| Ennis, John Lloyd Clark Martinsvi Etnire, Harry Paul Coles Charlest Flick, Docia Marie Geffs Coles Charlest | lle |
| Etnire, Harry Paul Coles Charlest | on |
| Flick, Docia Marie GeffsColesCharlest | on |
| Floyd, John PhillipMoultrieSulliv | an |
| Foltz, Haldon VerneColes | on |
| Forther, Sarah Goldle | ua |
| Gawa Bartha Catherine Montgomery Hillsho | ro |
| Gilbert Lenny Vera Coles Oakla | nđ |
| Gilmore, Sherman EdwardChristian Stoningt | on |
| Goldsmith, Norman AlbertCumberland Jew- | ett |
| Gray, Lois Romania | on |
| Green, Clinton CarsonClark | Пe |
| Green, Othe Edger Weyne Cas | ey |
| Green, Otto Edgardson Wayne | lla lla |
| Grider Lois Elizabeth Shelby Winds | 105 |
| Griffith, Esther ElizabethLawrenceLawrencey | lle |
| Griffith, Mary MaurineLawrenceBridgepo | ort |
| Grubb, Marsdon UnionWayneClay C | ity |
| Guinnee, Veda FernShelby Tower E | lill |
| Harrison Kondell Allon Edwards West Sci | 1er |
| Hart Alice Ruhama Moultrie Sulliv | em em |
| Etnire, Harry Paul Coles Charlest Flick, Docia Marie Geffs Coles Charlest Floyd, John Phillip Moultrie Sulliv Foltz, Haldon Verne | iev |
| Heischmidt, Jesse JamesEffingham | nt |

| NAME Henley, Cedric Maring | COUNTY | POST OFFICE |
|----------------------------|----------------------|-------------------|
| Henley, Cedric Maring | .Clark | Martinsville |
| Hill, Laurence Alvin | Coles | Charleston |
| Hogle, Margaret Serage | Macon | Decatur |
| Hollis, Lillian | Edgar | Brocton |
| Hostettler, Burnis Herman | Richland | Oakianu |
| Hovious, Dorothy Ann | Coles | Mattoon |
| Huff, Mabel | Shelby | Neoga |
| Jones. Jerome VanMeter | Vermilion | Danville |
| Josserand, Berneice Carey | Edgar | Brocton |
| Kelley, Letta Fern | Vermilion | Danville |
| Kuhle, Hildred Florissa | Macon | Decatur |
| Kurtz, Beulah Belle | Coles | Oakland |
| Lape, Forrest Emory | Fayette Christian | St. Peter |
| Leamon, Edwin Milton | Coles | Charleston |
| Leamon, Myrtle Irene | Richland | Olney |
| LeGier Georgia Alica | Clark Wahash | Mt Carmel |
| Libotte, Elda Mabel | Moultrie | Gays |
| Lively, Christine | Crawford | Oblong |
| Loving Howard Hayden | Coles | Robinson |
| Lynch, Mary ElNora | Coles | Charleston |
| Manhart, Elizabeth Ann | Clark | West Union |
| Marshall, Vivian Lime | Champaign | Tolono |
| McDermith, Emma Sophia | Shelby | Cowden |
| McDivitt, Wanda Chlotilde | Coles | Ashmore |
| McElwee Lawrence Allen | Coles | Charleston |
| McGrath, Margaret | Shelby | Moweaqua |
| McKean, Dorothy Frances | Bond | Mulberry Grove |
| McMorris, Catherine Ruth | Coles | Charleston |
| McNutt, Dorothy Emmaline | Coles | Charleston |
| Meadows, Mabel Margaret | Edgar Montgomery | Nokomis |
| Moats. Homer Madison | Clay | Flora |
| Mock, Delmar Dean | .Coles | Mattoon |
| Moore Flore Lois | Coles | Unarieston |
| Morgan, Ferris Lucile | Douglas | Tuscola |
| Morgan, Mary Lenore | Coles | Humboldt |
| Nav Dollah Ellen | Edgar | Charleston Kansas |
| Nay, Reba Pearl | Clark | Westfield |
| Nelms, Armilda Jewell | Douglas | Hindsboro |
| Newlin Marguerite | Moultrie | Allenville |
| Nichols, Mary Evelyn | Shelby | Cowden |
| Nichols, Myrtle Blanche | .Cumberland | Greenup |
| Osborn, Paul Robert | Coles | Charleston |
| Park, Fleeta Lenore | .Edgar | Scottland |
| Pence, Grace Edith Moore | Coles | Charleston |
| Pierson, Margaret Ellen | Clark | Casey |
| Pinkstaff, Harry Martin | Lawrence | Lawrenceville |
| Prater, Carroll Ernest | Coles | Charleston |
| Rains, Velma Eugene | .Coles | Charleston |
| Rambo, Marian Frances | .Edgar | Paris |
| Redman Harold Elmer | .Edgar | Kansas |
| Rentfrow, Velma Lillian | Shelby | Windsor |
| Rexroat, Alice Jeannette | Coles | Mattoon |
| Richman Mildred Leone | | Charleston |
| Romizer, Katharine | Coles | Charleston |
| | | |

| NAME | COUNTY | POST OFFICE |
|--|----------------|----------------------|
| Routledge, Thomas LelandRowland, Henry Abraham | Clark : | Donnigon |
| Develord Honey Abroham | Colos | Ashmoro |
| Rue, Alice Faye | Colos | Mattoon |
| Siefferman, Frank Raymond | Edwards | Albion |
| Smith, Jr., Doris Elizabeth | Township | T a warman a swill a |
| Smith, Kate Emily | Colos | Lawrenceville |
| Smith, Nate Emily | Montgomory | Trillah ana |
| Smith, Mildred Hart Smith, Wilbur Holmes | Crewford | Annanalia |
| Springer, Maurice Chester | Colog | Charleston |
| Springer, Maurice Chester | Clark | Charleston |
| Squires, Helen Alice | Colos | Charleton |
| Stansbury, Lassie Enzabeth | Tognom | Charleston |
| Stephens, Ovie Leon | Chareford | WILLOW HILL |
| Stephens, Ovie Leon | Calor | Hutsonville |
| Stillions, Eugene Lander Stockdale, Minnie Florence | Coles | Charleston |
| Stockdale, Minnie Florence | Sherby | Tower Hill |
| Stone, William Prentice | Coies | Charleston |
| Stroud, Helen Fern | Emingham | Wheeler |
| Swearingen, Eloise | Coles | Mattoon |
| Taylor, Eula Christine Thomas, Mary Virginia | | Toledo |
| Thomas, Mary Virginia | . Madison | New Douglas |
| Thomas, Virginia Marion | . Coles | Charleston |
| Thompson, Margaret Ruth | . Edwards | West Salem |
| Thrall, Robert Bates | . Cofea | Charleston |
| Townley, Irmah Alvona Townley, Myrtle Mae | . Coles | Mattoon |
| Townley, Myrtle Mae | . Cores | Mattoon |
| Trefz, Kathryn Agnes | . Clark | Marshall |
| Tressler, Mildred ErnaTrimble, Bertha Mae | . Suerph | Windsor |
| Trimble, Bertha Mae | | Murdock |
| Turner, Ollie Lawton | . Alexander | Cairo |
| VanCleve, Grace Fontella | . Sangamon | Pawnee |
| VanCleve, Grace Fontella | Fayette | Vandalia |
| Vickrey, Sybil | Coles | Mattoon |
| Voigt, Genelle Gladys Voigt, Jessie Hazel | Edwards | West Salem |
| Voigt, Jessie Hazel | Edwards | West_Salem |
| Vollmer, Katherine Mary | Coles | Mattoon |
| Walton, Chloa Laretta Waltrip, Martha Alita | Edgar | Kansas |
| Waltrip, Martha Alita | Clark | Westfield |
| Ward, Burniece Marie | Cofea | Mattoon |
| Ward, Enid Marguerite | Cofea | Mattoon |
| Ward, Enid Marguerite | Colea | Charleston |
| Weaver, Lena Ida | Coles | Charleston |
| Weil, Theodore Austin | LaSalle | Tonica |
| Welch, Bertha Lucile | Cotea | Mattoon |
| Wesner, Vergie Estalene | Crawford | Flat Rock |
| Whitesel, Hallie Blanche Whitesel, Theodore Lewis | Coles | Charleston |
| Whitesel, Theodore Lewis | . Cotes | Charleston |
| Whitney, Thelma MaeWilhoit, Melissa Jane | . <u>Clark</u> | Casey |
| Wilhoit, Melissa Jane | Edgar | Kansas |
| Wilson, Paul Dwight Wood, Frank Ernest | Edgar | Chrisman |
| Wood, Frank Ernest | gham | Mason |
| Wood, Leonard Dale | | Martinsville |
| Woodall, Helen Margaret | Sneiby | Lakewood |
| Worsham, Robert Emmerson | nampaign | Champaign |
| Young, Helen Ruth | | Chicago |
| Men 53 Women139 | | |

Women139 Total192

JUNIOR COLLEGE-FRESHMAN YEAR

| Allen, Eunice Irene | | |
|------------------------------------|------------|------------|
| Allen, JedAnderson, Albert Leonard | | |
| Anderson, Lelah | Coles | Charleston |
| Arbuckle, Helen Marie | | |
| Arney, Vaughn Martin | Cumberland | Саѕеу |
| Ashbaugh, Arthur Lawarence | Edgar | Brocton |
| Ashbrook, Freda Ferne | Moultrie | Sullivan |
| Ashby, Lillie Elsie | Pope | Golconda |
| Ashmore, Esther Ellen | | |
| Austin, Linnie Elizabeth | Effingham | Effingham |
| Austin, Winifred L | Coles | Charleston |
| Bailey, Roy Clarke | | |

| NAME | COUNTY POST OFFICE |
|--|--|
| Baker, Evelyn Elizabeth | Shelby Sigel |
| Baker, Lenora Mildred | Coles Charleston |
| Barber, Mildred Marie | "Coles Etpa |
| Baril, Annabelle Ruth | Vermilion Potomac |
| Barkhurst, Phoebe Winona | Shelby Lakewood |
| Barnes, Laura Addaline | Shelby Shelbyville |
| Bartlett. Dorothy Minnietta | St. Clair East St Louis |
| Bates, Lucille Anna | Effingham Watson |
| Bates, Mildred Olevia | Christian Owaneco |
| Beaty Don Maddox | Martinsville |
| Bell, Ruth Maxwell | Moultrie Sullivan |
| Bidle, Kathryn Irene | Coles Westfield |
| Bieber, Robert Dallas | -Fayette Beecher City |
| Blade Gordon Edward | |
| Bonwell, Lucy Harriet | Edgar Scottland |
| Bosley, Nellie Electa | -Coles Mattoon |
| Boyd, Ruth Chlotilde | -Coles Charleston |
| Brewer. Fay Aline | Coles Charleston |
| Bridges, Gaylord Paul | Shelby Windsor |
| Brooks, Orell Larue | |
| Brown Iris Lillian | |
| Brummerstedt, Anna Marie | Shelby Stewardson |
| Bryant, Martin Clifford | Kingman, Indiana |
| Buckler, Maude Mae | -Clark Martinsville |
| Russman Clara Marie | |
| Buxton, Olive Margaret | Piatt Pierson |
| Carpenter, Evelyn Clarice | -Cumberland Greenup |
| Carter, Carolyn Bidle | -Coles Ashmore |
| Chamberlain, Bernice Creola Craver | Effingham Effingham |
| Childress, Rhule William | -Coles Ashmore |
| Chittenden, Paul Emil | -ColesRardin |
| Clapp, Gladys Alberta | Douglas Arcola |
| Clark, Christine Alberta | Princeton, Indiana |
| Clark, Osa Leonard | Coles Ashmore |
| Claybaugh, Eila Brown | |
| Clouse, Mary Natherine | Edgar Chrisman |
| Coats Charlotte May | Edgar Chrisman Chrisman |
| Coats, Charlotte May | Edgar Chrisman |
| Coats, Charlotte May Cofer, Alton Burnham Cole, Arlen Marguerite | Edgar Chrisman Edgar Chrisman Sangamon Springfield Coles Charleston Montgomery Fillmore |
| Coats, Charlotte May | Edgar Chrisman Edgar Chrisman Sangamon Springfield Coles Charleston Montgomery Fillmore Clark Casey Combooland Nagar |
| Coats, Charlotte May | COUNTY POST OFFICE Shelby Sigel Coles Charleston Shelby Shelbyyille Coles Etna Vermilion Potomac Shelby Lakewood Shelby Lakewood Shelby Shelbyville Coles Charleston St. Clair East St. Louis Effingham Watson Christian Owaneco Clark Martinsville Crawford Flat Rock Moultrie Sullivan Coles Westfield Fayette Beecher City White Carmi Jasper Hidalgo Edgar Scottland Coles Mattoon Coles Charleston Vermilion Fairmount Coles Charleston Shelby Windsor Cumberland Advance Coles Charleston Fayette Frina Shelby Windsor Cumberland Advance Coles Charleston Fayette Farina Shelby Stewardson Fayette Fraina Coles Charleston Fayette Farina Coles Charleston Fayette Farina Shelby Stewardson Fayette Farina Coles Ashmore Coles Ashmore Cumberland Greenup Coles Ashmore Cumberland Fayette Ramsey Effingham Effingham Coles Ashmore Coles Ashmore Coles Ashmore Coles Charleston Fayette Ramsey Effingham Effingham Coles Ashmore Coles Charleston |
| Coats, Charlotte May | Edgar Chrisman Edgar Chrisman Sangamon Springfield Coles Charleston Montgomery Fillmore Clark Casey Cumberland Neoga Moultrie Gays Lawrence St. Francisville |
| Coats, Charlotte May | Edgar Chrisman Edgar Chrisman Sangamon Springfield Coles Charleston Montgomery Fillmore Clark Casey Cumberland Neoga Moultrie Gays Lawrence St Francisville Coles Charleston |
| Coats, Charlotte May | Edgar Chrisman Edgar Chrisman Sangamon Springfield Coles Charleston Montgomery Fillmore Clark Casey Cumberland Neoga Moultrie St. Francisville Coles Charleston Shelby Windsor |
| Coats, Charlotte May | Edgar Chrisman Edgar Chrisman Sangamon Springfield Coles Charleston Montgomery Fillmore Clark Casey Cumberland Neoga Moultrie St. Francisville Coles Charleston Shelby Windsor Edgar Hume Moultrie Sullivan |
| Coats, Charlotte May | Edgar Chrisman Edgar Chrisman Sangamon Springfield Coles Charleston Montgomery Fillmore Clark Casey Cumberland Neoga Moultrie Gays Lawrence St. Francisville Coles Charleston Shelby Windsor Edgar Hume Moultrie Sullivan Woutrie Sullivan Vermilion Hoopeston |
| Coats, Charlotte May | Edgar Chrisman Edgar Chrisman Sangamon Springfield Coles Charleston Montgomery Fillmore Clark Casey Cumberland Neoga Moultrie Gays Lawrence St. Francisville Coles Charleston Shelby Windsor Edgar Hume Moultrie Sullivan Vermilion Hoopeston Coles Mattoon |
| Coats, Charlotte May | Edgar Chrisman Edgar Chrisman Sangamon Springfield Coles Charleston Montgomery Fillmore Clark Casey Cumberland Neoga Moultrie Gays Lawrence St. Francisville Coles Charleston Shelby Windsor Edgar Hume Moultrie Sullivan Vermilion Hoopeston Coles Mattoon Douglas Tuscola Jasper Bogota |
| Coats, Charlotte May | Edgar Chrisman Edgar Chrisman Sangamon Springfield Coles Charleston Montgomery Fillmore Clark Casey Cumberland Neoga Moultrie Gays Lawrence St. Francisville Coles Charleston Shelby Windsor Edgar Hume Moultrie Sullivan Vermilion Hoopeston Coles Mattoon Douglas Tuscola Jasper Bogota Cumberland Toledo |
| Coats, Charlotte May | Edgar Chrisman |
| Coats, Charlotte May | Edgar Chrisman Edgar Chrisman Edgar Chrisman Sangamon Springfield Coles Charleston Montgomery Fillmore Clark Casey Cumberland Neoga Moultrie Gays Lawrence St. Francisville Coles Charleston Shelby Windsor Edgar Hume Moultrie Sullivan Vermilion Hoopeston Coles Mattoon Coles Mattoon Douglas Tuscola Jasper Bogota Cumberland Toledo Jasper Rose Hill Jasper Rose Hill Jasper Rose Hill Jasper Rose Hill Marion Controlla Controlla |
| Coats, Charlotte May | Edgar Chrisman Edgar Chrisman Edgar Chrisman Sangamon Springfield Coles Charleston Montgomery Fillmore Clark Casey Cumberland Neoga Moultrie Gays Lawrence St. Francisville Coles Charleston Shelby Windsor Edgar Hume Moultrie Sullivan Vermilion Hoopeston Coles Mattoon Douglas Tuscola Jasper Bogota Cumberland Toledo Jasper Rose Hill Jasper Rose Hill Marion Coutralia Courlais Marion Coutralia Courlais Cou |
| Coats, Charlotte May Cofer, Alton Burnham Cole, Arlen Marguerite Collins, Blanche Comstock, Mary Jane Cooper, Reta Merle Corrie, Isabelle Georgia Covert. Joel Alexander Cox, Ralph Craig, Letitia Agnes Crane, Mary Elizabeth Creamer, Fred Lewis Croonin, Mary Frances Croossman, Thelma Marene Croy, Clarice Hester Cummins, Rose Arabella Cummins, Rose Arabella Cummins, Victor Harold Cunningham, Harold Neal Cuppy, Abe Cuttiss, Dorothy Ruth | Edgar Chrisman Edgar Chrisman Sangamon Springfield Coles Charleston Montgomery Fillmore Clark Casey Cumberland Neoga Moultrie Gays Lawrence St. Francisville Coles Charleston Shelby Windsor Edgar Hume Moultrie Sullivan Vermilion Hoopeston Coles Mattoon Douglas Tuscola Jasper Bogota Cumberland Toledo Jasper Rose Hill Marion Centralia Douglas Arcola Woodford ElPaso |
| Coats, Charlotte May | Edgar Chrisman Edgar Chrisman Sangamon Springfield Coles Charleston Montgomery Fillmore Clark Casey Cumberland Neoga Moultrie St. Francisville Coles Charleston Shelby Windsor Edgar Hume Moultrie Sullivan Vermilion Hoopeston Douglas Tuscola Jasper Bogota Cumberland Toledo Jasper Rose Hill Marion Centralia Douglas Arcola Woodford ElPaso Clark Coles Charleston Charleston Francisville Gays Lawrence St. Francisville Gays Lawrence St. Francisville Gays Charleston Francisville Gays Tuscola Jasper Rose Hill Marion Centralia |
| Coats, Charlotte May | Edgar Chrisman Sangamon Springfield Coles Charleston Montgomery Fillmore Clark Casey Cumberland Neoga Moultrle Strancisville Coles Charleston Shelby Windsor Edgar Hume Moultrie Sullivan Vermilion Hoopeston Coles Mattoon Douglas Tuscola Jasper Bogota Cumberland Toledo Jasper Rose Hill Jasper Rose Hill Marion Centralia Douglas Arcola Woodford ElPass Clark Casey Edgar Redmon Colark Casey Edgar Redmon |
| Cooper, Reta Merie Corrie, Isabelle Georgia Covert. Joel Alexander Cox, Ralph Craig, Letitia Agnes Crane, Mary Elizabeth Cronin, Mary Frances Crossman, Thelma Marene Crossman, Thelma Marene Croy, Clarice Hester Cummins, Rose Arabella Cummins, Victor Harold Cunningham, Harold Neal Cuppy, Abe Curtiss, Dorothy Ruth Cutright, Irma Annis Daniels. Olive Faye Dappert, Otis Otto Darling, Thalma Meda | Moultrie Gays Lawrence St. Francisville Coles Charleston Shelby Windsor Edgar Hume Moultrie Sullivan Vermilion Hoopeston Coles Mattoon Douglas Tuscola Jasper Bogota Cumberland Toledo Jasper Rose Hill Jasper Rose Hill Marion Centralia Moultrie Clark Casey Edgar Redmon Shelby Stewardson Stelby Garrett |
| Cooper, Reta Merie Corrie, Isabelle Georgia Covert. Joel Alexander Cox, Ralph Craig, Letitia Agnes Crane, Mary Elizabeth Cronin, Mary Frances Crossman, Thelma Marene Crossman, Thelma Marene Croy, Clarice Hester Cummins, Rose Arabella Cummins, Victor Harold Cunningham, Harold Neal Cuppy, Abe Curtiss, Dorothy Ruth Cutright, Irma Annis Daniels. Olive Faye Dappert, Otis Otto Darling, Thalma Meda | Moultrie Gays Lawrence St. Francisville Coles Charleston Shelby Windsor Edgar Hume Moultrie Sullivan Vermilion Hoopeston Coles Mattoon Douglas Tuscola Jasper Bogota Cumberland Toledo Jasper Rose Hill Jasper Rose Hill Marion Centralia Moultrie Clark Casey Edgar Redmon Shelby Stewardson Stelby Garrett |
| Cooper, Reta Merie Corrie, Isabelle Georgia Covert. Joel Alexander Cox, Ralph Craig, Letitia Agnes Crane, Mary Elizabeth Cronin, Mary Frances Crossman, Thelma Marene Crossman, Thelma Marene Croy, Clarice Hester Cummins, Rose Arabella Cummins, Victor Harold Cunningham, Harold Neal Cuppy, Abe Curtiss, Dorothy Ruth Cutright, Irma Annis Daniels. Olive Faye Dappert, Otis Otto Darling, Thalma Meda | Edgar Chrisman Edgar Chrisman Sangamon Springfield Coles Charleston Montgomery Fillmore Clark Casey Cumberland Neoga Moultrie St. Francisville Coles Charleston Shelby Windsor Edgar Hume Moultrie Sullivan Vermilion Hoopeston Coles Mattoon Douglas Tuscola Jasper Bogota Cumberland Toledo Jasper Rose Hill Sullivan Woodford ElPaso Clark Casey Edgar Redmon Shelby Stewardson Douglas Garrett Moultrie Sullivan |

| NAME | COUNTY POST OFFICE |
|--|---|
| Davis, Robert Redmon | .Edgar Paris |
| Davis, Sarah Jane | .Edgar Paris |
| Dawson, Bernadine | Edwards West Salem |
| Dayton Larov Edison | Bushton Vendelia |
| Dehl Kermit Chancil | .Clark Vanualia |
| DeLaney, Helen Margaret | Vermilion Westville |
| Dennis, Thelma Jane | Charleston |
| Deverick, Grace Irene | |
| Deverick, Raiph Newton | Colos Fair Crange |
| Doak. Nelle Katherine | Edgar Paris |
| Doehring, Dorothy Winifred | .Macoupin Mt. Olive |
| Dolton, Bertha Mariah | Oblong |
| Donner, John James | |
| Driscoll Anna Elizabeth | Coles Charleston |
| Drumm Ruth Evon | Cumberland Toledo |
| Dry, Edna Grace | Crawford Palestine |
| Duduit, Mildred Louvina | Shelby Oconee |
| Duke, Ruth Virginia | .Vermilion Fithian |
| Duncan, Helen Gall | Flat Rock |
| Dunlan Dorothy Elizabeth | Shelby Mode |
| Dunn, Mary Elizabeth | Coles Charleston |
| Ebardt, Neoma | Coles Mattoon |
| Eckenrode, John Kenneth | Coles Charleston |
| Erkman, Ruby Margaret | White Carmi |
| Evans Dans Frances | Clark Casev |
| Evans, Florence Lucille | Coles |
| Evans, Ulmont Lordon | Cumberland Toledo |
| Evarts, Beatrice Evelyn | Crawford Flat Rock |
| Ewald, Marjorie Edith | Douglas Arcola |
| Fenoglio, Pete Bernard | Sangamon Pawnee |
| Fitzpatrick Edna Delilah | Edgar Kansas |
| Fleming, Elizabeth Teresa | Vermilion Danville |
| Flick, Guy Edward | Coles Charleston |
| Ford, Floyd Delmer | "Edgar Paris |
| Ford, Marjorie Kuth | Coles Charleston |
| Fortner, Rainh Leone | Christian Owaneco |
| Foster, John Edgar | Ambia, Indiana |
| Foulke, Edith Llewella | Macon Maroa |
| Fowler, Lela Edna | Crawford Palestine |
| Frailey, Ugie Wayne | Marion Controlia |
| Gallun, Blanche Louise | Shelby Oconee |
| Geer. Mariel Marjory | Coles Mattoon |
| Gilbert, Mary Elizabeth | Shelby Windsor |
| Gleckler, Ethel Beatty | Edgar Paris |
| Goble, Anna | Coles Charleston |
| Goodman Paul | Coles Charleston |
| Gordon, Leah Rebecca | Randolph Walsh |
| Gowens, Sara Marie | Iroquois Martinton |
| Graham, Lois Olive | Edgar Redmon |
| Grant, Johanna Elizabeth | Colog Mettoon |
| Grasthouse Ray Kenneth | Douglas Hindsboro |
| Gregory, Bertha Alice | Coles Charleston |
| Grooms, Martha | Coles Charleston |
| Groser, Mary | Montgomery Nokomis |
| Gullett, Frances Halleen | U0108 Maii00n |
| Gunn Elizabath Poerl | Douglas Areola |
| Gunn, Margaret Ruhy | Douglas |
| Haddock, George Frederick | Coles Charleston |
| Hall, Carl Marvin | O C T D-bimoon |
| | Crawiord Robinson |
| Hall, Vivian Mae | |
| Hall, Vivian Mae Hampton, Granville | COUNTY POST OFFICE Edgar Paris Edgar Paris Edgar Paris Edgar Paris Edgar Paris Edwards West Salem Coles Bushton Fayette Vandalia Clark Casey Vermilion Westville Coles Charleston Clark Yale Coles Fair Grange Edgar Paris Macoupin Mt Olive Crawford Oblong Christian Pawnee Coles Charleston Cumberland Toledo Crawford Flat Rock Fayette Vandalia Shelby Oconee Vermilion Fithian Crawford Flat Rock Fayette Vandalia Shelby Mode Coles Charleston Cumberland Toledo Crawford Flat Rock Douglas Arcola Sangamon Pawnee Coles Charleston Edgar Faris Lawrence Lawrenceville Coles Charleston Edgar Paris Lawrence Coles Charleston Christian Owaneco Christian Owaneco Charleston Christian Cowaneco Charleston Christian Cowaneco Charleston Christian Cowaneco Charleston Coles |

| NAME Harbaugh, Claude | COUNTY | POST OFFICE |
|------------------------------|------------|-------------------|
| Harbaugh, Claude | Lawrence | Sumner |
| Harvey, John Luther | .Jasper | Newton |
| Hatfield Claudia Mag | Shalby | Sholbyvilla |
| Hawkins, John Lemuel | Richland | Noble |
| Hawkins, Opha Glendora | Bond | Sorento |
| Hayes, Kathleen Louise | Clark | Casey |
| Hays, Bernice Irene | Jasper | Hidalgo |
| Hays, Lola Mary | Jasper | Hidalgo |
| Hays, Lydia Mildred | Moultrie | Charleston |
| Heim Lens Ims | Clark | Casev |
| Henninger, Hallie Brinton | Jasper | Newton |
| Hess, Blanche Elizabeth | Edgar | Scottland |
| Hess, Philip Harold | Edgar | Scottland |
| Hewitson, Jessie | Sangamon | Riverton |
| Hickman, Wendell Uscar | Color | Kansas |
| Hilor Puby Maria | Shallow | Tower Hill |
| Hill, Olga Mildred | Montgomery | Fillmore |
| Hillard, Mahlon Jesse | Cumberland | Toledo |
| Hillery, Esther Marie | Edgar | Paris |
| Hobbs, Retta Edith | Lawrence | Bridgeport |
| Hobbs, Samuel Newton | Lawrence | Bridgeport |
| Holsennia Paul Andrew | Color | Ashmore |
| Houser Genevieve Ernsten | Edwards | West Salem |
| Huff, Agnes Marie | Shelby | Neoga |
| Hunt, Cloyce Lynn | . Jasper | Newton |
| Ingram, Helen Florence | Coles | Charleston |
| Jackson, Elizabeth Rose | Shelby | Windsor |
| Jackson, Ena Mae | Moultrio | Windsor |
| Jeffries Gwendolyn Cleo | Coles | Mattoon |
| Jenkins, Sara Eliza | Coles | Lerna |
| Juhnke, Florence Lela | Shelby | Windsor |
| Kaufman, Mayme Mabel | Coles | Charleston |
| Keller, Irvin Edward | Cumberland | Toledo |
| Kelly Holon Maria | Christian | Taylorville |
| Kincade Mary Viola | Coles | Ashmore |
| King, Opal Pearl | Jasper | Bogota |
| Kitchen, Esther Zulima | Jasper | Yale |
| Knight, Miriam Thelma | Edgar | Metcalf |
| Knoop, Lola Mae | Shelby | Tower Hill |
| Kohlhecker Florence Mathilda | Sancamon | Springfield |
| Kuffel. Edith Belle | Effingham | Altamont |
| Lacy, Charles Maurice | Douglas | Arthur |
| Larrance, Iva Marguerite | Vermilion | Indianola |
| Lawyer, Mildred Ann | Douglas | Arcola |
| Lee, Floyd Emmett | Shelby | Findley |
| Liesmann Mary Naomi | In | diananolis Indiay |
| Liggett, Lucille Virginia | Vermilion | Oakwood |
| Light, Lloyd Alexander | Cumberland | Toledo |
| Lilly, Laura Mildred | Moultrie | Sullivau |
| Little, Byron Grandee | Effingham | Beecher City |
| Livingsion, Ida Mae | Madison | Edwardsville |
| Loos. Alice Emaline | Lawrence | Sumner |
| Lycan, Carl Theo | Clark | Marshall |
| Lynch, Robert Thomas | Coles | Charleston |
| Maddock, Lavon L | | Sandborn, Ind. |
| Maddox Harold Edmand | Marian | Sandborn, ind. |
| Marker Gertrude Lucile | Coles | Charleston |
| Markwell, Vera Mav | Coles | Charleston |
| Marrs, Elsie Jane | .Edcar | Kansas |
| Martin. Frances Pauline | .Coles | Mattoon |
| Maxwell, Marcella | .Douglas | Fairland |
| McAndrew. Alice Madonna | Coles | Mattoon |
| McCord, William Maurice | | Charleston |

| NAME | COUNTY POST OFFICE Jasper West Liberty Jasper West Liberty Crawford Hutsonville Bffingham Watson Shelby Shelbyville Edgar Paris Coles Charleston Coles Charleston St. Clair East St. Louis Edgar Paris Montgomery Irving Crawford Oblong Macon Maroa Jasper Wheeler Jasper Wheeler |
|-----------------------------|---|
| McCormick, Clyde Truman | Jasper West Liberty |
| McCormick, Herman Jesse | Jasper West Liberty |
| McCoy, Euna Opal | Effingham Watson |
| McNeely, Juanita Boyd | Shelby Shelbyville |
| Mercer, Christine | .Edgar Paris |
| Messman, Ida Wilhelmina | Coles Charleston |
| Movers Persy Louise | .Coles Charleston |
| Middleton, Lawrence Harry | Edgar Paris |
| Miller, John Ferdinand | MontgomeryIrving |
| Miller, Vera Mae | Crawford Oblong |
| Milnes, Edith Alice | |
| Moeller, Edward Julius | Jasper Wheeler |
| Moffett, Redempta Bell | Sayre, Oklahoma |
| Moore, Donovan | Coles Westfield |
| Moore, Ellen | Color Wattoon |
| Moore, Mildred B | Douglas Arcola |
| Morehead, Gladys Irene | Lawrence Sumner |
| Morgan, Ben Oliver | Clay Flora |
| Morgan Etta Pauline | Shelhy Tower Hill |
| Moseley, Gertrude Elizabeth | Edgar Dudley |
| Moss, Kenneth Edward | Edgar Paris |
| Moss, Vivian Elizabeth | Color Wattoon |
| Munday, Emma Leah | Douglas Villa Grove |
| Murray, Lowell Rex | Shelby Herrick |
| Myers, Ralph Eugene | Crawford Annapolis |
| Neal Thomas Donald | Edgar Kangas |
| Newbould, Helen Field | Moultrie |
| Nichols, Florence Elizabeth | Shelby Oconee |
| Nichols, Sarah May | Sheiby Uçonee |
| Nugent. Dorothy | Vermilion Fairmount |
| Olmstead. Enid Ellen | Shelby Shelbyville |
| Ordner, Cecilia Marie | Effingham Teutopolis |
| Parkison, Ralph Austin | Coles Casev |
| Pattee, Virginia Edith | Champaign Champaign |
| Perry, Chauncey Leroy | Cumberland Toledo |
| Postin Barger, Ruth Mae | Clark Casey |
| Popham. Josephine Marie | Coles Charleston |
| Poston, Mildred Emma | Coles Charleston |
| Price, Edward V | Crawford Oblong |
| Puzav Ercal Henneh | Vermilian Fairmount |
| Ramsey, Gladys Irene | Edgar Chrisman |
| Ratts, Roy Arthur | Clark West Union |
| Rau, Edvira Anna | Shelby Tower Hill |
| Reden. Vernon Paul | Coles Mattoon |
| Redman, Darrell Brown | Clark Casey |
| Redman, Joseph | Clark Westfield |
| Richardson, Mary Romayne | Jasper Dundas |
| Riney, Henry Richard | Shelby Gays |
| Ringo, Maude Marie | Edgar Paris |
| Robinson Tholms Muriol | Colos Lorns |
| Roemelin, Gladys Marie | Montgomery Fillmore |
| Romine, Merna Claire | Coles Lerna |
| Rowland, Audrey Pansy | Coles Ashmore |
| Sallee, Hollis Raymond | Moultrie Lovington |
| Sanders, Gordon Ezra | .Sa : amon Pawnee |
| Saunders. John G | Coles Mattoon Douglas Arcola Lawrence Sumner Clay Flora Shelby Tower Hill Shelby Tower Hill Shelby Tower Hill Edgar Dudley Edgar Paris Christian Owaneco Coles Mattoon Douglas Villa Grove Shelby Herrick Crawford Annapolis Franklin Benton Edgar Kansas Moultrie Sullivan Shelby Oconee Shelby Oconee Coles Lerna Vermilion Fairmount Shelby Shelbyville Effingham Teutopolis Cumberland Toledo Coles Casey Champaign Champaign Cumberland Toledo Clark Casey Shelby Findlay Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Clark West Union Shelby Findlay Vermilion Fairmount Shelby Findlay Coles Charleston Clark Casey Shelby Findlay Vermilion Fairmount Toledo Clark Casey Charleston Clark West Union Shelby Findlay Vermilion Fairmount Edgar Chrisman Clark West Union Shelby Tower Hill Shelby Tower Hill Shelby Tower Hill Shelby Tower Hill Coles Mattoon Clark Westfield Edgar Scottland Jasper Dundas Shelby Gays Edgar Paris Vermilion Alvin Coles Lerna Montgomery Fillmore Coles Lerna Montgomery Fillmore Coles Lerna Montgomery Fillmore Coles Ashmore Effigham Beecher City Moultrie Lovington Nat amon Pawnee Edgar Horace Coles Mattoon Coles Mattoon Coles Mattoon |
| Sawyer, Bertha Louise | Colos Mattoon |
| ocuater, neien Deutra | .Cores Mattoon |

| NAME | COUNTY POST OFFICE Crawford Robinson Coles Ashmore Cumberland Toledo Madison Granite City Marion Centralia Wabash Mt. Carmel Crawford Flat Rock Champaign Champaign Coles Charleston Cumberland Neoga Douglas Hindsboro Crawford Robinson Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Coles Charleston Carwford Robinson Coles Charleston Cumberland Greenip Jasper Newton Coles Charleston Marion Centralia Clark Martinsville Crawford Robinson Crawford Robinson Crawford Robinson Coles Charleston Marion Centralia Clark Martinsville Crawford Robinson Coles Mattoon Coles Mattoon Coles Charleston Macoupin Indianola Crawford Oblong Coles Lerna Cumberland Jewetti Shelby Tower Hill Coles Charleston Macoupin Girard Macoupin Girard Macoupin Girard Shelby Windsor Coles Charleston Coles Ch |
|-------------------------------|--|
| Schernekau, Louvre Onita | .Crawford Robinson |
| Schriner, Donald Dain | Cumbarland Toledo |
| Segar Virginia Marian | Madison Granite City |
| Seiber, Russel | .Marion Centralia |
| Seiler, Mary Aleta | .Wabash Mt. Carmel |
| Seitzinger, Juanita Edith | .Crawford Flat Rock |
| Shafer Dorothy Josephine | Coles Charleston |
| Shaffer, Catherine Jane | .Coles Charleston |
| Sheehan, Helen May | .Cumberland Neoga |
| Shields, Lois | Douglas Hindsboro |
| Shoomaker John William | Coles Charleston |
| Siddens, Leonard Dallas | Fayette St. Elmo |
| Sidwell, Esther Elma | .Cumberland Greenup |
| Sims, Cecil Leota | Jasper Newton |
| Sims Robert Kenneth | Coles Charleston |
| Smith, Morris Gerald | Marion Centralia |
| Smith, Russel Eugene | .Clark Martinsville |
| Snider, Laura Ethel | Robinson |
| Stamper Anthony Lionel | Shelby Cowden |
| Starkey, James Clark | Mattoon |
| Stephenson, Mary Eleanor | Coles Mattoon |
| Stevenson, Frank Archibald | vermillon indianola |
| Stiner Elizabeth Isabella | Coles Lerna |
| Stirewalt. Gladys | Jewett |
| Stockdale, Grace Mabel | .Shelby Tower Hill |
| Sullivan, Genevieve Chloe | Coles Charleston |
| Sutton Martha Ethel | Macoupin Girard |
| Sutton, Mary Eathel | Macoupin Girard |
| Swinford, Deana Ilene | Shelby Windsor |
| Swinford, De Vona Mae | Coles |
| Tanner. Lucile Elizabeth | Cumberland Toledo |
| Tate, Nellie Leona | Jasper Newton |
| Taylor, Forrest Enorah | Color Mattoon |
| Thompson, Dorothy Jane | Champaign Mahomet |
| Thompson, Joyce Maree | Shelby Findlay |
| Timm, Marjorie Jane | Douglas Tuscola |
| Tinch, Alice Rose | Shelby Assumption |
| Toole Mary Margaret | Coles Mattoon |
| Townslay, Jane | Fulton Cuba |
| Turner, Francis Dunlap | Marion Centralia |
| Voris Donald Ralph | Shelby Stewardson |
| Waggoner, Helina Altabelle | Moultrie Sullivan |
| Wakefield, Kelsey | Shelby Cowden |
| Walder Maurice Clella | Jasper Hidalgo |
| Warner, Lois Evelyn | Shelby Shelbyville |
| Wasson, Lydia Frances | .Coles Charleston |
| Weber, Edward Albert | Lamoni Iowa |
| Welsh, Juanita Blanche | .Coles Lerna |
| Westerfield, Floyd J | .Edgar Brocton |
| Wetzel, Elizabeth Ruth | Coles Charleston |
| Whitacre. William Richard | Coles Janesville |
| White, Ruth Odessa | .Crawford Robinson |
| Willingham, Donald Wilson | .Coles Arcola |
| Witt Bouleh Ditte | Edgar Humo |
| Womack Everette Glen | Favette Ramsev |
| Woods, Dorothy Ellen | Coles Charleston Cumberland Toledo Jasper Newton Shelby Cowden Coles Mattoon Champaign Mahomet Shelby Findlay Douglas Tuscola Coles Charleston Shelby Assumption Coles Mattoon Shelby Assumption Coles Charleston Shelby Assumption Coles Mattoon Fulton Cuba Marion Centralia Clark Kansas Shelby Stewardson Moultrie Sullivan Shelby Cowden Montgomery Witt Jasper Hidalgo Shelby Shelbyville Coles Charleston Jasper Newton Jasper Newton Coles Lerna Edgar Brocton Coles Charleston Coles Char |
| Wortman, Hazel Agnes | Shelby Shelbyville Hanson |
| Wright, Cathryne O. A. Shippy | Shelby Hanson |

| NAME | COUNTY | POST OFFICE |
|--|------------------|-------------------|
| Wright, Edith Lucile | Clark | Marshall |
| Wright, James Isadore | Edgar | Paris |
| Wunder, Lydia Brewster | Coles | Mattoon |
| Ziegler, Olga Emma | Effingham | Altamont |
| Wright, Edith Lucile | Cores | Charleston |
| Women269 | | |
| Total383 | | |
| | me A CITED CL CE | DEMANDERED |
| STUDENTS ENTERING ON | | |
| Allred, Mabel Fern | Clark | Marshall |
| Kent, Carrie Lou Vinnie | Crawford | Flat Rock |
| MaCaban Managaret | Crawiord | Robinson |
| Kent, Carrie Lou Vinnie Lackey, Dorothy Elizabeth McGahey, Margaret Willis, Herman Roscoe | Coles | Mattoon |
| Men1 | | |
| Women4 | | |
| Total5 | | |
| HIGH SCHOOL- | TWELFTH YEA | · P |
| Rell Emme Dayling | Color | Chant-ata- |
| Butler Carl David | Coles | Charleston |
| Cheesman, Zelma Fave | Coles | Ashmore |
| Chesser, Gene | Coles | Charleston |
| Childress, Gladys Leona | Coles | Ashmore |
| Ball, Emma Pauline | Coles | Charleston |
| Conrad Goorge Albert | Coles | Ashmore |
| Cook Stanley Spider | Cotes | Charleston |
| Crabtree, Ruth | Favette | Vandalia |
| Doty, Margaret Evelyn | | Charleston |
| Dudley, Esther Elizabeth DuHamel, Nora Nevada | Coles | Charleston |
| DuHamel, Nora Nevada | Douglas | Tuscola |
| Dunn, Merrill Thomas | Coles | Charleston |
| Ernst, Jacob Harvey Faris, Florence May | Coles | Lerns |
| Francis, Ruth Merriam | Coles | Charleston |
| Francis, Ruth MerriamFrazier, James William | Coles | Charleston |
| Fulton, Catherine Compton | Coles | Charleston |
| Gwin, Aleatha Virginia | Coles | Charleston |
| Hopkins, Mildred Zelma | Edoar | Chrisman |
| Jackson, Clara Lee | Coles | Charleston |
| Fulton, Catherine Compton Gwin, Aleatha Virginia. Heath, Velma Pauline. Hopkins, Mildred Zelma Jackson, Clara Lee. Lake, Myrtle Marie. Little, Cletis J | Coles | Charleston |
| Little, Cletis J | Fayette | Ramsey |
| McMillan, Beryl Leona | Coles | Charleston |
| Messick Thomas Wilmore | Coles | Charleston |
| Middlesworth, Harold | Coles | Charleston |
| Middlesworth, Harold | Coles | Charleston |
| Mitchell, Samuel Poucher | Coles | Charleston |
| Modesitt, Virginia | Coles | Charleston |
| Mitchell, Samuel Poucher | Effingham | Altamont |
| Pierce, Elsie Margaret | Coles | Charleston |
| Powers, John Gerold | Coles | Charleston |
| Rains, Mary Elizabeth | Coles <u>.</u> | Charleston |
| Ray, Leovotto Delphine | I | ⊿aBelle, Missouri |
| Rennels Ivory Paul | Coles | Charleston |
| Rutherford, Kate May | Coles | Charleston |
| Shoot, Maxine Ruth | Coles | Ashmore |
| Strader, Norman Audrey | Coles | Ashmore |
| Taylor, Donald Lee | Coles | Charleston |
| Tinnes Paul Roe | Coles | Charleston |
| Truman, Ruth Louise | Champaign | |
| Phillips, Velma Pierce, Elsie Margaret Pierce, Elsie Margaret Powers, John Gerold Rains, Mary Elizabeth Ray, Leovotto Delphine Rennels, Cynthia Jane Rennels, Ivory Paul Rutherford, Kate May Shoot, Maxine Ruth Strader, Norman Audrey Taylor, Donald Lee Thomas, Julia Isabel Tinnea, Paul Roe Truman, Ruth Louise Waltrip, Gerald Lester Wood, Arlen Glen | Coles | Charleston |
| Wood, Arlen Glen | Effingham | Mason |
| Wyeth, Madge Irene | Coles | Charleston |
| Men21 Women29 | | |
| Total50 | | |
| | | |

NAME

COUNTY

POST OFFICE

| HIGH | SCHOO | L-ELE | VENTH | YEAR |
|------|-------|-------|-------|------|
|------|-------|-------|-------|------|

| Adams, Mabel ClariceColes | Casey |
|--|--|
| Adkins, Neal AshleyColes | Charleston |
| Baird, Charles HarlandColes | Charleston |
| Baker, Austin BurrillColes | |
| Daker, Austri Durrin | Charleston |
| Baker, Hildreth LeonColes | Mattoon |
| Best, Byron FColes | Janesville |
| Biggs, Walter RussellColes | Casev |
| Bisson Mov Willis Color | Charleston |
| Bisson, Max WillisColes Brown, Edna MollyColes | Charleston |
| prown, Edua MonyColes | Charleston |
| Cooper, Madge LenaColes | Charleston |
| Craft, Lelia AliceColes | Charleston |
| Craig, James WilliamColes | Fair Grange |
| Craven, Jessie ElizabethColes | Charleston |
| Craven, Jessie ElizabethColes | Charleston |
| Cutler, Carlos DaleColes | Charleston |
| Devinney, Helen Louise | erland Charleston |
| Ferguson, Howard Frederick Coles | Charleston |
| Foote, Hester HelenColes | Charleston |
| G. M. Therete Height | Charleston |
| Goff, Doris VerdineColes | Charleston |
| Goodman, Gwendolene ElizabethColes | Charleston |
| Goodman, NealColes | Charleston |
| Goodman, Neva MarieColes | Charleston |
| Grimes, Leona JaneColes | Charleston |
| Contract of the College of the Colle | Ol14- |
| Gwin, John OddrousColes | Charleston |
| Hall, Genevieve ElizabethColes | Janesville |
| Henderson, Lyle EarlColes | Charleston |
| Henry, Dorothy FrancesColes | Charleston |
| | |
| Ingram, Francis GraydonColes | |
| Kaufman, Glen AlbertColes | Charleston |
| Kellam, Claude PiersonColes | Charleston |
| Kellam, Claude Pierson | Charleston |
| Tarrigan Parnice Infforman Color | Charleston |
| Larrison, Bernice JeffersonColes McCallister, Ersie OpalColes | Amola |
| McCallister, Ersie OpalColes | Arcola |
| McComas, Jack KennethColes | |
| McKee, Otto StarrColes | Charleston |
| McMorris, Rex MerrilColes | |
| McMullen, Walter ElmerColes | |
| McTaggart, Francis JamesColes | |
| McTaggait, Flancis JamesColes | |
| Merritt, Glen IvoryColes Moler, Maurice TinchColes | Charleston |
| Moler, Maurice TinchColes | Charleston |
| Motley, Inez AleenColes | Hindsboro |
| Murphy Ruby JaneColes | |
| | Charleston |
| Nelson Frances Leona Coles | Charleston |
| Nelson, Frances LeonaColes | Charleston Charleston |
| Murphy, Ruby Jane | Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston |
| Phipps, Helen GlendoraColes | Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Janesville |
| Phipps, Helen GlendoraColes Postlewait, Edna ElizabethColes | Charleston Charleston Charleston Janesville Charleston Annesville |
| Phipps, Helen GlendoraColes Postlewait, Edna ElizabethColes | Charleston Charleston Charleston Janesville Charleston Annesville |
| Phipps, Helen GlendoraColes Postlewait, Edna ElizabethColes Reasor, Charles GrameslyColes | Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Janesville Charleston Cha |
| Phipps, Helen Glendora | Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Janesville Charleston Cha |
| Phipps, Helen Glendora | Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Lerna |
| Phipps, Helen Glendora | Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Janesville Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Lerna Janesville Janesville Charleston Charlest |
| Phipps, Helen Glendora | Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Janesville Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Lerna Janesville Janesville Charleston Charlest |
| Phipps, Helen Glendora | Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Janesville Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Lerna Janesville Charleston Charlest |
| Phipps, Helen Glendora | Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Janesville Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Lerna Janesville Janesville Charleston Charlest |
| Phipps, Helen Glendora | Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Janesville Janesville Charleston Charleston Charleston Lerna Janesville Charleston Charlest |
| Phipps, Helen Glendora | Charleston |
| Phipps, Helen Glendora | Charleston |
| Phipps, Helen Glendora | Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Janesville Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Janesville Charleston Cha |
| Phipps, Helen Glendora | Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Janesville Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Janesville Charleston Cha |
| Phipps, Helen Glendora | Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Janesville Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Janesville Charleston Cha |
| Phipps, Helen Glendora | Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Janesville Charleston Janesville Charleston Charleston Lerna Janesville Charleston Lerna Janesville Charleston |
| Phipps, Helen Glendora | Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Janesville Charleston Janesville Charleston Charleston Charleston Janesville Charleston Janesville Charleston Cha |
| Phipps, Helen Glendora | Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Janesville Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Lerna Janesville Charleston Charlest |
| Phipps, Helen Glendora | Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Janesville Janesville Charleston Cha |
| Phipps, Helen Glendora | Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Janesville Janesville Charleston Cha |
| Phipps, Helen Glendora | Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Janesville Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Janesville Charleston Janesville Charleston Cha |
| Phipps, Helen Glendora | Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Janesville Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Lerna Janesville Charleston Charlest |
| Phipps, Helen Glendora | Charleston Charleston Charleston Charleston Janesville Charleston Janesville Charleston Charleston Charleston Lerna Janesville Charleston Janesville Charleston Charlest |

Women30 Total63

HIGH SCHOOL-TENTH YEAR

| Awty, Inez LordColes | | |
|------------------------------|---|------------|
| Bacon, Donald ElliotColes | *************************************** | Charleston |
| Bainbridge, Leora GraceColes | *********** | Charleston |
| Barnes, Clara FlorenceColes | *************************************** | Charleston |

| NAME | COUNTY | POST OFFICE |
|--|---------|-------------|
| Blagg, Martha Mullenax | .Coles | Charleston |
| Brown, Harold Hugh | Coles | Charleston |
| Burnes, Ruby Thelma | Coles | Charleston |
| Cavins, Elmer Wallace | Coles | |
| Craven, Ernest Wayne | Coles | Charleston |
| Craven, Ernest WayneCutler, Paul Adair | Coles | Charleston |
| Davis, Frances Maurine | .Coles | |
| DeWitt, Estelle Marion | Coles | Fair Grange |
| Dillard, Harry Knight | | Charleston |
| Edwards, Olive Fern | | Charleston |
| Ferguson, Harriett Frances | .Coles | Charleston |
| Foreman, Fred Bruce | Coles | Charleston |
| Freeland, Dorothy Blythe | .Coles | Charleston |
| Gannaway, Marjorie Wilhoit | | Charleston |
| Garner, Dale Wohlford | Coles | Charleston |
| Giffin, Dorothy | Coles | Casey |
| Handley, Mildred Kathryn | | Charleston |
| Keigley, Ernest Chilton | | Rardin |
| Kellam, Russell Raborn | Coles | Charleston |
| Lippincott, Ruth Arlene | | Charleston |
| Millage, Thelma Ruth | | Charleston |
| Neal, Walter Russel | | |
| O'Hair, Claree Judith | | |
| Phillips, Mildred Irene | | |
| Redman, Frances Josephine | Coles | Charleston |
| Reed, Eugene Franklin | .Coles | Lerna |
| Rennels, Laura Marguerite | | |
| Russell, Mildred Geneva | Coles | |
| Rutherford, Elizabeth May | Coles | Charleston |
| Shafer, Leonard Wayne | .Coles | Charleston |
| Shaffer, Elizabeth Hurlbut | | |
| Swango, Rebecca Maurine | | |
| Teel, Grace IreneThomas, Louis Edward | .Coies | Charleston |
| Thrail, Wayne Vernon | .Coles | Charleston |
| Tittle, Velda Madge | | |
| Waters, Alberta May | .Coles | Charleston |
| Webster, Dorothy Hope | | |
| Weir, Frances Hale | Coles | Charleston |
| Werden, Bernice Maxine | Coles | Charleston |
| Wiley, Ernest Earle | Coles | Charleston |
| Wilson, Dorothy Helen | Coles | Charleston |
| Winkleblack, Dorothy Maxine | Coles | Charleston |
| Zimmerly, Wayne Ira | .Coles | Charleston |
| Men17 | - COXON | |
| Women31 | | |
| Total48 | | |
| | | |

HIGH SCHOOL-NINTH YEAR

| Armstrong, Evelyn | Coles | Charleston |
|---------------------------|------------|-------------|
| Birch, Lois | | |
| Birthisel, Paul Lee | | |
| Burnes, Charles Allen | | |
| Burnes, Hazel Irene | | |
| Burr, Garrison Richard | | |
| Clark, Ethel Mae | .Coles | Ashmore |
| Coleman, Leland Henry | | Greenup |
| Coleman, Ruby Louise | | |
| Coleman, William Witmer | Cumberland | Greenup |
| Combs, Fred Leland | | |
| Conley, Margaret Frances | .Coles | Charleston |
| Cook, Maxine Lucille | .Coles | Charleston |
| Craig, Harold Earnest | .Coles F | air Grange |
| Davis, Kenneth Dean | Coles | Charleston |
| Dawson, Ida May | .Edgar | . Scottland |
| Digby, Marjorie Jane | .Coles | Charleston |
| Dudley, Dorothy Anne | | |
| Dunn, John Stephen | | |
| Ferbrache, Anna Kathryn | .Coles | Rardin |
| Ford, Marjory Ione | | |
| Foreman, Edward Poole | .Coles | Charleston |
| Frazier, Virginia Dameron | | |
| Garver Nadine | Colos | Charleston |

| NAME | COUNTY | POST OFFICE |
|--|----------|-------------|
| Giffin, Katherine | Colos | Casa |
| Gilbert, Russell | Color | Casey |
| Gillespie, Juanita | Colos | Bushton |
| Goodman, Margaret Frances | Colos | Charleston |
| Grimes, Helen Marie | Colos | Charleston |
| Gwin, Margaret Lucile | Colos | Charleston |
| Haddock, Ottie Leon | Color | Charleston |
| Harwood, Evelyn Dorotha | Colos | Charleston |
| Hedges, Gerald Clifton | Colos | Charleston |
| Herman, Carrol Byron | Colos | Mattoon |
| Hill, Emily Rose | Coles | Etna |
| Hopkins, Truman Edman | Coles | Lerna |
| Hutton, Joseph Howard | Color | Chrisman |
| Ingram, Carlos | Coles | Charleston |
| Irwin, Frances Kathryn | Coles | Charleston |
| James, Gladys Reid | Coles | Charleston |
| James, Russell Franklin | Coles | Charleston |
| Johns, Helen Emily | Colos | Charleston |
| Jones, Faye Maxine | Colos | Charleston |
| Justice, Ralph Elzie | Color | Charleston |
| King, Susan Ernestine | Coles | Charleston |
| Level, William Oscar | Coles | Charleston |
| Marker, Harold Franklin | Coles | Charleston |
| Markwell, Ruth Leona | Coles | Charleston |
| McCallister, Gwendolyn Eloise | Coles | Charleston |
| McMullon John Lloyd | Coles | Arcola |
| McMullen, John Lloyd McTaggart, Lawrence John | Coles | Mattoon |
| Miller, Winifred | Colos | Hindsboro |
| Mohlen hoff, Harold Herman | Color | Charleston |
| Moler, Identa Louise | Color | Charleston |
| Moody, Jean Irene | Moultrio | Charleston |
| Neal, Martha Naoma | Coles | Daiton City |
| Paszalek, Ervin James | Colos | Charleston |
| Phipps, Susie | .Coles | Tanagrilla |
| Pinnell, Max Ray | Edgar | Transac. |
| Pollard, Lura Frances | Colos | Achmon. |
| Post. Mabel Naomi | Colos | Charloston |
| Rennels Mary Lois | Colos | Charleston |
| Rodgers, Ruth Baich | Coles | Tanasvilla |
| Sanders, Harold O'Nell | Coles | Charleston |
| Schriner, Marion Guilford | Coles | Ashmore |
| Scott, Charles Millard | | Charleston |
| Shafer, Wilma Pauline | Coles | Charleston |
| Stillions, Louise Katherine | Color | Charleston |
| Taylor, Dorothy Mae | -Coles | Charleston |
| Taylor, Dorothy MaeTitus. Glen Neal | -Coles | Charleston |
| Vanatta Lucille | Tognor | TILACION |
| vanatta, William Harold | Coles | Charleston |
| Walker, Florence Nelle | Colos | Charlastan |
| White, John Arnold | Colog | Lorna |
| Wilher Dallas Oscar | Colog | Charlagton |
| Wilson, Alice Elizabeth | Colog | Charlastan |
| Wilson, Wilma Winifred | Colos | Charlagton |
| Wright, Mary Jane Wyeth, John Woodfall | ·Coles | Ashmore |
| wyetn, John Woodfall | ·Coles | Charleston |
| Men34 | | |
| Women45 Total79 | | |
| 10tai , | | |

SUMMARY OF ATTENDANCE

| α: | TWELVE MONTHS ENDING JUN Weeks' Terms: | NE fen | | m - 4 - 1 | m-4-1 |
|-----|---|------------|-------------------|-----------|---------------------|
| ou | Summer Term, 1926: | ien | Women | Total | Total |
| | First six weeks 1 | .75 | 783 | 958 | |
| | | 77 | 137 | 214 | |
| | Mid-Spring Term, 1927 | 46 | 154 | 200 | |
| Reg | Total in Six Weeks' Terms 2: ular School Year—September 13, 1926, to Jun Teachers College: | 98 ne 4 | 1,074 , 1927 : | | 1,372 |
| | Senior College: | | | | |
| | Senior Year | 5 | 14 | 19 | |
| | Junior Year | 12 | 29 | 41 | |
| | Total in Senior College Junior College: | 17 | 43 | 60 | |
| | Sophomore Year | 53 | 139 | 192 | |
| | Freshman Year 1 | .14 | 269 | 383 | |
| | Total in Junior College 1 | 67 | 408 | 575 | |
| | Total Students of College Rank 1 | 84 | 451 | 635 | |
| | Students Entering on Teachers' Cer- | | | 000 | |
| | tificates | 1 | 4 | 5 | |
| | Total in Teacher Training Cur- | | | | |
| | riculums 1 | 185 | 455 | 640 | |
| | High School: | .00 | 100 | 010 | |
| | | 21 | 29 | 50 | |
| | | 33 | 30 | 63 | |
| | | 17 | 31 | 48 | |
| | Ninth Year | 34 | 45 | 79 | |
| | Total in High School 1 | 05 | 135 | 240 | |
| | Total above the Eighth Grade 2 | | 590 | 880 | |
| | Elementary Training School 1 | | 163 | 279 | |
| | | | | | |
| | Total for the Regular Year 4 | 106 | 753 | | 1,159 |
| | Total for the Twelve Months Ending June 4, 1927 | | | - | 0.504 |
| | Counted twice | | | | $\frac{2,531}{394}$ |
| | 5 7 4 2 5 6 7 1 5 5 6 7 1 5 6 7 1 5 6 7 1 5 7 1 | | | _ | 99.1 |
| | Grand Total (number of differ- | | | | |
| | ent individuals) | | | | 2,137 |
| | · | | | | |

COUNTIES REPRESENTED-YEAR 1926-1927

| 4 - | | |
|------------|------------|------------|
| Adams | Franklin | Moultrie |
| Alexander | Fulton | Piatt |
| Bond | Hamilton | Pope |
| Carroll | Iroquois | Randolph |
| Champaign | Jasper | Richland |
| Christian | | |
| | Jefferson | St. Clair |
| Clark | Lake | Sangamon |
| Clay | LaSalle | Shelby |
| Clinton | Lawrence | Stark |
| Coles | Logan | Stephenson |
| Cook | Macon | Tazewell |
| Crawford | Macoupin | Vermilion |
| Cumberland | Madison | Wabash |
| Douglas | Marion | Washington |
| DuPage | McHenry | Wayne |
| Edgar | McLean | White |
| Edwards | Menard | Will |
| Effingham | Montgomery | Winnebago |
| Fayette | Morgan | Woodford |

OTHER STATES REPRESENTED

| Florida Indiana Iowa | Kansas Missouri Montana | Ohio Oklahoma |
|----------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------|
|----------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------|

GRADUATES

1920-1926

1920

| Adams, Ralph Ro Allen, Robert Joss Armstrong, Elba I Ault, Verna Mary, Baker, Dorothy Bell, Bonnie Best, Eva Adeline Bray, Helen Marie Brown, Edith Lill Busby, Lois Carman, Max Gri Carney, Margaret Champion, Marga Cummings, Ruby Deames, Mae Doi Dearnbarger, Chr Delana, Oleta Bla Driscoll, Margaret Edman, Martha V Eversole, Miriam Feagan, Margaret Ferguson, Fred G Fields, Julia Ver Fleming, Mildred Foster, Flavia Ma Giffin, Veva Mary Grenthouse, Berni Haddock, Lillian Haley, Josephine Hampton, Ida M Hargis, Elbert Th | 54 | James, Ha Marik Keller, Carrie M Kogel, Carrie M Kogel, Carrie M Kogel, Carrie M Lambert, Florer Leutwiler, Ruby Linthicum, Cecil Linthicum, Ruth Mann, Margaret McAlister, Fae McCabe, Merrell McEvoy, Olivia Moore, Blanche Peters, Edith M Prather, Charles Price, Imogene Randall, Gertrus Scovil, Homer S Sellars, Dorothy Shafer, Doris M Shirkliff, Alvena Smith, Agnes Ir Springer, Floren Tearney, Inez M Thompson, Alee Turner, Stephen Walker, Martha Western, Gertru Whitesel, Harry Wickham, Lulu Wilson, Floyd E | POSTOFFICE Chrisman Chrisman Chrisman Chrisman Chrisman Willow Hill Asy |
|---|--|--|--|
| | 19 | 21 | |
| Albin, Dorothy C Allison, Evelyn S Allison, Howard I Allison, Ione Flor Anderson, Leah A Ashworth. Paulin Barnes, Verne Ha Barnes, Vernen He Bayles, Mary Luc Bence, Mary Darl Blythe, Hettie Ell Bostic. Mary Luc Caldwell, Hazel J Connor, Madre | rvieve Charleston hristine Neoga arah Charleston Ouff Charleston a Charleston a Charleston e Humboldt rt Charleston wing. Charleston ide Newton ing Mattoon ender Windsor retia Tuscola fane Mattoon Toledo d Elizabeth Charleston | Dryden, Lucile. Edgington, Aus: Fletcher. Ruth Freeland, Ralph Garrison, Bessic Gooff, Helen Eve Goodman, Virgi Grafton, Ruby Hargis, Lloyd Harris, Neva B Hileman, Warre Jessup, Helen Jones, Lettie E Kellar, Ruby A | Janesville tin |

Deppen, Jesza Maurine....... Toledo Dickinson, Jennie Lucile..... Tuscola Dillon, Mary Catherine... Long View

Charleston Toledo

Koelmel, Celia Elfrieda..... Decatur Leathers, Clyde Hugh....... Olney Lippincott, Vivian B..... Charleston

| innois State Teachers Con | neye 151 |
|---|--|
| NAME POSTOFFICE Lowe, Edith Marion | NAME POSTOFFICE Phipps, Raymond Walker |
| 10 | 922 |
| | COLLEGE |
| Hackett, Glen Leonard Charleston Olmsted, Beth Charleston Men | Prather, Charles Lee Charleston |
| JUNIOR | COLLEGE |
| Bedwell, Doris Mildred | Myers, Lillian Mary |

1923

| SENIOR | COLLEGE |
|---|---|
| NAME POSTOFFICE | NAME POSTOFFICE |
| Clabaugh, Charles Wesley Mattoon Forster, Arthur Cecil Vermilion Lytle, Mary Catherine Lawrenceville Men2 Women4 Total6 | Olmsted, Lois |
| JUNIOR | COLLEGE |
| Adams, Dolores Easton Raymond Alcorn, Omar Dale | Jordan, Dorothy June Allendale Karnes, Gertrude Elizabeth |
| Women58 Total76 | |
| | 924 |
| | COLLEGE |

| Armstrong, Leila Mae Pana |
|------------------------------------|
| Goldsmith, Alonzo Fremont., Jewett |
| Green, Carl Landes |
| Nicholson, R. Louise Charleston |
| Men3 |
| Women4 |
| Total7 |

Oder, Albert Louis...... Fairfield Sloan, Elsie Janette... Edwardsville Tate, Harriet Lucile...... Charleston

JUNIOR COLLEGE

| NAME | POSTOFFICE | NAME | POSTOFFICE |
|-------------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------------------|--|
| Alexander, Virgi | nia Rose Windsor Irene Mattoon | | Jane Charleston Jane Shelbyville |
| Ashworth Sylvia | Miriam Humboldt | Kerr Harold F | louston Charleston |
| Askren, Oma Le | o Robinson | Lynch, Margare | t Ellen Charleston |
| Aye, Florence Ma | rgaret Charleston | Macleod, Marth | a Lucile |
| Barbee, Bessie | Edgewood | Mar 77.1 (| Granite City |
| | en Stewardson | Malatoch Koth | deorgia Marshall |
| Beattle, Mary A | gnes Evansville e Mildred | McMillan Marv | Lorene Charleston Gladys Charleston |
| Dennett, Florence | Centralia | McMunn, Zola | Katherine Neoga |
| Briggs, Clara Ka | therine Charleston | Miller, Delbert | Lloyd Janesville |
| | ertrude Charleston | Moore, Millie A | lice Mattoon |
| | Arecibo, P. R. | | che Annapolis |
| | lam Maroa e Laurie | Onndorff Luret | ertrude Charleston ta Mattoon |
| Cummings, Ann | Atchison, Kan. | Perkinson Haz | el Mary Kansas |
| Cunningham, Wi | lliam Everett | Prather, Rhoda | Charleston |
| | Flat Rock | Rippey, Opel M | Charleston argaret Springfield |
| Curry, Edna Le | ila Waggoner | Rodebaugh, Cla | ra Samantha |
| Davis Larotte | Mattoon Crudy Virden | Candona Wather | Mae Mattoon |
| Duncan, Mary L | ouise Oakland | | ce Belle |
| Emery, Maurice | Frank Kieth | | |
| | Charleston | Smith, W. Dow | Charleston |
| Fender, Madelin | e Rominger | | hoebe Robinson |
| Foltz Corinna | | | Evelyn Charleston |
| Franklin, Thein | a Margaret | Strockbine. Hel | en Casey |
| | Mattoon | Swinford, Clar | ice Vivian |
| Fringer, Harry . | Arthur Tower Hill | • | Champaign |
| Gaertner, Helen | Minnie Centralia | Thompson, Edv | win Martinsville |
| | Mack Oakland Lucile Charleston | Towles, George Treloggen, Beu | Clayton Kansas |
| | Vinifred Charleston | | Sorento |
| Gray, Kathryn | Louise Charleston | | Blanche Ashmore |
| Gullett, John I | Neal Mattoon | Wasson, Helen | Margaret Charleston |
| Henry, Virginia | Blanche Charleston | | Louise Fillmore |
| Hunt Coldin In | ene Newton | | eona Benton atherine Mattoon |
| | Irene Charleston | | Mae Ladoga, Ind. |
| Ingram, Alma H | tuth Charleston | | Vivian Lerna |
| Jones, Helen Do | rothea Paris | , | |
| Men | | | |
| Women Total | | | |
| IU(ai | | | |

1925

SENIOR COLLEGE

| Abell, Alice Bernadine Clabaugh, Nellie Zehner Combs, Claude Olin Dunn, Carroll Livingsto | Charleston Charleston |
|--|--------------------------|
| Emery, Harold Glen St | Charleston |

Men5 Women5 Total10 Men26 Women65 Total91

JUNIOR COLLEGE

| JUNIOR | COLLEGE |
|--|--|
| NAME POSTOFFICE | NAME POSTOFFICE |
| Adamson, Hazel Dell., New Windsor | Lynch, Gertrude Dorothy |
| Alvey, Irtys Alfred Charleston | Charleston |
| Bagott, Pauline Jessie Kinmundy | Marks, Ica Charleston |
| Raker Mabel Irene Neoga | Mayes, Mildred Irene Dalton City McCall, Robert Boston Charleston |
| Barnes, Jennie Vera Charleston | McCall, Robert Boston Charleston |
| Bell. Geneva Charleston | McTaggart, Gertrude Elizabeth |
| Benoit, William Rexford Oakland | Arcola |
| Bigler, Lucille Margaret Sigel Bisson, Barbara Charleston | Miller, Mabel Evelyn Whitacre |
| Bisson, Barbara Charleston | Lerna |
| Boswell, Hulah Stokes Oakland | Milnes, Louise Elizabeth Maroa |
| Bradbury, Majorie Alice Arcola | Mitchell, Harry Allison Charleston |
| Bradford, Myrna Grace Kansas | Modes, Rachel LaMyra Alton |
| Brainard, H. Ogden Charleston | Moore, Hilda Juanita Cowden |
| Brown, Eric E Kansas | Morgan, Dorothy Mae Mattoon |
| Case. Muriel Tobitha | Muchmore, Joe Dennis Charleston |
| Atchison, Kansas | Neeley, Mable Oblong |
| Casev. Sylvia Margaret Mattoon | Osborn, Hugh Charleston |
| Cochran Emmett Starr Charleston | Popham, John Sherman Ross |
| Cofer, Leonora Adelaide. Charleston | Charleston |
| Coles Florence Bernice Decatur | Powell, Stella Marie Neoga |
| Craig. Lois Jessie Charleston | Price, Julia Brocton |
| Dodillet, Lorine Centralia | Reedy, Elizabeth Ann Lovington |
| Fosic Lolis Bernice (harleston | Reynolds, Ruth Maxine Charleston |
| Fowley Ruth Eldors Charleston | Rhodes, Glen Harold Charleston |
| Foogen Ruth Rehecca Charleston | Rogers, Alberta Inez Waverly |
| Rinnov Lois Rena Charleston | Ryan, Thelma Virginia Charleston |
| Diord Mory Shinyan | Saltzman, Edna Alene Charleston |
| Prooman Mary Ann Charleston | Scherer, Margaret Clara Charleston |
| Eunkhouser ()rvs WendellMattou | Schroer, Mary Alvera Quincy |
| Gallatin, Warren Dwight | Shoemaker, Frances Louise |
| Martinsville | Charleston |
| Geffs, Mary Maurine McDaniel | Shoemaker, Kathrine Margaret |
| Charleston | Nokomis |
| Green, Everett Lawrence Landes | Shoemaker, Robert Wells |
| Grove, John Harold Charleston | Charleston |
| Gwin, Clyde Erson Charleston | Shull, Nellie Marie Mattoon |
| Hackett, Dorothy Irene Charleston | Sloan, Neva Dott Charleston |
| Hall, Ruel Elden Charleston | Stillions, Roy Clarence Charleston |
| Harrison, Marvin Willew Hill | Sillivan, Herneri Maurice Cowden |
| Hester Arthur Glenn Mattoon | Sweet, Mary Dorothy Mattoon |
| Hill, Helen Lerna | Turney, Ethel Merle Mattoon |
| Hulbert, Vance Altamont | Wakefield, Selma Edna Cowden |
| Hurst, Sarah Lenore | Wallace, Marjorie Neoga |
| Johnson, Iris Mae Rardin | Walton, Eldred Lothaire Kansas Waters, Lois Fern Charleston |
| Kelly, Emma Chenault Charleston | Whalen, Edna Frances Charleston |
| Kepner, Paul Howard Paris | Whitacre, Dorothy Esther Lerna |
| Kerns, Ada Lois Charleston | Whitson, Ruth Mary Westfield |
| Krutsinger, Lowell Van Buren Louisville | Wilkins, Phyllis Elizabeth |
| Lake, Margaret Palmer Kansas | Charleston |
| Lathrop, Catherine Elizabeth | |
| Lathrop, Catherine MizabethPalmyra | |
| Leonhard, Marjorie Corinne | |
| East St. Louis | es. |
| Mon 98 | |

1926

SENIOR COLLEGE

| Adams, Dolores Adams, Ralph R Bails, Ernest Ro | POSTOFFICE Margaret Easton Charleston oy Charleston scoe Charleston isha Hobson | Green, Everett Hall, Hazel Hall, Paul Ster Huber, Ferne | Charleston Lawrence Landes Charleston Charleston Nelle Charleston |
|---|---|--|---|
| Casey, Ralph Brown | | Johnson, Paul Sellars, Kathry | esTuscola Howard Charleston n LouiseCharleston Belle Fillmore |

JUNIOR COLLEGE

| JUNIOR | CO |
|---|--------|
| Adams, John Fred Charleston Baker, Clarence Vernon Charleston Baker, Lena Mildred Lutz |] |
| | (|
| Barkhurst, Ted | Ò |
| Bell, Rosa Lou Mattoon | 9 |
| Benton, Josephine Anna Moffett | • |
| Paris Bigler, John Hugh Sigel Bigler, Norma Kathryn Marie | |
| | |
| Sigel Bown, Rachael Alberta | |
| Breen, Florence Eleanor Springfield | |
| Brown, Sareta Mozelle Mattoon | |
| Cain, Anna Louise Tuscola | |
| Carter, Mary Farrel Charleston | |
| Case, Lois Virgii Charleston | |
| Charleston | |
| Checkley, Mildred BerthaHumboldt | |
| Checkley, Ruth JosephineHumboldt | |
| | |
| Cooper, Herbert Wayne Charleston Cowgill, Mary Ruth Charleston Cox, Palmer Sargent Charleston Craig, Florence Marceline. | |
| Cowgill Mary Ruth Charleston | |
| Cox. Palmer Sargent Charleston | i |
| Craig, Florence Marceline | |
| Craig, Florence Marceline | Ĺ |
| Cranston, Edna Odelia Decatur | |
| Crawford, Genieve Lucine. Palestine | ; |
| Davis Inex Lorens Newton | 1 |
| Dawson, Hazel Frances Charleston | ì |
| Dawson, Margaret Marie Marshall | į |
| Dean, Inez Alma Marshall | 1 |
| Doty, Ruby Heddins Charleston | ı |
| Douglas, Helen Louise Flora | L |
| Charleston | : |
| Dunn, Gerald Walden Charlestor | 1 |
| Edwards, Sylvia Bertrice | |
| West Salem Elder, Sarah Olive Arthur | Ł |
| Elder, Sarah Olive Arthur | : |
| Ersham, Florence Mary Charleston Etnire, Helen Louise Charleston | ۱ ۱ |
| Fairchild, Ruth Bernadean Enfield | ŀ |
| Fetherolf, Pauline Gatrina | |
| Villa Grove | · · |
| Foltz, Mildred Maurine Charleston | 1 |
| | |
| | |

| Ford Murtle Evelus Henine |
|--|
| Dord, Myrtie Everyn Farina |
| Frazier, Dora Jane Louisville |
| Ford, Myrtle Evelyn Farina Frazier, Dora Jane Louisville Frye, Charles Christopher Cowden |
| Goff, Carlos Clyde Charleston Goodman, Frances Ozita Charleston Gordon, Daisy Belle Mattoon |
| Goodman Frances Ozita Charleston |
| Gordon Deiev Relle Mettoon |
| Once Welmone Anthony Target |
| Green, Valmore Arthur Landes Griswold, Mary Catherine |
| Griswold, Mary Catherine |
| Robinson |
| Gruver, Harriett Mildred Mattoon |
| Gwin Edgar Neal Charleston |
| Heler Frances Fileen Assols |
| Transport Dear Albert Clark |
| nammond, Dean Albert Charleston |
| Harden, Nellie Mabel Lerna |
| Harper, Edith Marie Oakland |
| Hashman, Phoebe Eleanor |
| Springfold |
| Heistand, Sara Emily Springfield Charleston |
| Heistand, Sara Emily Charleston |
| Henderson, Lois Josephine Brocton |
| Hicks, Ruth Claire Ivesdale |
| Henderson, Lois Josephine. Brocton Hicks, Ruth Claire |
| Richmond, Indiana Hogue, Conard Cleo Charleston Holsapple, Reva Alice Toledo |
| Hogue Congrd Clea Charleston |
| Holoapple Pers Alles Well-J. |
| Holsappie, Reva Alice Toledo |
| Horn, Earl George Bellmont |
| Jackson, Harry R Shelbyville |
| Holsappie, Reva Alice |
| Jacger Emily Rorths East St Louis |
| Toggorand Louis Loonand Oakland |
| Toursday Makel Marie Wastand |
| Jourdan, Manei Marie Newton |
| Kannmacher, Nola Opal Marshall |
| Kirsten, Elsie Verna Paris |
| Kite, John Leon Casey |
| Koertge, Ernest Willis Olney Koertge, Fred Arthur Olney |
| Koartga Frad Arthur Olnay |
| Koscielny, Agnes Cecilia Decatur |
| Koscielly, Agnes Cecilia Decatur |
| Kruzan, Horace Otis Shelbyville Lilly, Margaret Arilda Sullivan |
| Lilly, Margaret Arilda Sullivan |
| Lutz, Florence Esther Charleston McNutt, Helen Loraine Charleston |
| McNutt. Helen Loraine Charleston |
| Milburn, Marjorie Rea Charleston Morgan, Harry Charles Mattoon Moulton, Hazel Marie Charleston |
| Margan Harry Charles Matteen |
| Morgan, Harry Charles Mattoon |
| Moulton, mazer marie Charleston |
| Muchmore, Mary Charlotte |
| Charleston |
| Norvell, Hazel Lee Eolia, Missouri |
| Paine Ruth Limuel Springfield |
| Down Anna Elizabeth Nowton |
| Dance Don Massingsille |
| rence, Don martinsvine |
| Phipps, William Harry Janesville |
| Muchmore, Mary Charlotte |
| Granite City |
| |

| Price, Thelma I Redden, John S Redden, Lola Reed, Alex Reynolds, Leath Ringo, Effic Oli Rodebaugh, Leik Root, Dorothy I Shew, Sarah Re Shield, Cathryn Sims, Edward Smith, Ruby M Southard, Janet | 86 | Spitz, Martha Steek, Lillie Steek, Lillie Swinford, Han Thompson, Lot Thornton, Wil Tilley, Earl T. VanVleet, Lois Wade, Marabo Wampler, Lore Ward, Hyla V White, Thelma Whitesel, Haze Wikle, Vivian | POSTOFFICE Christine |
|---|----|---|----------------------|
|---|----|---|----------------------|

FORMER MEMBERS OF THE NORMAL SCHOOL BOARD

| FURMER MEMBERS OF THE NORMAL SCHOOL BUARD |
|--|
| Date of Appointment |
| *S. M. Inglis, Springfieldex officio |
| Joseph H. Freeman, Springfieldex officio |
| *A. J. Barr, BloomingtonJune 5, 1895 |
| M. P. Rice, Lewiston June 5, 1895 |
| *F. M. Youngblood, CarbondaleJune 5, 1895 |
| M. J. Walsh, East St. Louis June 5, 1895 |
| Calvin L. Pleasants, El PasoJune 5, 1895 |
| H. A. Neal, CharlestonApril 14, 1897; July 1, 1917 |
| *L. P. Wolf, Peoria April 14, 1897 |
| A. H. Jones, Robinson |
| *W. H. Hainline, Macomb |
| *Alfred Bayliss, Springfieldex officio |
| *W. L. Kester, Kansas |
| W. L. Kester, Kansas |
| Charles H. Austin, ElizabethtownJuly 25, 1900 |
| *H. G. Van Sandt, MontroseJune 4, 1901 |
| Clarence H. Oxman, Grayville July 25, 1904 |
| *J. S. Culp, Bethalto April 29, 1901 |
| J. H. Marshall, Charleston May 20, 1901 |
| Scott Burgett, Newman February 7, 1907 |
| B. H. Pinnell, Kansas February 7, 1907 |
| R.W. Brisco, KansasJuly 28, 1913 |
| Ed. E. Elstun, GreenupJuly 28, 1913 |
| J. M. Hicks, NewtonJuly 28, 1913 |
| Charles C. Lee, Charleston July 28, 1913 |
| Edward B. Rogers, Champaign July 28, 1913 |
| J. Stanley Brown, JolietJuly 1, 1917 |
| Leroy A. Goddard, ChicagoJuly 1, 1917 |
| Henry A. Neal, CharlestonJuly 1, 1917 |
| William B. Owen, ChicagoJuly 1, 1917 |
| Frank E. Richey, LaSalleJuly 1, 1917 |
| Frank B. Stitt, El PasoJuly 1, 1917 |
| Mrs. Grace S. Wykes, BentonMarch 30, 1923 |
| FORMER MEMBERS OF THE FACULTY |
| *S. M. Inglis, President |
| *Louis H. Galbreath, Supervisor of Training |
| Department |
| *G. W. Smith, School Law and Geography 1899 |
| *G. W. Smith, School Law and Geography |
| Luther E. Baird, Assistant in English 1899-1900 |
| James H. Brownlee, Reading 1899-1900 |
| Ella F. Corwin, Librarian |
| Bertha Hamlin, Critic Teacher in Grammar School. 1899-1900 |
| Mrs. Louise B. Inglis, History 1899-1900 |
| J. Paul Goode, Physics and Geography 1899-1901 |

| Alice B. Cunningham (Mrs. T. S. Leever), Critic | |
|--|-----------|
| Teacher in Primary School | 1899-1901 |
| *Frances E. Wetmore, Registrar | 1899-1903 |
| *W. M. Evans, English | 1899-1904 |
| Edna T. Cook, Critic Teacher in Grammar School | 1899-1904 |
| Charlotte M. Slocum (Mrs. George C. Ashman), | 1000-1004 |
| Critic Teacher in Primary School | 1899-1905 |
| Henry Johnson, History | |
| Francis G. Blair, Supervisor of Training | 1000-1000 |
| Department | 1899-1906 |
| Otis W. Caldwell, Biological Sciences | |
| | |
| *Anna Piper, Drawing | |
| Edith P. Bennett, Critic Teacher in Grammar School. | |
| Grace W. Knudson (Mrs. Bingham), Geography | 1900-1901 |
| Florence M. Beck (Mrs. Thomas McGlachlin), | 1000 1001 |
| Librarian | 1900-1904 |
| Alice L. Pratt (Mrs. Carter Weaver), Critic Teacher | 1000 1001 |
| in Grammar School | 1900-1904 |
| James A. Dewey, Physics | |
| Roswell C. McCrea, History and Civics | 1901-1902 |
| George D. Hubbard, Geography | 1901-1903 |
| *Elizabeth Branch (Mrs. Elmer I. Shepard), | |
| Assistant Librarian | 1901-1904 |
| *Katharine Gill (Mrs. Clarence R. West), Reading | |
| and Physical Culture | 1901-1904 |
| Charlotte Kluge (Mrs. Frank Popham), Critic | |
| Teacher in Grammar School | 1901-1904 |
| Eva M. Russell, Assistant in Mathematics | 1901-1905 |
| Clara M. Snell (Mrs. A. B. Wolfe), Critic Teacher in | |
| Primary School | 1901-1906 |
| Thomas H. Briggs, English | 1901-1911 |
| Elmer I. Shepard, Assistant in Mathematics | 1902-1903 |
| *Thornton Smallwood, Physics and Chemistry | |
| Caroline A. Forbes, Manual Training | |
| Thomas L. Hankinson, Biology | |
| Beatrice Pickett, German and History | |
| Sadie Harmon, Critic Teacher in Grammar School | |
| Inez Pierce, Assistant Librarian | 1904-1905 |
| Edith C. Bailey, Reading | |
| Mamie H. O'Neil (Mrs. Chauncey R. Doty), | |
| Registrar | 1004 1006 |
| | 1904-1900 |
| Lorena C. Sidey (Mrs. William Tapper), Critic | 4001.100= |
| Teacher in Grammar School | 1904-1906 |
| Nettie B. Dickson (Mrs. T. L. Hankinson), Critic | |
| Teacher in Grammar School | 1904-1907 |

| J. C. Brown, Mathematics | 1904-1911 |
|---|-------------|
| Elnora J. Richardson, Assistant in Mathematics | 1905-1906 |
| Margarethe Urdahl (Mrs. L. A. Anderson), German | |
| and History | 1905-1906 |
| Grace D. Phillips, Assistant Librarian | 1906 |
| L. Lance Burlingame, Assistant in Biology | 1906 |
| Jessie Batcheller Houchens, Assistant Librarian | 1906 |
| Florence Harrison (Mrs. Edward Payne), Reading | 1906-1907 |
| Ida E. Carothers (Mrs. Ralph Merriam), Botany | 1906-1907 |
| Charlotte M. Jackson, Assistant Librarian | 1906-1912 |
| *Eva Southworth (Mrs. Charles H. Walker), Critic | |
| Teacher in Grammar School | |
| Mathematics | 1911-1913 |
| *Charlotte Amy Rogers, History in the Grades | 1907-1908 |
| Amelia Harrington (Mrs. W. F. McCaughey), Critic | |
| Teacher in Grammar School | 1907-1909 |
| Lotus D. Coffman, Supervisor of Training | 1007 1010 |
| Department | 1907-1912 |
| Forrest Sumner Lunt, Reading | |
| Edgar N. Transeau, Biological Sciences | 1907-1915 |
| Katharine Pfeiffer (Mrs. Frank Dodd), Head of | 1000 1000 |
| Pemberton Hall | 1908-1909 |
| Lillian E. Ravenscroft, Critic Teacher in Grammar | 1909 |
| School | |
| Estelle Gross, Head of Pemberton Hall | 1000-1010 |
| Alice M. Christiansen (Mrs. Walter C. Goodpasture) | 1909-1910 |
| Physical Education | 1909-1912 |
| Margaret P. Pumphrey, Critic Teacher in Primary | 1000-1012 |
| School | 1910 |
| M. W. Deputy, Supervisor of Training Department | |
| Elsie Woodson (Mrs. Jay G. Butler), History in the | |
| Grades | 1909-1911 |
| Genevieve Fisher, Critic Teacher in Grammar School. | |
| Myrtle A. Davis (Mrs. John R. Snider), Botany and | |
| Grammar | 1910-1911 |
| Leonard E. Davis, Grammar and Arithmetic | 1910-1914 |
| *Mary E. Hawkins, Head of Pemberton Hall | 1910-1917 |
| Clara Miller, Mathematics | . 1911 |
| Olive B. Horne, Critic Teacher in Grammar School. | |
| Olive A. Smith, History | 1911-1917 |
| Olive Bucks, History | 1911-1920 |
| Ar 1 1 December 1 Marcia | . 1912 |
| Mabel Barnhart, Music | 1010 1010 |
| E. E. Lewis, Supervisor of Training Department | 1912-1913 |
| Royal E. Davis, Botany | . 1912-1913 |

| Ethel West (Mrs. Charles S. Demarest), Assistant | |
|--|-------------------|
| Librarian | 1912-1913 |
| Alanson H. Edgerton, Manual Training | 1913-1914 |
| DeWitt C. Sprague, English | 1913-1915 |
| Opha B. Pletcher (Mrs. Roy E. Pickett), | |
| Assistant Librarian | |
| Maude Dott (Mrs. Richard Hughes), Drawing | |
| Lena M. Niles, Physical Eductaion | |
| Lola Morton (Mrs. T. T. Moore), Home Economics | 1913-1919 |
| Bertha M. Newell, Critic Teacher in Grammar | |
| School | |
| Aden G. Pippit, Manual Training | |
| Ruth Carman, Latin | |
| Barbara Murray Howe, English and History | 1915-191 6 |
| Mildred Elizabeth Kennard (Mrs. Benjamin W. | |
| Van Riper), English and History | |
| Meta E. Bennett (Mrs. Harold H. Wade), Reading | |
| James Storer, Geography | 1915-1916 |
| Alice Van Valkenburgh (Mrs Marshall S. | |
| Wellington), Mathematics | 1915-1916 |
| A. Marie Geiger (Mrs. Everett W. Turley), Music | 1915-1917 |
| Rosamond W. Estabrook, Physical Education | 1915-1917 |
| Marion Guest (Mrs. George W. Simons), Drawing | |
| Carl Colvin, Agriculture | 1915-1917 |
| Mabel V. Willard, Mathematics | 1915-1918 |
| Clifford C. Hubbard, History | 1915-1919 |
| Arthur G. Vestal, Biology | 1915-1920 |
| Burleigh C. Rodick, English | 1916-1917 |
| Elizabeth E. Lewis, Critic Teacher in Grammar | 4040404 |
| School | |
| Ethel M. Stanley, Assistant Librarian | |
| Joseph P. Carey, Geography | |
| Ida Belle Davis, Reading | |
| Edna May Gifford, Drawing | 1916-1920 |
| Teresa M. Twomey, Critic Teacher in Grammar | |
| School | 1917 |
| Emet N. Hopson, Agriculture | 1917 |
| Gladys Vincent, Music | 1917-1918 |
| C. Alvin Johnson, Manual Arts | 1917-1918 |
| Ann Marie Hoy, Hygiene | 1917-1918 |
| Katherine J. Farrer, Physical Training | 1917-1919 |
| Edith Clarke Wood (Mrs. Leo E. Prater), Training | |
| Teacher in Primary School | 1917-1919 |
| Florence E. Dunton, Librarian | |
| | |

| Grace M. Peters (Mrs. Dudley Kingman), Head of Pemberton Hall | 1917-1919 |
|---|-----------|
| Esther W. Doty (Mrs. Merwyn H. Cable), Assis | 1920 |
| in Library1917-1 | |
| Dorothy Hitchcock (Mrs. Lewis Albert Moore), | 1015 1000 |
| Drawing | 1917-1920 |
| Beryl Inglis (Mrs. E. H. Taylor), History | 1917-1920 |
| Emma Newell (Mrs. Oliver E. Seaton), Training | |
| Teacher in Seventh Grade | 1917-1920 |
| Lewis Albert Moore, Agriculture | 1918 |
| Mildred R. Perry, English | 1918 |
| Nesta L. Williams, Psychology | 1918-1919 |
| Carl W. Buckler, Agriculture | 1918-1919 |
| Edna M. Marlin, Drawing | 1918-1919 |
| Emma L. Roeser, Music | 1918-1919 |
| Lovina Miner Wilson, English | 1918-1919 |
| Lucile Whitney, Mathematics | 1918-1919 |
| Aly Jane Alexander, Stenographer | 1918-1920 |
| Mercie E. Pierce, Hygiene | 1918-1920 |
| Marcella K. Nachtmann, Music | 1919 |
| Odessa Madge Myers, Latin | 1919 |
| Margaret C. Hammett, Physical Education | 1919-1920 |
| Winifred D. Cooper, Stenographer | 1919-1920 |
| Ruth E. Forsberg, Head of Pemberton Hall | 1919-1920 |
| Louise C. Pickard, Assistant Librarian | 1919-1920 |
| Ada V. Spencer, Biology | 1920 |
| *Mellie E. Bishop, Training Teacher | 1906-1920 |
| Nathaniel Smith Vial, Agriculture | 1919-1920 |
| Lester MacLean Wilson, Psychology | 1915-1921 |
| Isabel Batchelor (Mrs. W. E. Dawson), Latin | 1919-1921 |
| Homer C. Ingram, Manual Arts | 1920-1921 |
| Marie C. Heiberg, Mathematics | 1920-1921 |
| Mildred B. Birdseye, Art and Design | 1920-1921 |
| Ernest G. Walker, Psychology | 1921 |
| Clara M. Kemler, Training Teacher | 1920-1921 |
| *Florence V. Skeffington, English | 1905-1922 |
| *Elizabeth Hilton, Training Teacher | 1921-1922 |
| Agnes Stewart (Mrs. Ralph Dawson), Physical | |
| Education | 1920-1922 |
| Ruth Jessup, Training Teacher | 1920-1922 |
| Gertrude J. Kolle, Registrar | 1921-1922 |
| Josephine Bailey, Stenographer | 1921-1922 |
| Eva Nelle Chamberlin, Stenographer | 1920-1922 |
| Marguerite Rooke (Mrs. Frank Johnston), Home | |
| Economics | 1919-1923 |

| Earl H. F. : Notany | 1020 1022 |
|--|------------------------|
| ertrude 5 an (Mrs. Humphries), School Nurse. | 1000 1000 |
| an (Mrs. Humphries), School Nurse. | 1920-1923 1921-1923 |
| Vin, Fsychology | 1921-1923 |
| Ramilips, Music | 1922-1923 |
| Gertrude E. Woodfill, Training Teacher | 1922-1923 |
| Lois F. Shortess, Assistant Librarian | 1919-1923 |
| Malvena E. Sammis, Assistant Librarian | 1923 |
| Esther E. Fuller, Stenographer | 1922-1923 |
| Earl R. K. Daniels, English | 1916-1924 |
| Grace Woody, Physical Education | 1922-1924 |
| Ray M. Simpson, Psychology | 1923-1924 |
| Edna E. Hays, English | 1923-1924 |
| Maria del Norte Theriot, French | 1923-1924 |
| Gilbert S. Willey, Agriculture | 1923-1924 |
| Rachel G. Willey, School Music | 1923-1924 |
| Mary M. F. Whalen, English | |
| Fred C. Walters, Psychology | 1924 |
| Margaret A. Cant (Mrs. Hugh J. McClearn), | |
| Training Teacher | 1920-1923 |
| Ruby Mildred Harris, Training Teacher | 1923-1924 |
| Inez L. Heidmann, Training Teacher | 1923-1924 |
| Leila Mae Armstrong, Training Teacher | 1924 |
| Helen Fern Daringer, English | 1918-1925 |
| Helen J. Hallett, Home Economics | 1923-1925 |
| Mary L. Heller, History | 1923-1925 |
| Grace M. Foster | 1924 |
| Bernice C. Brunsvold | 1925 |
| Orvil F. Myers, Psychology | 1924-1925 |
| Alice A. Ewing, Mathematics | 1924-1925 |
| Molly Duffy, Training Teacher | 1924 |
| Jessie L. Forde, Training Teacher | 1913-1925 |
| Katherine J. Schroer, Stenographer | 1922-1925 |
| Nancy G. Case (Mrs. Wayne P. Hughes), Home | 10-1 10-0 |
| Economics | 1923-1926 |
| Florence May Warner, English | |
| Carlyle Morris, History | |
| Lucile Dryden (Mrs. Gage G. Carman), Mathematics | 1925-1926 |
| Ray B. Ankenbrand (Mrs. W. W. Ankenbrand), | 1020-1020 |
| English | 1925-1926 |
| Ruth C. Stephenson, English | 1926 |
| Mary E. York, Training Teacher | |
| Marion Baird (Mrs. Roy M. Crist), Assistant | 1040-1940 |
| Librarian | 1091 1096 |
| Mary T. O'Connor Flaherty, Assistant Librarian | |
| mary 1. O comfor Flanerty, Assistant Librarian | 1929-1920 |

^{*}Died.

INDEX

| | 7 25,774 |
|-----------------------------|----------|
| Admission | 32 - 33 |
| Agriculture | 52-53 |
| Alumni Association | 27 |
| Alumni Club | 27 |
| Alumni, List of | 130-136 |
| Alumni Scholarships | 23 |
| Army and Navy Scholarships | 23 |
| Appointment Committee | 27 |
| Art and Design | 53 - 55 |
| Athletics | 26 |
| Board and Room : | 22 |
| Botany | 85-87 |
| Calendar | 7 |
| Certificating Law, The | 28-29 |
| Chemistry | 91 |
| Christian Associations | 26 |
| Church Attendance | 26 |
| Correspondence | 2 |
| Counties Represented | 129 |
| Courses, Description of | 52-91 |
| Credit | 36 |
| Curriculums | 35-36 |
| Curriculums, Description of | 38 – 47 |
| Domestic Art | 69-71 |
| Domestic Science | 70-72 |
| Dramatics | 24 - 25 |
| Economics | 69 |
| Education | 55-57 |
| Electives | 37 |
| Elementary School | 47 |
| English | 59-63 |
| Entertainment Course | 24 |
| Equipment | 19-22 |
| Extension Work | 34-35 |
| Faculty | 11-13 |
| Faculty, Former Members of | 137-142 |
| Fees | 22 |
| Foreign Language | 63-65 |
| Four-Year Curriculums | 41-47 |
| French | 63 |
| Garden and Greenhouse | 20-21 |
| General Information | 15-29 |

| | PAGE |
|--|---------|
| General Science | 90 |
| Geography | 65-67 |
| German | 64 |
| Government | 68-69 |
| Graduates | 130-136 |
| Graduation | 33 |
| Greenhouse | 20-21 |
| Grounds | 19 |
| High School | 47-48 |
| History | 67-68 |
| History of the College | 17-18 |
| Home Economics | 69-72 |
| Instruction | 30-50 |
| Laboratories | 21-22 |
| Latin | 64-65 |
| Library | 20 |
| Library, The Use of | 72 |
| Lists | |
| ********************* | 93-142 |
| Loan Fund, The Adelia Carothers | 23-24 |
| Loan Fund, The Students' | 23 |
| Location | 17 |
| Main Building | 19 |
| Major Subject | 37 |
| Manual Arts | 72-76 |
| Mathematics | 76-79 |
| Mid-Spring Term | 32 |
| Minor Subject | 37 |
| Music | 79–82 |
| Music Festival | 25-26 |
| Normal School Board | 9 |
| Normal School Board, Former Members of | 137 |
| Numbering of Courses | 36 |
| Observation and Participation | 50 |
| Organization | 32 |
| Pemberton Hall | 19 |
| Penalties | 22 |
| Penmanship | 82-83 |
| Physical Education | 83-84 |
| Physics | 90 |
| Physiology, Human | 85 |
| Piano | 81–82 |
| Practical Arts Building | 20 |
| Practice Teaching | 49-50 |
| Programmes (Inserted) | 51 |
| riogrammes (mserveu) | 91 |

| • | PAGE |
|---|---------------|
| Programmes, Term Sequence of, The Two-Year Cur- | |
| riculum | 38-41 |
| Psychology | 57–5 8 |
| Purpose | 18 |
| Quotation | 6 |
| Reading | 84-85 |
| Recreation | 25 |
| Regular College Year | 32 |
| Scholarship | 33 |
| Scholarships | 23 |
| School Garden | 20-21 |
| School Music | 80-81 |
| Science (Biological) | 85–89 |
| Science (General) | 90 |
| Science (Physical) | 90-91 |
| Social Activities | 24-27 |
| Sociology | 68 |
| States Represented, Other | 129 |
| Student Board of Control | 27 |
| Student Council | 26 |
| Students, Year ending June 4, 1927 | 97–128 |
| Summary of Attendance | 129 |
| Summer Term | 32 |
| Table of Contents | 3-4-5 |
| Teachers College Bulletin, The | 95-96 |
| Teachers College News | 25 |
| Teaching | 58-59 |
| Terms | 32 |
| Title Page | 1 |
| Track and Field Meet | 25 |
| Training School | 47 |
| Training School Building | 19 |
| Training Teachers | 48-49 |
| Two-Year Curriculums | 38 |
| Violin | 82 |
| Voice Training | 82 |
| Zoology | 88-89 |

Clyde reles
Charlie
Ray Jesse 2 gik Charlie
Rowland-Carrie 4
Capitola Lucy3 nina5 mae 2 Josiah Hollock 4 Hora Swinford 1.